SE

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 29 September 2020 at 2.00 p.m.

Online 'Virtual' Meeting - https://towerhamlets.public-

I.tv/core/portal/home

This meeting is open to the public to attend.

Contact for further enquiries:
Simmi Yesmin, Senior Democratic Services Officer

1st Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, E14 2BG
Tel: 020 7364 4120

E-mail: simmi.yesmin@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Website: http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Scan this code
for an electronic

agenda
Okl0
[=] 7o

Page 1




Public Information

Attendance at meetings.
The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Committee. However seating is limited
and offered on a first come first served basis.

Audio/Visual recording of meetings.
Should you wish to film the meeting, please contact the Committee Officer shown on the
agenda front page.

Mobile telephones
Please switch your mobile telephone on to silent mode whilst in the meeting.

Access information for the Town Hall, Mulberry Place.

Bus: Routes: D3, D6, D7, D8, 15, 108, and115 all
stop near the Town Hall.

Docklands Light Railway: Nearest stations are
East India: Head across the bridge and then
through the complex to the Town Hall, Mulberry
Place

Blackwall station: Across the bus station then turn
right to the back of the Town Hall complex,
through the gates and archway to the Town Hall.
Tube: The closest tube stations are Canning
Town and Canary Wharf

Car Parking: There is limited visitor pay and
display parking at the Town Hall (free from 6pm)

; Blackwall
‘.i-l'l'u-wel N

If you are viewing this on line:(http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/contact_us.aspx)

Meeting access/special requirements.

The Town Hall is accessible to people with special needs. There are accessible toilets, lifts
to venues. Disabled parking bays and an induction loop system for people with hearing
difficulties are available. Documents can be made available in large print, Braille or audio
version. For further information, contact the Officers shown on the front of the agenda

Fire alarm

If the fire alarm sounds please leave the building immediately by the nearest available fire
exit without deviating to collect belongings. Fire wardens will direct you to the exits and to
the fire assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will direct you
to a safe area. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand
adjourned.

Electronic agendas reports and minutes.
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be
found on our website from day of publication.

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for
the relevant committee and meeting date.

QR code for

Agendas are available at the Town Hall, Libraries, Idea Centres and One smart phone
Stop Shops and on the Mod.Gov, iPad and Android apps. users.

Page 2


http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Page 3



3.1

SE

TOWER HAMLETS

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Pages 7 - 8)

Members are reminded to consider the categories of interest, identified in the Code of
Conduct for Members to determine: whether they have an interest in any agenda item
and any action they should take. For further details, see the attached note from the
Monitoring Officer.

Members are also reminded to declare the nature of the interest at the earliest opportunity
and the agenda item it relates to. Please note that ultimately it is the Members’
responsibility to identify any interests and also update their register of interest form as
required by the Code.

If in doubt as to the nature of an interest, you are advised to seek advice prior the
meeting by contacting the Monitoring Officer or Democratic Services.

RULES OF PROCEDURE (Pages 9 - 18)
To note the rules of procedure which are attached for information.

PAGE WARD(S)
NUMBER(S) AFFECTED
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application for a New Premises Licence for (Brand 19-94 Bow East
Events Ltd/Veg in the Park), Victoria Park, Grove
Road, London E3 5TB

Licensing Obijectives:
e Public Nuisance
e Public Safety
e Prevention of Children from harm

Representations by:
e Local Resident

Page 4



3.2

3.3

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence for
(Dirty Bones) 1 Club Row, London E1 6JX

Licensing Obijectives:
e Public Nuisance
e Crime & Disorder

Representations by:
e Licensing Authority
e Environmental Health

Application for a New Premises Licence for
(Alcotraz), 212 Brick Lane, London E1 6SA

Licensing Obijectives:
e Public Nuisance
e Crime & Disorder

Representations by:
e Licensing Authority
e Environmental Health
e Local Resident

EXTENSION OF DECISION DEADLINE:
LICENSING ACT 2003

The Sub Committee may be requested to extend the decision
deadline for applications to be considered at forthcoming
meetings due to the volume of applications requiring a hearing.
Where necessary, details will be provided at the meeting.

Page 5

95 - 208

209 - 300

Weavers

Weavers



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS AT MEETINGS— NOTE FROM THE
MONITORING OFFICER

This note is for guidance only. For further details please consult the Code of Conduct for
Members at Part C, Section 31 of the Council’s Constitution

(i) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI)

You have a DPI in any item of business on the agenda where it relates to the categories listed in
Appendix A to this guidance. Please note that a DPI includes: (i) Your own relevant interests;
(iNThose of your spouse or civil partner; (iii) A person with whom the Member is living as
husband/wife/civil partners. Other individuals, e.g. Children, siblings and flatmates do not need to
be considered. Failure to disclose or register a DPI (within 28 days) is a criminal offence.

Members with a DPI, (unless granted a dispensation) must not seek to improperly influence the
decision, must declare the nature of the interest and leave the meeting room (including the public
gallery) during the consideration and decision on the item — unless exercising their right to address
the Committee.

DPI Dispensations and Sensitive Interests. In certain circumstances, Members may make a
request to the Monitoring Officer for a dispensation or for an interest to be treated as sensitive.

(ii) Non - DPI Interests that the Council has decided should be reqgistered —
(Non - DPIs)

You will have ‘Non DPI Interest’ in any item on the agenda, where it relates to (i) the offer of gifts
or hospitality, (with an estimated value of at least £25) (ii) Council Appointments or nominations to
bodies (iii) Membership of any body exercising a function of a public nature, a charitable purpose
or aimed at influencing public opinion.

Members must declare the nature of the interest, but may stay in the meeting room and participate
in the consideration of the matter and vote on it unless:

e A reasonable person would think that your interest is so significant that it would be likely to
impair your judgement of the public interest. If so, you must withdraw and take no part
in the consideration or discussion of the matter.

(iii) Declarations of Interests not included in the Register of Members’ Interest.

Occasions may arise where a matter under consideration would, or would be likely to, affect the
wellbeing of you, your family, or close associate(s) more than it would anyone else living in
the local area but which is not required to be included in the Register of Members’ Interests. In
such matters, Members must consider the information set out in paragraph (ii) above regarding
Non DPI - interests and apply the test, set out in this paragraph.

Guidance on Predetermination and Bias

Member’s attention is drawn to the guidance on predetermination and bias, particularly the need to
consider the merits of the case with an open mind, as set out in the Planning and Licensing Codes
of Conduct, (Part C, Section 34 and 35 of the Constitution). For further advice on the possibility of
bias or predetermination, you are advised to seek advice prior to the meeting.

Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act, 1992 - Declarations which restrict
Members in Council Tax arrears, for at least a two months from voting

In such circumstances the member may not vote on any reports and motions with respect to the
matter.

Page 7



Further Advice contact: Asmat Hussain, Corporate Director, Governance and Monitoring Officer,
Tel: 0207 364 4800.

APPENDIX A: Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest

(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule)

| Subject Prescribed description |
Employment, office, trade, Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation
profession or vacation carried on for profit or gain.
Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit

(other than from the relevant authority) made or provided
within the relevant period in respect of any expenses
incurred by the Member in carrying out duties as a member,
or towards the election expenses of the Member.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade
union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour
Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

Contracts Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or
a body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest)
and the relevant authority—

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or
works are to be executed; and
(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the
relevant authority.

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in
the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)—
(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and
(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a
beneficial interest.

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where—
(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and
(b) either—

() the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000
or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that
body; or

(i) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class,
the total nominal value of the shares of any one class in
which the relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Page 8



Agenda Item 2

TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Date Last Reviewed: 14" June 2016

Reviewed By: Senior Corporate and Governance Legal
Officer

Approved By: Licensing Committee

Date Approved: 14" June 2016

Version No. 1

Document Owner: Paul Greeno

Post Holder: Senior Corporate and Governance Legal
Officer

Date of Next Scheduled Review: | 31* March 2018

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 1
Page 9 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



11

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended) (‘the Hearings Regulations’). The Procedures
take into account the Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005.

Except where otherwise stated, references in this Code are to the Licensing
Committee and its Sub-committees and the expression ‘Licensing Committee’
should be interpreted accordingly.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Committee
Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following the
requirements of the Hearings Regulations.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31) save that in any
case of such an irregularity, the Licensing Committee shall, if it considers that
any person may have been prejudiced as a result of the irregularity, take such
steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity before reaching its determination
(Regulation 32).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of three (3) members and no business shall be
transacted unless three (3) members of the Licensing Committee are present
and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-Committee. In such
cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote.

Procedure

The hearing shall take place in public save that the Licensing Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that, on
balance, it is in the public interest to do so. The parties and any person
representing them may be excluded in the same way as another member of
the public. Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit
to the Licensing Committee in writing, any information which, they would have
been entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there
are a number of items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short
period, whilst another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out
effectively.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 2
Page 10 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

The Chair will begin by asking the parties to identify themselves and confirm
whether or not they are represented.

The Licensing Committee should always satisfy itself that sufficient notice of
the hearing has been given to all parties and if not satisfied, then the Licensing
Committee should take such steps as it thinks fit to deal with that issue before
reaching its determination and this could include adjourning that application to
a later date.

The Licensing Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the Regulations.
Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided proper notice has been
given.

The Chair will then explain how the proceedings will be conducted, and
indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to the application. In
setting time limits, the Licensing Committee will take into account the
importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair hearing, and the
importance of ensuring that all applications are determined expeditiously and
without undue delay. Further the Licensing Committee must have regard to
the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

If a party considers that any time limit is not sufficient then they should
address the Licensing Committee and which will determine accordingly.

If any party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing or any party does not give notice that they will not
be attending but fails to attend and is not represented, the Licensing
Committee may proceed in their absence or adjourn the hearing if it considers
it to be necessary in the public interest. An adjournment will not be
considered where due to the operation of the Hearing Regulations it would not
be possible to adjourn.

If the Licensing Committee adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must
specify the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned and
why it is considered necessary in the public interest.

If the Licensing Committee holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will
consider at the hearing the application, representation or notice given by that

party.

The Chair will invite an Officer of the Licensing Section to present the report by
briefly summarising the application and the number and type of the
representations as set out in the papers circulated. The Officer will also advise
of any discussions held with the parties; any amendments made to the
application; any representations withdrawn; and any agreed conditions that
the Licensing Committee is being asked to consider. The Officer shall not give

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 3
Page 11 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

any opinion on the application or ask the Committee to make an inference
based on such an opinion.

Members of the Licensing Committee can then ask questions of clarification of
the Licensing Officer or seek legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the
Licensing Committee if they require in respect of matters raised during the
presentation by the Licensing Officer.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee will then give any relevant legal
advice that the Licensing Committee need to take into consideration.

The Chair will then ask the applicant or their representative, if present, to
present a summary of the nature and extent of the application. This should be
brief, avoid repetition of material already available to the Licensing Committee
in the Officer’s report or otherwise, and include any reasons why an exception
should be made to the Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate, and
respond to the written representations received. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission by the
Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant or who has
made a representation in favour of the application.

The application is to be presented within the time limit that has been set.

Where an applicant is unrepresented and having difficulty in presenting their
application then the Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask
guestions of the applicant so that the relevant points are addressed and
clarified for the Licensing Committee.

Members of the Licensing Committee may ask questions of the person
presenting the case after their address as well as any other person who has
spoken in support of the application. Members can also ask questions of the
applicant as well as any other person present for the applicant who they
consider can assist.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the
purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee.

The Chair will then ask the persons who have made representations against
the application to address the Licensing Committee within the time limit that
has been set. They should not repeat what is already set out in their
representations or notice or raise new matters. In their address they should
provide clarification on any points previously requested by the Council. The
submission may be followed by the evidence of any person who has been
given permission by the Committee to give supporting evidence.

Members of the Licensing Committee may then ask questions of the persons
making representations against the application and any other person who has

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 4
Page 12 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

3.26

3.27

4.1

spoken in support of such representation. Members can also ask questions of
any other person present who they consider can assist.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the
purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee.

Petitions will be treated as representations provided they meet the
requirements for relevant representations set out in the Licensing Act 2003.
Members should proceed with caution when relying upon petitions used as
evidence due to the structure and wording used.

The Licensing Committee will disregard any information given by a party, or
any other person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a)  their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention
objective where notice has been given by the police.

The Chair will intervene at any stage of the hearing to prevent repetitious or
irrelevant points being raised.

Cross examination of any party or any other person allowed to appear will not
be allowed unless specifically permitted by the Chair.

There is no right for any party to sum up but they may be permitted to do at
the discretion of the Chair and within time limits prescribed by the Chair.

The Licensing Committee will consider its decision in private save that the Legal
Adviser and Democratic Services Officer will remain with them.

The Licensing Committee will normally return to open session to announce its
decision but in cases where the prescribed time limit allows for a later
determination and it is appropriate to determine the matter within that time
then the Chair will advise the parties present that the decision will not be
announced then but that the determination will take place within the
prescribed time limit and that written notification will be dispatched to all
parties advising then of the determination.

Exclusions

In addition to any exclusion under paragraph 3.1 above, The Licensing
Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to
permit the person to return; or allow them to return only on such conditions as
Licensing Committee may specify.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 5
Page 13 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



4.2 Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 6
Page 14 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



=E

TOWER HAMLETS

Guidance for Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings.

(1) Attendance at Meetings.

All meetings of the Sub- Committee are open to the public and press to attend. On rare
occasions, the Sub-Committee may retire to consider private business that will be
clearly marked on the agenda as such. The press and public will be excluded for those
confidential items only. We try to keep confidential reports to an absolute minimum.
We request that you show courtesy to all present and please keep mobile phones on
silent. Meetings can reach full capacity and seats are allocated on a first come first
come served basis.

(2) Licensing Sub-Committee Role and Membership.

In summary, the Sub - Committee will consider and determine applications to grant,
vary or review a license submitted under the Licensing Act 2003 where representations
have been made. The full terms of reference can be found on the Committee webpages
(see below). The Licensing Sub - Committee will consist of 3 Members of the main
Licensing Committee. Meetings are normally held in the Town Hall Council Chamber.

Licensing Sub- Committee Webpages

To view go to the Committee and Member Services web page:
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee - ‘agenda, reports, decisions and minutes’, then
click on ‘Licensing Sub- Committee’.

The pages include:
e Terms of Reference for the Licensing Sub -Committee.
e Meeting dates, agendas and minutes.
e Agenda timetable including agenda publication dates. (To view click ‘browse

meetings and agendas for this committee’, then ‘show agenda management
timetable’).

(3) Access to Committee Papers.

The agenda for Sub - Committee meetings is published five clear (working) days before
the Sub - Committee meeting on the Committee webpages (except for certain types of
applications where special rules apply). All Committee papers (i.e. agendas, reports,
minutes and decisions) are published on the website and also available on iPad and
Android tablet apps downloadable for free from their respective app stores.

(4) Who can speak at Licensing Sub- Committee meetings?

Only interested parties may address the Sub-Committee (those who have made a valid
representation) and the applicant and their representatives. Although the Sub-
Committee may allow other persons to present the interested parties evidence or to
give supporting evidence. If you are planning to attend the hearing to address the
committee, you are advised to contact the dag@tkbofficer - see the Committee


http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312

pages and agenda front page for contact details. Speakers are advised to arrive at the
start of the meeting in case the order of business is changed. Speakers will be called to
speak by the Chair at the appropriate time. If speakers are not present by the time their
application is heard, the Committee may consider the item in their absence.

(5) What can be circulated?

Should you wish to submit any material, please contact the Committee/Licensing
Officer as soon as possible. The Sub-Committee may accept information at the hearing,
however this is only with the agreement of all parties present.

(6) How will the applications be considered?
The Sub-Committee will normally consider the items in agenda order subject to the
Chair’s discretion. The hearing procedure is detailed at the end of this guidance.

(7) How can | find out about a decision?
You can contact Democratic Services the day after the meeting to find out the
decisions.

(8) Queries on reports.
For any questions, please contact the Officer named on the front of the report.

Typical Seating Plan for Licensing Sub - Committee Meetings in the Town Hall
Council Chamber.

Public Seating Objectors
Benches Sub-Committee
Public Seating Members
Public Seating Chair
. . Legal Officer

Public Seating . Committee Officer

Applicants
Public Seating EHIENEE Licensing Officer

Page 16




LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

All interested parties to the hearing must notify Democratic Services within
prescribed timescales that they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing
and whether any witnesses will be attending on their behalf. The meeting will be in
the form of a discussion led by the Sub Committee, cross examination of either party
will not be permitted.

The Chair will allocate an equal amount of speaking time to each party. Where there
is more than one representation raising the same or similar grounds, those parties
should consider nominating a single representative to address the Sub-Committee on
their behalf at the hearing.

The hearing will proceed as follows (subject to the discretion of the Chair).

1. Chair will introduce him/herself and ask Members, officers, and all interested
parties present at the meeting to introduce themselves.

2. Licensing Officer to present the report.
3. Committee Members to ask questions of officer (if any).

4. The Applicant to present their case in support of their application (including any
witnesses they may have).

5. Committee Members to ask questions of applicants and their witnesses or ask for
points of clarification.

6. The relevant Responsible Authorities in attendance will present their case and
their reasons for representation (including any witnesses they may have).

7. The Objectors/Interested Parties in attendance will present their case and their
reasons for objecting (including any witnesses they may have).

8. Committee Members to ask questions of Responsible Authorities, objectors and
their witnesses or ask for points of clarification.

9. Applicant (with exception and with permission of the Chair) can ask questions of
the other parties to the hearing and their witnesses.

10. Interested Parties to the hearing (with exception and with the permission of the
Chair) can ask questions of the applicant/other parties to the hearing and their
witnesses.

11. Chair’s closing remarks

12. Sub-Committee retire from the meeting with the Committee Officer and Legal
Officer and consider their decision.

13. The Sub-Committee will return to the meeting and Chair announces the decision
together with the reasons for the decision and any right to appeal.

14. A Decision letter will be sent to all interested parties confirming the decision
made.

Page 17




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3.1

Committee : Date Classification Report No. | Agenda ltem
No.

Licensing Sub-Committee 29 September 2020 Unclassified

Report of: David Tolley Title: Licensing Act 2003

Head of Environmental Health & Trading Application for a Premises Licence for (Brand Events

Standards Ltd/Veg in the Park), Victoria Park, Grove Road,

London E35TB
Originating Officer:

Mohshin Ali Ward affected:
Senior Licensing Officer Bow East
1.0 Summary
Applicant: Brand Events Ltd
Name and Veg in the Park
Address of Premises: Victoria Park
Grove Road
Bow
London
E3 5TB
Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003 — premises licence

e The sale by retail of alcohol
e The provision of regulated entertainment

Representation (s): One resident

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and
representations then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper” Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
e Guidance Issued under Section Mohshin Ali
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 020 7364 5498
e Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy
e File

Page 19




Background

This is an application for a premises licence for (Brand Events Ltd/Veg in
the Park), Victoria Park, Grove Road, London E3 5TB.

The applicant has described the premises as follows:

“Veg in the Park (working title) is a brand extension of the successful
tour of events, 'Tom Kerridge presents Pub in the Park'. It is a three-day
food and music festival celebrating high-end vegan and vegetarian food
from the nation's leading chefs”.

A copy of the premises licence application form is enclosed as
Appendix 1.

The applicant has applied for the following licensable activities and
timings:-

The sale by retail of alcohol (On and off sales)
e Friday, from 17:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

e Saturday, from 11:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

e Sunday, from 11:00 hrs to 20:00 hrs

The provision of regulated entertainment — Indoors and outdoors
(Films. Live music, recorded music, performance of dance and
anything of a similar description)

e Friday, from 17:00 hrs to 22:45 hrs

e Saturday, from 11:00 hrs to 22:45 hrs

e Sunday, from 11:00 hrs to 20:00 hrs

The opening hours of the premises

e Monday to Friday, from 17:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs
e Saturday, from 11:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs

e Sunday, from 11:00 hrs to 19:30 hrs

LICENSING OFFICER COMMENTS:

Members should note that for Sundays, the applicant has proposed the
sale of alcohol to continue until 20:00 hours. However, the opening
(closing) times of the premises for Sundays are being proposed at an
earlier time of 19:30 hours. The applicant may wish to clarify this
inconsistency.

Location and Nature of the premises
The site plan of the venue is included as Appendix 2.
Maps showing the vicinity are included as Appendix 3.

Details of the nearest licensed venues are included as Appendix 4.

Page 20



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 1 November 2018.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in April 2018.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and
an explanation for rejection given in writing

A responsible authority or other person can make a representation.
There are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Other persons have to
meet this test.

The Home Office recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of the
doubt should be given to the interested party making the representation.

Section 182 Advice by the Home Office concerning relevant, vexatious
and frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 5.

All the representations in this report have been considered by the
relevant officer (Team Leader Licensing & Safety) and determined to
have met the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because a relevant
representation has been made by the following:
e lIrina Filatova - Appendix 6

Page 21


http://www.culture.gov.uk/

6.9 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Licensing Authority

The Metropolitan Police

London Fire Brigade

Planning

Health and Safety

Environmental Health Noise Team

Trading Standards

Child Protection

e Public Health

e Home Secretary (Home Office Immigration Enforcement)

6.10 In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only representations that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

public safety

the prevention of public nuisance

the protection of children from harm

6.11 Essentially, the relevant party opposes the application because in their
opinion, the applicant has not explained how within the context of the
application they will meet the licensing objective of the prevention of
public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children.

6.12 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

6.13 The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to
address the licensing objectives.

6.14 The applicant has tried to resolve the representation with the objector.
However, the objector has not withdrawn the representation.

7.0 Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule

7.1 See conditions agreed with responsible authorities.

Page 22



8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

Conditions in consultation with the Responsible Authorities
(Licensing Authority conditions agreed — See Appendix 7)

The licence shall only be used on three consecutive days per year.

An Event Safety Management Plan (ESMP) containing detail appropriate
to each year’s Event will be produced and implemented in consultation
with and with the agreement of the Responsible Authorities through
multi-agency or Event Planning Group meetings;

The first draft of the ESMP, including a detailed plan of the site, will be
submitted to the Licensing Authority, the Responsible Authorities and
other members of the Event Planning Group for consideration at least
three months prior to the event;

For each event the Premises Licence holder will produce a final ESMP
(including the plan of the site) which must be agreed by the Licensing
Authority prior to the event taking place;

The licence holder must produce an alcohol management plan of which
must be agreed with the Licensing Authority prior to the event taking
place.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or
proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record
should include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the
member of staff who refused the sale. The record shall be available for
inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised officer.

No open containers of alcohol shall be taken off the licensed area.

Any mobile dispensing servers (MDS) will be accompanied by persons
not involved directly in serving alcohol. These other persons
(‘'shepherds’) will be responsible, jointly with the sellers and security
personnel, for ensuring that mobile units comply with the Challenge 21
policy used on site, including preventing proxy sales; and for the
prevention of sales to intoxicated customers;

8.10 The licensee must ensure that all staff involved in MDS operations are

fully aware of and understand the requirements of the Licensing Act
2003 and all related conditions applicable to the event.

8.11 MDS operators must carry a clear indication that a Challenge 25 protocol

is in operation.

(Environmrntal Health Noise conditions agreed — See Appendix 8)

Page 23



8.12

8.13

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

For Events, the “Music Noise Level” (MNL) measured as an LAeq over
any 15- minute period from an agreed permanent noise monitoring
position shall not exceed 70 dBLAeq 15-minutes for the last two acts on
each day.

For music throughout the early part of the day prior to the two main acts,
the “Music Noise Level” (MNL) measured as a LAeq over any 15- minute
from an agreed permanent noise monitoring position shall not exceed
65dBLAeq

Licensing Officer Comments
The Live Music Act removed licensing requirements for the following:

o amplified live music and recorded music between 8am and 11pm
before audiences of no more than 500 people on premises
authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on the premises;

o unamplified live music between 8am and 11pm in all venues.

o Further exemptions apply see Section 16.5-16.6 of Section 182
Guidance.

The following is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant
aspects of the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary
of State, legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the
Council’s Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they
consider it appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their
decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

+ As stated in the guidance it is “provided to licensing authorities in
relation to the carrying out of their functions under the 2003 Act.” Itis
a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent
application and promoting fairness equal treatment and proportionality
a.7).

Page 24



+ Also “as long as licensing authorities have properly understood this
Guidance, they may depart from it if they have good reason to do so
and can provide full reasons. Departure from this Guidance could give
rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons given will then be
a key consideration for the courts when considering the lawfulness
and merits of any decision taken.” Therefore licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

++ Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.12)

« Also, “The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless
its discretion has been exercised following receipt of relevant
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all
parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to
impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives.” Therefore, conditions may not be imposed for the
purpose other than promoting the licensing objectives and in some
cases no additional conditions will be appropriate. (10.8)

+ Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.4).

+ The Guidance states: “Where there are objections to an application to
extend the hours during which licensable activities are to be carried
on and the licensing authority determines that this would undermine
the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or grant it with
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those requested.”
(10.14)

+ Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.25) and censorship
avoided (10.17).

« The Guidance states: “It is still permitted to sell alcohol using
promotions (as long as they are compatible with any other licensing
condition that may be in force), and the relevant person should ensure
that the price of the alcohol is not less than the permitted price.
Detailed guidance on the use of promotions is given in the guidance
document available on the Gov.uk website.” (10.58) Also, “Licensing
authorities should not attach standardised blanket conditions
promoting fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises licences or club
licences or club premises certificates in an area.” (10.21)

9.4 The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the

premises which primarily sells alcohol providing they are accompanied
by an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

Page 25



9.5 In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

9.6 In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
Is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

9.7 The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned. Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence
holder and their staff and standardised conditions should be avoided
where they cannot be shown to be appropriate. (1.16/1.17)

9.8 The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

9.9 In Appendices 9 - 20 Members are given general advice, and also
have explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice
and other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

10.0 Legal Comments

10.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

11.0 Finance Comments

11.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 26



12.0 Appendices
Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6
Appendix 7
Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Appendix 10
Appendix 11
Appendix 12

Appendix 13
Appendix 14

Appendix 15

A copy of the application from

Site Plan

Maps of the surrounding area

Other licensed venues in the area

Section 182 Guidance by the Home Office
Representations of resident

Agreement with Licensing Authority
Agreement with EH Noise Team

Licensing Officer comments on noise while the
premise is in use

Licensing Officer comments on access/egress
Problems

Licensing Officer comments on crime and

disorder on the premises

Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder
from patrons leaving the premises

Public safety

Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Page 29



HB

TOWER HAMLETS

This form should be completed and forwarded to: Licensing Section, John Onslow House, 1
Ewart Place, London E3 5EQ with a cheque for the correct fee, made payable to the London
Borough of Tower Hamlets. You can also pay by phoning 020 7364 5008 or on-line:
http://lwww.towerhamlets.gov.uk/pay

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1/We BRAND EVENTS ™ LTD

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Victoria Park
Grove Road

Post town Bow Postcode E3 5TB

Telephone number at premises (if any) n/a

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £0

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_TempIates\PremiBs Na/vé\leéFéemisesFormEmaiIUse.doc
a Page 1 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)



Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * O please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability X please complete section (B)

partnership

i as a partnership (other than limited liability) O please complete section (B)

i as an unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) O please complete section (B)
C) a recognised club O please complete section (B)
d) a charity O please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment O please complete section (B)
f) a health service body O please complete section (B)
) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [ please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales
ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part please complete section (B)

1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the 0
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in O please complete section (B)
England and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for

licensable activities; or =
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NsiﬂPéeﬁuiées? EmailUse.doc
ge 2 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)



(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

- Other Title (for

Mr O Mrs 0O Miss Ms 0O example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over O Please tick yes
Nationality
Current residential
address if different from
premises address
Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking
service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for
information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
Mr O Mrs O Miss 0O Ms 0O example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I 'am 18 years old or over O Please tick yes

Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking
service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see note 15 for
information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number '

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_TempIates\Premiﬁs New\NengmisesFormEmaiIUse.doc
ajge Page 3 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)




E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name BRAND EVENTS ™ LTD

Address

4 VENCOURT PLACE
LONDON

W6 9NU

Registered number (where applicable)
08742448

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
LIMITED COMPANY

Telephone number (if any) || Gz

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? DD MM YYYY

(20 o7k P [0

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you
want it to end? IDDI |MN|I I |YY|YY| |

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Victoria Park is one of London’s most important historic parks and its oldest public park, visited by
millions of Londoners each year as a place of healthy recreation, sports, play and relaxation.

The park is the largest in Tower Hamlets at 86.18 hectares and has one of the highest visitor numbers
of all the London parks with around 9 million visits per year. A wide range of formal and informal
sports, sponsored activities, events and festivals take place throughout the year.

The park has a history of festivals much larger in scale than proposed here. This lifestyle event is very
suited to the local area and nearby residents, , and similar concepts have successfully taken place in
near identical situations throughout the UK.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\h‘gﬁrq@egamEmaiIUse.doc
age 4 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)



Veg in the Park (working title) is a brand extension of the successful tour of events, ‘Tom Kerridge
presents Pub in the Park'. It is a three-day food and music festival celebrating high-end vegan and
vegetarian food from the nation’s leading chefs. Under an invitation from Tom Kerridge, Michelin-
starred and celebrity chefs will be producing samples of their award-winning food replicating dishes
from their restaurants whilst the audience enjoys food content, shopping and live music

The first Pub in the Park took place in Marlow in May 2017. In 2018 we took this unique concept to
four towns - Marlow, Bath, Tunbridge Wells and Knutsford, drawing in 67,000 people across the four
shows. In 2019 we expanded into eight towns adding Leeds, Warwick, Chiswick and St Albans and we
attracted a total of 120,000 visitors across the tour.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one
time, please state the number expected to attend. |

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Fieassticeall g

apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) X
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) X
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) X
h) qnythipg ofa si'm.ilar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) X
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late-night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) O
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_TempIates\Pren]i.Seé rée@NS.yvﬁremisesFormEmaiIUse.doc
Page 5 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of a play take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
---------------------- guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
---------------------- the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NiﬁF’aregniéesg EmailUse.doc

ge 6 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O
timings (please read guidance note 3)

i t
guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both X
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read

---------------------- guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri 17:00 | 22:45 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
---------------------- the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 11:00 | 22:45

Sun 11:00 | 20:00

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_TempIates\Premiﬁs aNegwé\le PremisesFormEmailUse.doc
Page 7 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)




Cc

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
---------------------- read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
---------------------- indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\N Premises\E)g EmailUse.doc
e[)fS ge ?a]lge 8 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)



D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Indoors O
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
---------------------- (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
---------------------- boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed

in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Prem'ﬁga@v@\l%gemisesFormEmailUse.doc

Page 9 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)




E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors g

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors O

Both X

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

We will programme our music to end at 22:30 on Friday and Saturday
and 19:00 on Sunday. Live music performances will be limited to the

Sat 11:00 | 22:45

Sun 11:00 | 20:00

Tue second half of each session and will not exceed 135 minutes per session
""""""""""" for the first three sessions ( Friday 18:00 — 22:30 / Saturday 11:30 —
16:30 and 18:00 — 22:30) and 190 minutes on the final session (Sunday
13:00 — 19:00)
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
---------------------- (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri 17:00 22:45 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NwéeaséesggEmaiIUse.doc

e 10 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors a
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors 0
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
---------------------- The provision of playback of amplified / recorded music will provide
patrons with the opportunity to enjoy music accompanying the main
event(s). This may take the form of background / incidental music to
Tue accompany a meal or background music played across the site
""""""""""" throughout the day to provide gentle ambience. Recorded / incidental
music may be played throughout the event live period.
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
---------------------- (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri 17:00 | 22:45 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
---------------------- the playing playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 11:00 | 22:45
Sun 1 11:00 | 20:00

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act Templates\Premlses New\NewPremisesFormEmailUse.doc

age 4 Page 11 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)




G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
i 7

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
---------------------- read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri 2945 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

17:00 ’ the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the

"""""""""""" column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat :
1100 | 2240

Sun :
1100 | 2%

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NiﬂPremisesfﬁ EmailUse.doc

ag

e 12 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors 0
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors O
Both X
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
______________________ description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read guidance
note 5)
Fri i
700 | 225 |
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
11:00 | 2245 | the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), ()
...................... or (q) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun '
11:00 | 20:00

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_TempIates\Premiﬁsar.ﬂéwé\leﬁPzemisesFormEmailUse,doc
Page 13 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)



Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
i te 7
guidance note 7) Giitilaare
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
---------------------- refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
---------------------- the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
6
Sat )
Sun

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\Nﬁgegmises EmailUse.doc
e 14 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises o

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the 0

premises

Day Start Finish Both X

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
---------------------- guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
---------------------- the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 17:00 | 22:30

Sat 11:00- | 22:30

Sun | 11:00 | 20:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name Neil Levene

Date of birth

Address

Postcode I

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_TempIates\Premiﬁs Newé\leﬂ%emisesFormEmaiIUse,doc
ag

Page 15 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 9).

There is no planned adult entertainment - all entertainment will be suitable for a family audience

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

--------------------- Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to

the public at different times from those listed in the column on the

Thur left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Our planned opening hours are

Fri 17:00 | 23:00 | Frigay: 18:00 - 22:30

Saturday 11:30 - 16:30 and 18:00 - 22:30
Sunday 13:00 - 19:00

Sat . -
1 100 2300 We have applied for an additional 30minsn to allow for the egress of

public following the end of each session.

Sun 11:00 | 19:30

M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremisesF EmailUse.doc
Tﬁa Z@e 16 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)



a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

The licensee will take all steps to ensure all four licensing objectives are complied with.

This licence is to cover one consecutive event running for no more than three days per year, to be
either Friday, Saturday and Sunday or Saturday, Sunday and Bank Holiday Monday. Event dates
each year, and use of the park, subject to contract via LB Tower Hamlets Arts, Parks and Events
team.

Detailed planning in full consultation will the Local Authority and Responsible Authorities will be
undertaken, including attendance at SAG meetings and submitting detailed documents, plans and risk
assessments in accordance with any licence conditions and operating schedule requirements.

Event Overview:

Brand Events are planning a brand-new addition to the British food festival scene. The event will be a
high-end gourmet vegetarian and vegan food festival. We will be curating a line-up of the nation’s
most-loved chefs to cook samples of their signature vegan and vegetarian dishes. Alongside the
eating there will be activities such as Q&A'’s, chef demonstrations and tasting masterclasses. There
will also be musical entertainment throughout the weekend alongside the food activities.

Festival Content Summary:

* Pop up restaurants
* Chef cooking demonstrations
* Speeches, Q&A's
* Tastings and Pairings
* Shopping from artisanal food producers
* Live music and entertainment from a central festival music stage
The event is targeted at couples, groups of friends and families who are food enthusiasts. Based on
our audiences at similar events , we expect the age range to be 30-50 with a 50/50 male / female split.
Tickets will be sold and distributed by a reputable ticket agency.

A detailed Event Safety Management Plan ( ESMP) will be submitted in accordance with licence
conditions and will include the following key plans:

- Alcohol Management

- Traffic Management Plan

- Security and Stewarding Management Plan
- Noise Management Plan

- Major Incident and Emergency Planning

- Safeguarding Policy - including Lost Children Policy

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewP emisesFormEmailUse.doc
Page 4 Page 17 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)



- Health and Safety Policy including Risk Assessments and Method Statements.

- Medical Provision

The first draft of these plans will be submitted to the Licensing Authority 90 days in advance of the
event. A final version will be submitted to the Licensing Authority 30 days in advance of the event.
The deadlines for submission of Event Management Plans may be altered in writing by the Head of
Licencing following written request by the Licensee.

The ESMP will be to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority (after the periods stated above) and the
event will be run in full accordance with the Event Safety Management Plan submitted.

Itis recognised that close partnership working is essential to the delivery of the event and appropriate
consultation and discussion with relevant authorities and partners will be undertaken.

A team of suitably qualified professionals will be employed to deliver the Operational management of
the event. Details of appointed contractors and defined roles and responsibilities will be included in
the ESMP.

These include (but are not limited to)

- Licensee

- Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)

- Operations Manager

- Site Manager

- Security Provider

- H&S Consultant

- Transport and Traffic Management Company

- Acoustic Noise Consultant

- Medical Provider

A detailed programme of all licenced and operational timings and venues will be included as part of
the Event Management Plan.

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure compliance with all aspects of the Noise Management and
Community Liaison Plan. The Premises Licence Holder shall appoint a competent noise consultant to
monitor and record on site and off site noise throughout the event, to ensure compliance with noise
levels. All monitoring performed shall be logged and made available to the Licensing Authority upon
request.

At least 7 days prior to an event the Premises Licence Holder shall provide to the Licensing Authority
a telephone number for contacting the Premises Licence Holder or a nominated representative during
the course of an event.

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure compliance with all aspects of the Noise Management and
Community Liaison Plan.

Between the hours of 11:00 and 22:45 noise levels from music shall not exceed 70dB LAeq (15
minutes). All noise levels from music shall be measured in free field conditions, in the absence of
other significant local noise sources, at locations to be agreed in writing with the Licensing Authority
no later than 28 days in advance of the event.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremisesFormEmailUse.doc
TDage 4>If;e 18 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)



The final NMP shall contain the methodology which shall be employed to control the sound produced
on the premises, in order to comply with the premises licence. The NMP must include all of the
arrangements for preventing public nuisance and consultation with the local community and shall
include:

a) An inventory and location of all sound systems to be used on the site.

b) Management command and communication structure/methods for ensuring that permitted
sound system output and finish times are not exceeded.

C) Publication and dissemination of information to the public and arrangements for provision and
staffing of a hotline number for dealing with complaints.

d) Action to be taken by the Event Organiser following complaints, which shall be logged and
made available to the Licensing Authority upon request.

Site Management Plans will be fully finalised in accordance with industry guidelines including

. Temporary communications infrastructure - including landline, radio and internet based
communications will be installed to facilitate communications and information dissemination across the
site

. Service routes and scheduling to ensure pedestrian and vehicle segregation

. Suitable means of ingress and egress, including emergency routes.

Alcohol Management Plan will be submitted within the ESMP and will include:

* Details around documented training for all persons involved with alcohol sales

* Provision of a documented Ejections Policy, including who will be trained in its content
* Provision of a documented Welfare Policy including who will be trained in its content

* Provision of a Glass Policy

* Confirmation of a personal licence holder present at all bars during operation

* Details around airwaves / radio communication for all bars to communicate with SIA and Event
Control

* Details of Refusals Register from all bars and vendors

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

* Engagement of competent and experienced security company who shall provide a crowd
management plan

* Provision of event control operation to oversee the safe management of the event and to coordinate
resources and contingencies in the event of an incident.

* Provision of competent and experienced stewarding and security personnel.

* Provision of SIA accredited staff at key points to carry out specific jobs, namely bar areas, eviction etc

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremisesFormEmailUse.doc
Page 48 Page 19 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)




* Removal of any items of contraband from patrons and agree chain of custody with local police.

* Advance liaison with police to identify any trends / intelligence which may surround a particular group
or audience profile.

* Alist of all persons evicted from the event site will be logged and handed over to the police if required.

* Brand Events ™ Ltd has produced specific Alcohol and Drugs policies. These will be communicated
out to all relevant staff.

c) Public safety

* A general assessment of the site has been carried out and its suitability as a venue confirmed.

* There are numerous escape routes afforded throughout the event site and into places of relative
safety.
* Enclosed venues shall be subject to specific fire risk assessments.

* Engagement of competent suppliers and service providers.
* Engagement of experienced event safety advisors.
* The proposed site provides ample footprint for the proposed content and activities.

» Seating will be provided though a mixture of temporary seating installations (plastic furniture and or
picnic bench style provisions)

* All temporary structures and other major infrastructure elements will be subject to formal sign off by a
competent person prior to use or opening.

* Installation, distribution and sign off of temporary electrical systems to be carried out by a competent
professional contractor

* Provision of appropriate medical and welfare facilities, which are clearly signed and staffed for the
duration of the event.

* Access to fresh and tested drinking water for working personnel and members of the public.

* Production of detailed fire safety assessments will ensure all necessary controls are in place and
monitored throughout the event period.

* Access to potentially hazardous areas will be restricted to members of the public and unauthorised
personnel.

* The location of significant buried services will be established and communicated to relevant
personnel.

* Generators and other electrical / technical areas shall only be accessible by technical crew,
contractors and event staff.

* Appropriate warning signage will be prominently displayed to advise of potential hazards on site.

* A suitable and sufficient front of stage barrier will be installed and signed off by a competent person.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremlse EmailUse.doc
age e 20 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)



* Lighting levels throughout the event site will be set to allow patrons to clearly navigate their way
around the site.

Non-essential vehicle movement shall not be permitted on site during the public opening period. Any
essential vehicle movement shall be carried out using a banksman.

* Production and/or servicing vehicles shall use the back of house/production roads SFARP.

* No alcohol shall be served in glass vessels® and patrons shall not be permitted to bring glass onto
site.

* With the exception of managed taster sessions, master classes, and VIP Enclosures. These areas

will have security positioned at each exit to ensure no patron leaves said area with glass. There is a
glass policy in place for sales of alcohol for off-site consumption wherein exhibitors must hold bottles
on their stand until the end of each session where the patron can collect their pre-paid bottle of alcohol
to take home with them. If any exhibitor is found to be in breach of these rules their stall will be shut
down

Weather monitoring shall take place during the build, event and break periods and appropriate
contingency plans (predominantly for high winds, lightning and heavy rains) shall be in place.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

. » Limited work outside standard hours for work shall be carried out during the build or break periods
and subject to approval by the Council’s Environmental Protection team.

* The position of direct lighting (e.g. tower lights) shall not be in such a way which affects local
residents but must be balanced to provide adequate / suitable lighting levels for navigation in and
around the site.

* No build-up of litter or waste will be permitted anywhere out of the event site or on local highways.
* The event shall minimise the effect on the environment where possible

* Patrons will be encouraged to share transport to minimise disruption and environmental impact
SFARP.

* Traffic Management Plan to minimise impact on local environs and facilitate ready access to and
from the event site.

* Every effort will be made to prevent pollution of any watercourse

The continuous noise level will not exceed levels specified and agreed with the London Borough of
Tower Hamlets Environmental Health Team. The sound system and other noise source will be
orientated to minimise sound spill to neighbouring properties. The principle noise limit for the event will
be adhered to. Low frequency noise will also be monitored and remedial action will take place if
necessary. A noise management plan and propagation tests shall be produced and carried out for
each event. Noise monitoring positions to be agreed with Environmental Protection and monitored
throughout the live period of the tenancy.

Generators used in the build up to, during, and after will be suitable silenced types, sensibly positioned
to avoid disturbance. Limiters will be fitted to PA outputs to enable the overall level to be controlled. In
order to ensure control and management of the noise levels, these will be inaccessible to artists sound
engineers.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremisesFormEmailUse.doc
P ag e 50 Page 21 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)



Persons operating and using sound systems, including public address systems, shall comply without

delay with any reasonable instructions from London Borough of Tower Hamlets Environmental Health
Team for requests for reductions in the noise levels. A sound pressure meter will be available for use
by the PA system engineer and Event Health & Safety Manager.

Any noise complaints will be directed to the event organisers who will take immediate steps to ensure
that PA system is operating within agreed limits. More details can be found in the Noise Management
Plan.

Work on site will only take place within hours specified within LBTH environmental section
guidance. Any variance will be agreed as part the Production Plan and Dispensation Form submitted
to Environmental Protection for approval.

The event organisers will be available to liaise with London Borough of Tower Hamlets Environmental
Protection Team at any time during, sound checks, and throughout the event.

As the event may affect residents in some areas surrounding the park, the event organiser will
undertake a door to door letter drop including details of the event and contact number on site to all
affected residents and business for further information. Information will also be made available on the
council's arts and events web page.

e) The protection of children from harm

* There will be a dedicated Welfare Point onsite. The Welfare point will be managed by DBS checked
staff. There will be a clearly written procedure for lost / found children and vulnerable adults.

* No under 16's are permitted on site without a responsible adult.

* No under 16's shall work at the licensed site unless a suitable and sufficient Risk Assessment has
been carried out and all control measures effectively implemented.

* Provision of DBS accredited personnel on site.

* Challenge 25 rule for the sale of alcohol shall be adopted for the event.

* Any films shown shall have appropriate age certification or theatre shows etc with adult content will
be clearly advertised.

* Any persons believed to be drinking under-age shall be intercepted by security personnel and |
alcohol disposed of.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
I have enclosed the plan of the premises. X

@ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others X
where applicable.

® I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated X
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application. X

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be X
rejected.

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my O

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremisesFormEmailUse.doc

Page 519(9 22 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)



share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service (please read

note 15).

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO
WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE
DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO
EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF
THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS

DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note
12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Declaration

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand | am not entitled to
be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in
the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work
relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will
become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please
read guidance note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is

not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a

licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement

to work, or have conducted an online right to work check using the Home

Office online right to work checking service which confirmed their right to
leas

Signature

Date

Capacity

CepeeAmMass DiReCoe.

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremisesFormEmailUse.doc

Page 52 Page 23 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town | |Postcode l

Telephone number (if any) |

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremisesFormEmailUse.doc

P age Efage 24 of 24 (Amended: 25_09_2019)



Appendix 2

Page 54



HLNI

Y N W )
° o - o ORPETH Roap P U B |--|

D) ; PARK

brand-events

/ & :
Sl g = | LEGEND
N~ & GO
~ &
/
3 - -~
~——> [ 00} abins
\ [l
Kitchen
Crey Catering . NS - / A0 Artisan Stall
~ ~_/
* w \\\// . Shopping Village
la [ = | |Marquee
Toile(’)c (D)3 |Saddlespan
Block 2 | |Space Only
| |Bar
h Stage
O Far
1 U |Toilet Block / Py
-l Generator
Trackway
@ @ Fencing

Water

Main Entrance

Emergency Exit

LPG Gas Bottle Location

Emergency Exit

F000

: : @ T5 |
O
O WG
f@/. ”
(@] > /o 6/%
g el Q, <.
a1 2 SX2
Q Q O
O /g) (83 4 .
O O@@ OY 06‘
(o} O
(6N 06,
Q, (o)
(o) ©
~T454 X @
Z
@ O
O
@) O
) 0

: | | el
Bollard ) ° N : @
o This drawing remains the property of Brand
Events Ltd and may not be reproduced in whole

@ or part without the written permission of the
owner.

| @ ° o Event
VIP Queue\ | | VitP2020 Victoria Park
- Plan Title

Site Overview

o Date & Version
Main Queue v2.1| 26.02.20

Meters

Scale 10 0 10 20

Drawn By

ok EVENT SITE
O | gD =i . DESIGN
| / -/




Appendix 3

Page 56



Victoria Park

110 0 110 220 330 %

Scale 1:12298 I | | Metres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 25/01/2018. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 57



Appendix 4

Page 58



New premises licence: Brand, Victoria Park

Name and Licensable activities and hours Opening hours

address

(The Crown) The Sale by retail of alcohol: (On and off Sunday to Wednesday from
223 Grove sales) 10:00 hrs to 23:30hrs

Road Sunday to Wednesday from 10:00 hrs to 23:00 | Thursday to Saturday from
London hrs 10:00 hrs to 00:30 hrs

E3 5SN Thursday to Saturday from 10:00 hrs to 00:00

hrs (midnight)

Late Night Refreshment:

Sunday to Wednesday until 23:30 hrs
Regulated Entertainment consisting of Live
Music only:

Monday to Sunday from 12:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted
hours to the start of permitted hours on the
following day (or, if there are no permitted hours
on the following day, midnight on 31st
December).

Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the
Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion
Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while
that order is in effect the premises may remain
open for the twelve hours between 11pm on
New Years Eve and 11am on New Years Day.

On New Year’s Eve from the
end of permitted hours to the
start of permitted hours on the
following day (or, if there are
no permitted hours on the
following day, midnight on
31st December).

Note: However, New Years
Eve is subject to the
Regulatory Reform (Special
Occasion Licensing) Order
2002. Which means that while
that order is in effect the
premises may remain open for
the twelve hours between
11pm on New Years Eve and
11am on New Years Day.

(East London
Liquor
Company)
221 Grove
Road
London

E3 5SN

The Supply of Alcohol (both on and off sales)
* Monday to Sunday from 09:00hrs to
00:00hrs (midnight)

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment (both
indoors and outdoors)
* Monday to Sunday from 23:00hrs to
00:00hrs (midnight)

The Provision of Regulated Entertainment in the
form of Films and Recorded Music (indoors)
* Monday to Sunday from 09:00hrs to
00:00hrs (midnight)

Non-Standard Hours
* From the end of hours on New Year’s
Eve to the start of hours on New Year’s
Day

e Monday to Sunday
from 09:00hrs to
00:30hrs (the following
day)

Non-Standard Hours
* From the end of hours
on New Year’s Eve to
the start of hours on
New Year’s Day

(The Eleanor
Arms)

460 Old Ford
Road
London

E3 5JP

Supply by retail of alcohol (On and off sales).
Monday, Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Thursdays,
and Sundays: 10am to 12 midnight

Fridays and Saturdays : 10am to 1am

Monday, Tuesdays,
Wednesdays, Thursdays,
and Sundays: 10am to
12.30am

Fridays and Saturdays : 10am

Page 59




New premises licence: Brand, Victoria Park

Late night refreshment
Monday — Sunday: 11pm to 12 midnight
Regulated Entertainment:

Films: Monday — Sunday: 10am to 11.00pm

Indoor sporting events: Monday — Sunday:
10am to 12 midnight

Live music and performance of dance:

Monday, Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Thursdays,
and Sundays: 10am to 11.00pm

Fridays and Saturdays :10am to 12 midnight
Recorded music:

Monday — Sunday:10am to 12.30am

The terminal hour for these activities is extended
to 12 midnight for regulated entertainment, and
to 1am for supply by retail of alcohol or late night
refreshment, on the following days:

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Valentines Day, St
Patricks Day, St Georges Day, Easter Friday,
Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday, Easter
Monday, May Bank Holiday Saturday, May Bank
Holiday Sunday, May Bank Holiday Monday,
Spring Bank Holiday Saturday, Spring Bank
Holiday Sunday, Spring Bank Holiday Monday,
August Bank Holiday Saturday, August Bank
Holiday Sunday, August Bank Holiday Monday
and Halloween.

The premises may remain open for the above
licensable activities from the usual terminal hour
on New Year’s Eve to the start time on New
Years Day.

to 1.30am

The closing time shall be 1.30
am on the following days:
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
Valentines Day, St Patricks
Day, St Georges Day, Easter
Friday, Easter Saturday,
Easter Sunday, Easter
Monday, May Bank Holiday
Saturday, May Bank Holiday
Sunday, May Bank Holiday
Monday, Spring Bank Holiday
Saturday, Spring Bank
Holiday Sunday, Spring Bank
Holiday Monday, August Bank
Holiday Saturday, August
Bank Holiday Sunday, August
Bank Holiday Monday and
Halloween.

The premises may remain
open from the usual terminal
hour on New Year’s Eve to the
start time on New Years Day.

Page 60




New premises licence: Brand, Victoria Park

(Lord Morpeth)

e Sunday to Thursday

402 Old Ford Supply of Alcohol (both on and off sales) from 11:00hrs to
Road * Sunday to Thursday from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)
London 23:30hrs  Friday and Saturday
E3 5NR » Friday and Saturday from 11:00hrs to from 23:00hrs to
01:00hrs (the following day) 01:30hrs (the following
. day)
Late Night Refreshment
» Sunday to Thursday from 11:00hrs to New Year's Eve from 11:00hrs
00:00hrs (midnight) to New Year’s Day 00:00hrs
» Friday and Saturday from 23:00hrs to (midnight)
01:30hrs (the following day)
Regqulated Entertainment, in the form of
recorded music
* Monday to Sunday 11:00 hours to 23:00
hours
Note: However, New Year’s Eve is subject to
the Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion
Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while
that order is in effect the premises may remain
open for the twelve hours between 23:00hrs on
New Year’s Eve and 11:00hrs on New Year’s
Day.
. . | Monday — Thursday from 08:00 hours — 00:00 Monday to Thursday from
(Old Ford Mini | hoyrs (midnight) 08:00 hours to 00:00 hours
Market) Friday and Saturday from 08:00 hours —01:00 | (midnight)
389 Old Ford hours Friday & Saturday from 08:00
Road Sunday from 09:00 hours — 00:00 hours hours to 01:00 hours
'EgnzdLOU“ (midnight) Sunday from 09:00 hours to

00:00 hours

Page 61




Appendix 5

Page 62



Section 182 Advice by the Home Office
Updated on April 2018

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the
licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For
example, a representation from a local businessperson about the commercial
damage caused by competition from new licensed premises would not be
relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a businessperson that
nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from entering the
local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance
were inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should
relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from premises on the
objectives. For representations in relation to variations to be relevant, they
should be confined to the subject matter of the variation. There is no
requirement for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded
history of problems at premises to support their representations, and in fact
this would not be possible for new premises.

9.51t is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other
than a representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on
the basis of what might ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous.
A representation may be considered to be vexatious if it appears to be
intended to cause aggravation or annoyance, whether to a competitor or other
person, without reasonable cause or justification. Vexatious circumstances
may arise because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge
will therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing authorities
can consider the main effect of the representation, and whether any
inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered to be
proportionate.

9.6 Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most,
are minor and in relation to which no remedial steps would be warranted or
proportionate.

9.7 Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on either
of these grounds may lodge a complaint through the local authority’s
corporate complaints procedure. A person may also challenge the authority’s
decision by way of judicial review.

9.8 Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether
representations are frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing
objectives on the basis of any political judgement. This may be difficult for
councillors who receive complaints from residents within their own wards. If
consideration is not to be delegated, contrary to the recommendation in this

Page 63



Guidance, an assessment should be prepared by officials for consideration
by the sub- committee before any decision is taken that necessitates a
hearing. Any councillor who considers that their own interests are such that
they are unable to consider the matter independently should disqualify
themselves.

9.91t is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for
the person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

9.10 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites
about how any person can make representations to them.

Page 64



Appendix 6

Page 65



Mohshin Ali

From: Mohshin Ali on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 24 March 2020 16:45

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: your ref. CLC/EHTS/LIC/127357_representation
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Irina filatova |
Sent: 24 March 2020 11:09

To: Licensing
Subject: your ref. CLC/EHTS/LIC/127357_representation

From: Irina Filatova

24™ March 2020
Dear Sirs,
Re.: Brand Event Itd, Victoria Park Grove Road London E3 5TB

| am writing with regard to the application for a premises licence at the above address.
First of all, there are no dates mentioned in the application. It is not clear from the application whether it is going to
be one weekend. It is not clear either whether the area is going to be fenced and whether we are able to enjoy our
park or we will have to be satisfied with a small square somewhere far, sharing it with dogs and babies. If the area is
going to be fenced then we will lose our view from the windows. We bought the flat to have the view on the park
and not a fence.
In the following paragraphs | am going make it clear how granting this application will have an impact and is relevant
to three objectives which you provided on your website:

* The prevention of public nuisance

*  Public safety

»  Protection of children from harm.
The prevention of public nuisance and protection of children from harm.
Granting this application will have an impact to many aspects of our lives. As we live in the vicinity of Vitoria Park
(right behind the canal) any performance is quite audible in the flat. It disrupts our daily life and prevents us from
enjoying not only the park but our accommodation as well. Residents of flats 1 and 2 have small babies who have
sleep schedules which they won’t be able to apply. We have enough nuisance coming from All Points East festival
where we are forced to go away for two weekends and pay a lot of money for this time staying away in hotels and
eating in restaurants. This extra event is a burden to our wallet if we want to escape it. If we stay it brings a lot of
discomfort and nuisance which means we cannot enjoy our properties, i.e.watch TV, listen to our music, enjoy the
terraces (we payed extra for the location when we bought our flat). Last year during the festival our babies were
very agitated and cried all the time while there was music outside. As a mother | was very concerned and stressed.
We had to make urgent arrangements to leave the flat just to find a quiet place to stay. | am sure this concerns
many other mums in the area.
The festival finishes quite late, far behind not only the baby’s but also our sleeping schedule. If the child does not
have enough sleep he gets stressed and frustrated. These music events in residential areas bring disturbance to
small babies and their carers. When should they sleep?

Page 66



If the government is so concerned about phycological health of people, about their wellbeing, why not have the
festivals away from housing, away from residential areas? Or grant the residents who live in the vicinity some
money so that they can go away for three days.

Public safety. Coronovirus.

How does this festival go along with the prime minister’s guidance to stay at home during this difficult time for the
UK when coronavirus is getting a grip over the country? Many festivals get cancelled due to safety measures. Tower
Hamlets should think about health and safety of their residents, too. As the festival is almost on our doorstep, it
would be unwise to agree to have it.

It is understandable that Tower Hamlets want to make money but their commercial ventures should not be at the
expense of the residents who suffer during these events and in the current circumstances are at risk of getting
infected.

Sincerely yours,

Kind regards,
Irina Filatova.

Page 67



Appendix 7

Page 68



Mohshin Ali

From: Neil Levene <JN >
Sent: 20 April 2020 14:47

To: Kathy Driver

Cc: Licensing; Mohshin Al

Subject: RE: Brand Event - Victoria park 127357
Hi Kathy

Thank you very much for your email. | have reviewed the proposed conditions below and deem them wholly
appropriate and therefore we are happy to formal accept the conditions.

If we require any discussions let me know.
Many thanks
Neil

Neil Levene
Operations Director

brand SV EeNTs

From: Kathy Driver [ >
Sent: 09 April 2020 18:10
To: I B \cil Levene I

Ce: Licensing <G ; "/ ohshin Ali <
Subject: Brand Event - Victoria park 127357

| am acting as Responsible Authority in respect of the Licensing Authority and wish to make representation to the
application made due to concerns of Prevention of Public Nuisance, Protection of Children from Harm and Public
Safety.

The application submitted does not give sufficient detail to establish the event management and safety of the
event. | realise during the current climate, this years event has been cancelled however the licence applied is for
three day event to take place every year for unlimited period.

In light of the above objectives | would request the following conditions to be added to the licence to go some way
in meeting those obejctives:
1. The licence shall only be used on three consecutive days per year.

2. An Event Safety Management Plan (ESMP) containing detail appropriate to each year’s Event will be

produced and implemented in consultation with and with the agreement of the Responsible Authorities
through multi-agency or Event Planning Group meetings;

Page 69



3. The first draft of the ESMP, including a detailed plan of the site, will be submitted to the Licensing Authority,
the Responsible Authorities and other members of the Event Planning Group for consideration at least three
months prior to the event;

4. For each event the Premises Licence holder will produce a final ESMP (including the plan of the site) which
must be agreed by the Licensing Authority prior to the event taking place;

5. The licence holder must produce an alcohol management plan of which must be agreed with the Licensing
Authority prior to the event taking place.

6. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable forms of
identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of
age card with the PASS Hologram.

7. Avrecord shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should include the date and time of
the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The record shall be available for
inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised officer.

8. No open containers of alcohol shall be taken off the licensed area.

9. Any mobile dispensing servers (MDS) will be accompanied by persons not involved directly in serving
alcohol. These other persons ('shepherds') will be responsible, jointly with the sellers and security
personnel, for ensuring that mobile units comply with the Challenge 21 policy used on site, including
preventing proxy sales; and for the prevention of sales to intoxicated customers;

10. The licensee must ensure that all staff involved in MDS operations are fully aware of and understand the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and all related conditions applicable to the event.

11. MDS operators must carry a clear indication that a Challenge 25 protocol is in operation.

This Licensing Authority are objecting to the application. Should the above conditions be agreed with the applicants,
the Authority we may consider withdrawing our objection.

Kind Regards,

@m(/)(// @((’/U//fy @/f((’/

Licensing Team
John Onslow House
1 Ewart Place
London

E35EQ

Please note:
Meetings with Licensing Officers are by prearranged appointment only.

Please visit our web page for application forms and guidance
at www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/licensing

Page 70



Appendix 8

Page 71



Mohshin Ali

From: Mohshin Ali on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 12 May 2020 12:37

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: New premises licence application for Brands Limited - Veg in the Park - ref
M/127357

Attachments: Veg in the Park - Agreement bt the Applicant.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Red Category

From: Nicola Cadzow

Sent: 12 May 2020 12:28

To: Licensing; Kathy Driver

Cc: '

Subject: New premises licence application for Brands Limited - Veg in the Park - ref M/127357

Dear Licensing,

Further to agreement with the applicant for new premises licence application for Brands Events Limited
Victoria Park - ref M/127357 (see attached email correspondence) regards the noise levels under the
condition on the operating schedule under the licensing objective for the prevention of public nuisance
which states the following:-

“the continuous noise levels will not exceed levels specified and agreed with the London Borough of
Tower Hamlets Environmental Health Team”.

It has been agreed by Environmental Protection with the applicant the following noise conditions to apply:-

1. For Events, the “Music Noise Level” (MNL) measured as an LAeq over any 15- minute period from
an agreed permanent noise monitoring position shall not exceed 70 dBLAeq 15-minutes for the
last two acts on each day.

2. For music throughout the early part of the day prior to the two main acts, the “Music Noise
Level” (MNL) measured as a LAeq over any 15- minute from an agreed permanent noise
monitoring position shall not exceed 65dBLAeq

Please take this as withdrawing the holding objection.

Kind regards

Nicola Cadzow

Environmental Health Technical Officer
Environmental Protection Team

Place Directorate

Page 72



London Borough of Tower Hamlets
John Onslow House
London E3 5EQ

|
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Follow us on:
Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin | Instagram

From: Nicola Cadzow
Sent: 08 April 2020 10:12
To: Licensing

Cc: |

Subject: New premises licence application for Brands Events Limited Victoria Park - ref M/127357

Dear Licensing,

The noise team have been corresponding with the applicant and their acoustic consultant regards the new
premise licence application for Brands Events Limited Victoria Park - ref M/127357 and how they will
adhere and promote the four licensing objectives with particular attention to the licensing objective for
the prevention of public nuisance.

A condition on the operating schedule of the license application under the prevention of public nuisance
includes “ the continuous noise levels will not exceed levels specified and agreed with the London Borough
of Tower Hamlets Environmental Health Team”.

Unfortunately the Environmental Health Noise Team has been unable to come to a confirmed agreement
at this time, with regards to the music noise levels.

Therefore please take this as a holding objection to the premises licence application for Brands Events
Limited Victoria Park - ref M/127357

If the applicant can provide details as requested from the acoustic consultant by my colleague, in relation
to similar locations with adjacent residential properties including the noise data, we will review this data
and may consider withdrawing our representation.

Kind regards

Nicola Cadzow

Environmental Health Technical Officer
Environmental Protection Team

Place Directorate

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
John Onslow House

London E3 5EQ

]
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Page 73



Appendix 9

Page 74



Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so that
noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only certain
activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing
conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 9.1 of the Licensing Policy).
While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where premises
are situated close to local residents. (See Section 14.10).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 9.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent
nuisance. In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times

» Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

* Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

» Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

» Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

» Conditions controlling noxious smells

» Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Page 75



Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs where public nuisance is being caused by noise
coming from the premises and the closure of the premises is necessary to
prevent that nuisance.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.15).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.19) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder.

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 76



Appendix 10

Page 77



Access and Egress Problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

Egress only is referred to-if necessary access can be added or substituted in.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and it
cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 10 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 10.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems at
closure time (See Section 15.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration
will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 15.5)

The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 15.8 of the

licensing policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night
trading.

Page 78



The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Annex G of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
+ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential
disorder caused by artificially early closing times
«  Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example
a “beer garden”, or restricted in their use
«  Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early
hour, for example live music
« Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise
limiters, keeping doors and windows closed).
« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public
to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and
area quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting
the whole community. (2.15).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).
Any conditions should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of
the specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to
avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events
that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for
example, are very expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a
considerable burden for smaller venues. (2.19)
Measures can include ensuring the safe departure of customers, these
can include:
+ Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who
can provide safe transportation home; and
« Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on
paths leading to and from the premises and in car parks

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.19) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on
measures within the direct control of the licence holder.

Page 79



Appendix 11

Page 80



Anti-Social Behaviour on the Premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 3 of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive):
+ Methods of management communication

+ Use of registered Door Supervisors

+ Bottle Bans

+ Plastic containers

« CCTV

+ Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

+ Restrictions on drinking areas

« Capacity

+ Proof of Age scheme

« Crime prevention notices

+ Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

« Signage
+ Seating plans
« Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they should
refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the Council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the Police and SIA is acknowledged (2.1-2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder

Page 81



and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of customers
in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or leave (1.16).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(2.3) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are all
relevant (2.3 - 2.6).

The Guidance recognises working with Home Office Immigration Enforcement in
the prevention of immigration crime. Licence conditions that are considered
appropriate for the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises might
include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake right to work checks on
all staff employed at the licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any
document checked as part of a right to work check are retained at the licensed
premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.23 — 10.24).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading

This relates to attempts to control minimum prices.

Other Legislation

» The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder

Page 82



Appendix 12

Page 83



Anti-Social Behaviour from Patrons Leaving the Premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they are
no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there is a
link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is being
encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions are
proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation is not
a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the street it
may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where alcohol
cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to any
problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy” (see Section 4.15 and 4.16 of the
Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 6.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 3 of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive):

+ Bottle Bans

+ Plastic containers

« CCTV (outside the premises)

+ Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

+ Proof of Age scheme

« Crime prevention notices

+ Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
« Signage

Page 84



Cumulative Impact

There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an
area is saturated following representations. However, the process for this
involves wide consultation and cannot come from representations about a
particular application. (See Section 8 of the Licensing Policy).

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The key role of the Police is acknowledged (2.1).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder,
but can relate to the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or
leave (1.16).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(2.3) CCTV inside & out, communication, police liaison, no glasses are all
relevant

There is also guidance issued around public nuisance (2.15 - 2.21).

The pool of conditions, adopted by the Council is recommended (see
Appendix 3 of the Licensing Policy). Licence conditions should not duplicate
other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.18/2.21).

Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of nuisance
and anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the licensed
premises and, therefore, beyond the direct control of the individual, club or
business holding the licence, certificate or authorisation concerned (14.13).

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range oPa@RuBs2 designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:



Anti-Social Behaviour Orders
Child Curfew Schemes
Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 86



Appendix 13

Page 87



Safety Problems

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind the substantial amount of primary legislation in
this area, and to only impose conditions where they are both proportionate to
identified problems and not adequately covered by primary legislation.

The larger and more complex a premises before Members, the more likely it is
that specific conditions will be proportionate and necessary.

Licensing Policy

Premises should be constructed so as to minimise public safety risks. (See
7.1).

The Licensing Authority expects applicants to seek advice from both the
relevant Health and Safety body and also the Fire and Emergency Planning
Authority. (See 7.2). The applicant should identify where existing legislation is
not adequate. (See 7.3).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to ensure public
safety and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of
Conditions relating to public safety. (See Appendix 2 Annex E, F and J of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider the following
headings: (this list is not exhaustive):

Annex E
* Adequate arrangements for people with disabilities, inc. their
awareness of them.
» [Escape routes
» Safety checks
» Curtains, hangings, decorations, upholstery etc.
* Accommodation limits
* Fire action notices
» Emergency procedures

« Water

* Emergency vehicle access
* First aid

* Lighting

» Temporary electrical installations
» Alterations to the premises
» Special effects

Annex F

Page 88



This concerns Theatres and Cinemas

Annex J
The safe clubbing checklist

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The public safety objective “Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure
the safety of those using their premises, as a part of their duties under the
2003 Act. This concerns the safety of people using a relevant premises rather
than public health, which is addressed in other legislation” (2.6). For example,
conditions should not be imposed on a premises licence or club premises
certificate which relate to cleanliness or hygiene.

2.7, A number of matters should be considered in relation to public safety.
These may include:

* Fire safety;

» Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as
ambulances;

* Good communication with local authorities and emergency services,
forexample communications networks with the police and signing up for
local incident alerts (see paragraph 2.4 above);

» Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and
appropriate first aid kits;

» Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for example,
through the provision of information on late-night transportation);

* Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of glass
bottles;

* Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the premises
(see paragraphs

e 2.11-2.12, and Chapter 10; and

» Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as noted in
paragraph 2.3 above, this may also assist with promoting the crime and
disorder objective).

Safe capacities “should only be imposed where necessary for the promotion

of public safety or the prevention of disorder.” (2.11). Therefore, conditions of
a fire certificate must not be reproduced.

Other Legislation

* The Health and Safety at Work Act 1974, and various Regs.
* The Regulatory Reform Order (Fire Safety) 2005.

Other Guidance

Page 89



Model National and Standard Conditions for Places of Public
Entertainment and Assoc. Guidance

The Event Safety Guide

Managing Crowds Safely

5 Steps to Risk Assessment

Safer Clubbing

Safety Guidance for Street Art etc.

Various BS and ISO standards

Page 90



Appendix 14

Page 91



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 92



Appendix 15

Page 93



Licensing Policy Relating to Hours of Trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:

Monday to Thursday, from 06:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs
Friday and Saturday, from 06:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight)
Sunday, from 06:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

(see 14.8 of the Licensing Policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following

Location

Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public

The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance

Previous history

Access to public transport

Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(See 14.9 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres
Cinemas
Premises with club premises certificates

Page 94



Agenda Item 3.2

Committee : Date

Licensing Sub-Committee 29 September 2020 Unclassified

Classification Report No. | Agenda ltem
No.

Report of: David Tolley

Title: Licensing Act 2003

Head of Environmental Health and Trading Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence for

Standards

Originating Officer:

(Dirty Bones) 1 Club Row, London E1 6JX

Ward affected:

Mohshin Ali Weavers
Senior Licensing Officer
1.0 Summary
Applicant: DB Prop Ltd
Name and Dirty Bones
Address of Premises: 1 Club Row
London
E1l6JX

Licence sought:

Representations:

2.0 Recommendations

Licensing Act 2003 - variation

e To extend the times for the sale by retail
of alcohol

e To extend the times for the provision of
late night refreshment

e Remove existing conditions

Licensing Authority (Responsible Authority)
Environmental Health Noise Team

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper” Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
e Guidance Issued under Section 182 of Mohshin Ali

the Licensing Act 2003

020 7364 5498

e Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy

e File

Page 95




3.0

3.1

3.2

Background

This is an application for a variation of a premises licence for (Dirty
Bones) 1 Club Row, London E1 6JX.

There are currently two licences on the Council’s system which is
causing a confusing. A copy of the first existing licence is enclosed as
Appendix 1. It should be noted that the annual fee for March 2020 has
not been paid. The timings of the existing licence (Resam London BV,
dated 10™ March 2016) are detailed below:

The basement floor, ground floor, first floor, second floor and third
floor

Sale by retail of alcohol (On sales only)
e Monday to Thursday, from 10:00 hours to 23:30 hours
e Friday and Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 00:00 hours (midnight)
e Sunday, from 10:00 hours to 22:30 hours

The provision of late night refreshment - Indoors
e Monday to Thursday, from 23:00 hours to 23:30 hours
e Friday and Saturday, from 23:00 hours to 00:00 hours (midnight)

Non-standard timings

e New Years, from 00:00 hours until the start of permitted hours the
following day

The opening hours of the premises
e Monday to Thursday, from 09:00 hours to 00:00 hours (midnight)
e Friday and Saturday, from 09:00 hours to 00:30 hours (the following

day)
e Sunday, from 09:00 hours to 23:00 hours

3.3 A copy of the second existing licence is enclosed as Appendix 2. The

timings of the existing licence (Dirty Bones, dated 30™ November 2005)
are detailed below:

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted
hours. In this condition, permitted hours means: (On and off sales)
a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s
Eve, 10 a.m. to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s Eve, 12 noon
to 10.30 p.m.

c. On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 10 30 pm

e. On New Year’s Eve, except on a Sunday, 11 a.m. to 11 p.m.

f. On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

g. On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours
on the following day, midnight on 31st December).

Page 96



Alcohol may be sold or supplied for one hour following the hours set out
above to persons taking table meals in the premises in a part of the
premises usually set apart for the service of such persons and for
consumption by such a person in that part of the premises as an
ancillary to his meal. For other purposes or in other parts of the premises
the hours set out above shall continue to apply.

The opening hours of the premises (includes recorded music)
There are no restrictions on the hours during which this premises is open
to the public

3.4 Although, there is nothing stopping the licensee having two licences, it
will be wise to surrender one of them to avoid any future confusion in
terms of enforcement.

3.5 A copy of the variation application is enclosed as Appendix 3. The
applicant has described the variation as follows:
“1) Vary the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol and late night
refreshment to 01:00 Monday to Sunday, closing 30 minutes thereafter
at 01:30;
2) Include the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises, subject
to the following condition:-
- All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed
containers only, and shall not be consumed on the premises.
3) Amend the existing non-standard timing to read as:-
- From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Year's Day”.

3.6 The licensable activities and timings that have been applied for are
clarified as follows:

Sale by retail of alcohol (On and off sales)
e Monday to Sunday, from 10:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs the following day

The provision of late night refreshment - Indoors
e Monday to Sunday, from 23:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs the following day

Non-standard timings
e From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Year's Day.

The opening hours of the premises
e Monday to Sunday, from 09:00 hrs to 01:30 hrs the following day

The following conditions to be removed
1. There shall be no off sales

2. No drinks shall be taken outside the premises.

Page 97



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.0

6.1

6.2

Location and Nature of the premises
The site plan of the venue is included as Appendix 4.
Maps and photographs showing the vicinity are included as Appendix 5.

Details of the nearest licensed venues are included as Appendix 6.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 1° November 2018.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in April 2018.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the following:

e Licensing Authority (RA) - (Appendix 7)
e Environmental Health Noise Team - (Appendix 8)

All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Licensing Authority

The Metropolitan Police

London Fire Brigade

Planning Department

Health and Safety

Environmental Health Noise Team

Trading Standards

Child Protection

Public Health

Home Secretary (Home Office Immigration Enforcement)

Page 98


http://www.culture.gov.uk/

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

7.0

7.1

In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

public safety

the prevention of public nuisance

the protection of children from harm

Essentially, the relevant parties oppose the application because the
applicant has not explained how within the context of the application they
will meet the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime and
disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.

There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to
address the licensing objectives.

Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule
Save for the additional proposed condition and removal of existing

conditions 1 and 2 at annex 3, the remaining conditions address all four
licensing objectives.

“Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Conditions attached following the Licensing subcommittee hearing of 10"

March 2016

3.

4.

There shall be no off sales (to be removed)

No drinks shall be taken outside the premises (to be removed).

The number of smokers shall be limited to five at any one time.
Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the
area quietly. Notices restricting the number of smokers to also be

displayed at all exits;

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system
as per the minimum requirements of the LBTH Police Licensing Team.

Page 99



a. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal
identification of every person entering in any light condition.

b. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is
open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises.

c. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days
with date and time stamping.

d. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon
the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire
31 day period.

8. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation
of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the
premises is open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police
or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with
the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

9. The Licence Holder shall ensure that the details of all complaints are
recorded in an occurrence book and such book shall be available for
police inspection.

10. The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately
outside the premises, including gutter/channel at its junction with the
kerb edge, shall be swept and/or washed, and litter and sweepings
collected and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage
arrangements.

11.Non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available
to patrons throughout the permitted hours for the sale or supply of
alcohol.

12.No music or amplified sound shall emanate from the premises nor
vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises which
gives rise to a nuisance at the nearest noise sensitive premises.

13.Clearly legible notices shall be displayed at all exits from the premises
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to leave
the premises and area quietly.

14. A dedicated telephone number for the Designated Premises Supervisor
or the duty manager shall be maintained for use by any person who
may wish to make a complaint and shall be advertised at the premises
or on its website.

15.The premises shall operate a Challenge 21 Policy’.

Page 100



8.0 Conditions in consultation with the responsible authorities/other
person (Agreed with Police Licensing Team — See Appendix 9)

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system
as per the minimum requirements of the Tower Hamlets Police
Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling
frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The
CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31
days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made
available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the entire 31 day period.

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation
of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the
premises are open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police
or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with
the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

3. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and be available on
request to the Police or an authorised officer. It must be completed
within 24 hours of any incident and will record the following:

a. all crimes reported to the venue,;

b. all ejections of patrons;

c. any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

d. any incidents of disorder;

e. all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;

f. any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or
scanning equipment;

g. any refusal of the sale of alcohol;

h. any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

4. In the event that a serious assault is committed on the premises (or
appears to have been committed) the management will immediately
ensure that:

a. the police (and, where appropriate, the London Ambulance
Service) are called without delay;

b. all measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to
apprehend any suspects pending the arrival of the police;

c. the crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full

d. forensic investigation to be carried out by the police; and

e. such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect
the safety of all persons present on the premises.

5. There must be at the premises a lockable drugs box to which no
member of staff, save the DPS and /or XX, shall have access. All
controlled drugs (or items suspected to be controlled drugs or contain
controlled drugs) found at the premises must be placed in this box as
soon as practicable. Whenever this box is emptied, all of its contents
must be given to the Police for appropriate disposal.

Page 101



. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises

where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or
proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

. Arecord shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record

should include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of
the member of staff who refused the sale. The record shall be available
for inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised officer at
all times whilst the premises is open.

. The Premises shall adopt Central East Licensing drugs policy which is

attached.

. The premises shall have a written risk assessment for all licensable

activities and events taking place at the venue which will be made
available to Police upon request.

9.0 Licensing Officer Comments

9.1 The Live Music Act removed licensing requirements for the following:

9.2

9.3

o amplified live music and recorded music between 8am and 11pm
before audiences of no more than 500 people on premises
authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on the premises;

o unamplified live music between 8am and 11pm in all venues.

o Further exemptions apply see Section 16.5-16.6 of Section 182
Guidance.

The following is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant
aspects of the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary
of State, legislation and good practice (See 6.2). Members may depart
from the Council’s Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide
they consider it appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their
decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

¢ As stated in the guidance it is “provided to licensing authorities in
relation to the carrying out of their functions under the 2003 Act.” Itis
a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent
application and promoting fairness equal treatment and proportionality
a.7).

+ Also “as long as licensing authorities have properly understood this

Guidance, they may depart from it if they have good reason to do so
and can provide full reasons. Departure from this Guidance could give

Page 102



rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons given will then be
a key consideration for the courts when considering the lawfulness
and merits of any decision taken.” Therefore licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

+ Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.12)

« Also, “The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless
its discretion has been exercised following receipt of relevant
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all
parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to
impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives.” Therefore, conditions may not be imposed for the
purpose other than promoting the licensing objectives and in some
cases no additional conditions will be appropriate. (10.8)

“+ Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.4).

+ The Guidance states: “Where there are objections to an application to
extend the hours during which licensable activities are to be carried
on and the licensing authority determines that this would undermine
the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or grant it with
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those requested.”
(10.14)

¢ Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.25) and censorship
avoided (10.17).

+ The Guidance states: “It is still permitted to sell alcohol using
promotions (as long as they are compatible with any other licensing
condition that may be in force), and the relevant person should ensure
that the price of the alcohol is not less than the permitted price.
Detailed guidance on the use of promotions is given in the guidance
document available on the Gov.uk website.” (10.58) Also, “Licensing
authorities should not attach standardised blanket conditions
promoting fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises licences or club
licences or club premises certificates in an area.” (10.21)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises which primarily sells alcohol providing they are accompanied
by an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

Page 103



9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned. Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence
holder and their staff and standardised conditions should be avoided
where they cannot be shown to be appropriate. (1.16/1.17)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

In Appendices 10 - 16 Members are given general advice, and also
have explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice
and other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

10.0 Legal Comments

10.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

11.0 Finance Comments

11.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 104



12.0 Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy of the existing licence (Resam)

Appendix 2 A copy of the existing licence (Dirty Bones)
Appendix 3 A copy of the variation application

Appendix 4 Site plan of the venue

Appendix 5 Maps and photographs showing vicinity of the venue
Appendix 6 Details of nearest licensed venues

Appendix 7 Representation of Licensing Authority (RA)
Appendix 8 Representation of Environmental Health Noise Team
Appendix 9 Agreement with Police Licensing

Appendix 10 Licensing Officer comments on noise while the

premise is in use
Appendix 11  Licensing Officer comments on access/egress

Problems

Appendix 12 Licensing Officer comments on crime and
disorder on the premises

Appendix 13 Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder

from patrons leaving the premises

Appendix 14 Planning
Appendix 15 Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Appendix 16 Tower Hamlets Cumulative Impact Zone

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Page 107



(Resam London BV)
1 Club Row

London

E1l 6JX

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of late night refreshment

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by David Tolley _

Head of Environmental Health & Trading Standards

Date: 10" March 2016

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Ipargg_idi\%Rowl.doc Page 1 of 11



P

TOWER HAMLETS LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A -" Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 19991

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Resam London BV)

1 Club Row
Post town Post code
London E1l 6JX

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of late night refreshment

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics‘pta@el.zﬂzog Page 2 of 11



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

The basement floor, ground floor, first floor, second floor and third floor

Sale by retail of alcohol
e Monday to Thursday, from 10:00 hours to 23:30 hours
e Friday and Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 00:00 hours (midnight)
e Sunday, from 10:00 hours to 22:30 hours

The provision of late night refreshment - Indoors
e Monday to Thursday, from 23:00 hours to 23:30 hours
e Friday and Saturday, from 23:00 hours to 00:00 hours (midnight)

Non-standard timings
e New Years, from 00:00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day

The opening hours of the premises

e Monday to Thursday, from 09:00 hours to 00:00 hours (midnight)
e Friday and Saturday, from 09:00 hours to 00:30 hours (the following day)
e Sunday, from 09:00 hours to 23:00 hours

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

On sales only

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & ngrg@.idi\ﬂl@qowl.doc Page 3 of 11



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Resam London BV

200 Prins Bernhardplein
Amsterdam

1097 JB

Netherlands

C/O Parnell Properties Ltd
23 Mount Street

London

W1K 2RP

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

34289101

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

John Donnell

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Licence No:
Issuing Authority:

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics‘pta@el.qlzﬂ_l Page 4 of 11



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence

1.
(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises

(2) Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on
for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises;

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time
limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined
by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in
any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of disability

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & | Ir ic$\qIUPRowl.doc
Page 192

Page 5 of 11



2.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided
on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

3.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either—

(@) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4.  The responsible person must ensure that—

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers
in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other
printed material which is available to customers on the premises;
and

(c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware
that these measures are available.

5. 1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(@) “duty”is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

(b) *“permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P=D+(DxV)
where —

(i) P isthe permitted price

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics‘pta@el.d_‘lzi?)

Page 6 of 11



(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to
the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence

(i) the holder of the premises licence

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or

(iif) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member
or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question;
and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in
accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2
would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies,
the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of
the period of 14 days beginning on the second day

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Ipargg_idi\glﬂRowl.doc Page 7 of 11



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

Not applicable

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Conditions attached following the Licensing subcommittee hearing of 10"
March 2016

1. There shall be no off sales
2. No drinks shall be taken outside the premises.
3. The number of smokers shall be limited to five at any one time.

4. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the
area quietly. Notices restricting the number of smokers to also be
displayed at all exits;

5. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system
as per the minimum requirements of the LBTH Police Licensing Team.

a. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal
identification of every person entering in any light condition.

b. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is
open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises.

c. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days
with date and time stamping.

d. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon
the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire
31 day period.

6. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation
of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the
premises is open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police
or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with
the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

7. The Licence Holder shall ensure that the details of all complaints are

recorded in an occurrence book and such book shall be available for
police inspection.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics‘pta@el.d_‘lzq_S Page 8 of 11



8. The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately
outside the premises, including gutter/channel at its junction with the
kerb edge, shall be swept and/or washed, and litter and sweepings
collected and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage
arrangements.

9. Non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available
to patrons throughout the permitted hours for the sale or supply of
alcohol.

10.No music or amplified sound shall emanate from the premises nor
vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises which
gives rise to a nuisance at the nearest noise sensitive premises.

11.Clearly legible notices shall be displayed at all exits from the premises
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to leave
the premises and area quietly.

12. A dedicated telephone number for the Designated Premises Supervisor
or the duty manager shall be maintained for use by any person who
may wish to make a complaint and shall be advertised at the premises
or on its website.

13.The premises shall operate a Challenge 21 Policy.

Annex 4 - Plans
The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

19" January 2016 - Basement (1405 P 2 005 01 A, dated March 2015)
Ground Floor (1405 P 2 010 02 A, dated March 2015)
First Floor (1405 P 2 010 03 A, dated March 2015)
Second Floor (1405 P 2 010 04 A, dated March 2015)
Third Floor (1405 P 2 010 05 A, dated March 2015)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Ipargg_idi\gl@Rowl.doc Page 9 of 11



o

TOWER HAMLETS

Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number

Premises details

19991

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description

(Resam London BV)

1 Club Row
Post town Post code
London E1l 6JX

Telephone number
0207 759 1683

Where the licence is
time limited the dates

Licensable activities
authorised by the
licence

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem LicsPtﬁ@eLz{E{L?

N/a

The sale by retail of alcohol

The provision of late night refreshment

Page 10 of 11



The times the licence
authorises the
carrying out of
licensable activities

The opening hours of
the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder of

premises licence

The basement floor, ground floor, first floor, second

floor and third floor
Sale by retail of alcohol
e Monday to Thursday, from 10:00 hours to 23:30
hours
e Friday and Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 00:00
hours (midnight)
e Sunday, from 10:00 hours to 22:30 hours

The provision of late night refreshment - Indoors
e Monday to Thursday, from 23:00 hours to 23:30
hours
e Friday and Saturday, from 23:00 hours to 00:00
hours (midnight)
Non-standard timings
e New Years, from 00:00 hours until the start of
permitted hours the following day

e Monday to Thursday, from 09:00 hours to 00:00
hours (midnight)

e Friday and Saturday, from 09:00 hours to 00:30
hours (the following day)

e Sunday, from 09:00 hours to 23:00 hours

Resam London BV

200 Prins Bernhardplein
Amsterdam

1097 JB

Netherlands

C/O Parnell Properties Ltd
23 Mount Street

London

W1K 2RP

Where the licence authorises supplies of
alcohol whether these are on and / or off
supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited

On sales only

34289101

John Donnelly

Not restricted

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Ipargg_idi\gllgRowl.doc

Page 11 of 11



Appendix 2

Page 119



(Dirty Bones)
1 Club Row
London
E16JX

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
Late Night refreshment
Regulated Entertainment (recorded music only)

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by David Tolley _

Head of Trading Standards & Environmental
Health

Date: 30" November 2005

Minor Variation 3/10/18

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iicprarglé\q_u 1.doc



=B

TOWER HAMLETS LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A -" Format of premises licence

Premises licence number

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Dirty Bones)

1 Club Row
Post town Post code
London E16JX

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
The sale by retail of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s Eve, 10 a.m.
to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’'s Eve, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

c. On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 10 30 pm

e. On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11 a.m. to 11 p.m.

f. On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

g. On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hours

on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight
on 31st December).

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CILlﬁla\gléoclz 1 2




For conditions re. “drinking up time” see
Annex 1 Mandatory Conditions

Alcohol may be sold or supplied for one hour following the hours set out above to
persons taking table meals in the premises in a part of the premises usually set apart
for the service of such persons and for consumption by such a person in that part of
the premises as an ancillary to his meal. For other purposes or in other parts of the
premises the hours set out above shall continue to apply.

Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special
Occasion Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while that order is in effect the
premises may remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm on New Years Eve
and 11am on New Years Day.

The opening hours of the premises

There are no restrictions on the hours during which this premises is open to the public

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

On and off sales

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iicprarg@\(‘iu 1.doc 3




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

DB Prop 3 Ltd

1 Banbury Court
32 Floral Street
London WC2E 9DJ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

09646847

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Christopher Ver Haest

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Licence No:
Issuing Authority:

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CIlea\gléoclz?, 4




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence

1.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises

(2) Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on
for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises;

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time
limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined
by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in
any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of disability

2.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided
on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lic§Dr: i15\CJu w 1.doc
€ 5



(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4.  The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers
in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other
printed material which is available to customers on the premises;
and

(c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware
that these measures are available.

5. 1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(@) “duty”is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P=D+(DxV)
where —

(i) P is the permitted price

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to
the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CIleﬁ\gléocl25 6



(c)“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence
(i) the holder of the premises licence
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or
(iif) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member
or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question;
and
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in
accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994
3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2
would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies,
the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of
the period of 14 days beginning on the second day

On Sales

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve,
10 a.m. to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’'s Eve, 12 noon to
10.30 p.m.

c. On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

e. On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11 a.m. to 11 p.m.

f. On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

g. On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the
following day, midnight on 31st December).

Alcohol may be sold or supplied for one hour following the hours set out
above to persons taking table meals in the premises in a part of the premises
usually set apart for the service of such persons and for consumption by such
a person in that part of the premises as an ancillary to his meal. For other
purposes or in other parts of the premises the hours set out above shall
continue to apply.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lic§Dr: i15\CJu 1.doc
(o] 7



Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special
Occasion Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while that order is in
effect the premises may remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm on
New Years Eve and 11am on New Years Day.

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of
the alcohol on the premises;

(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the
alcohol from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open
vessel;

(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the
alcohol on the premises by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was
supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;

(d) consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply
of alcohol to any person residing in the licensed premises;

(e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch
by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

(f) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;
(9) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in
which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the
Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval,
military or air forces;

(h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

(i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private
friends of a person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his
own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

(j) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons
employed there for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of
the licence, or the consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at
the expense of their employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the
business on the premises.

Hot food and hot drinks may be sold for up to thirty minutes after the end of normal
permitted Hours.

Off Sales

Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed
premises

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the
alcohol from the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open
vessel;

(b) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch
by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

(c) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;
(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in
which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CIlea\gléocl27 8



Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval,
military or air forces;

Children in Bars

No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during
the permitted hours unless one of the following applies:

(1) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.

(2) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

(3) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of
the premises which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other
convenient means of access or egress.

(4) The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed,
fitted and intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding
of the licence is ancillary.

In this condition “bar” includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the
consumption of intoxicating liquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for
it to be, and it is, set apart for the service of table meals and alcohol is only
sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to their table meals.

Private Entertainment

The premises may be used for the following purpose, that is to say, dancing,
music, or other entertainment of the like kind which-

a) is not a public entertainment but

b) is promoted for private gain

Public Entertainment

Public Entertainment consisting of music and singing provided solely by the
reproduction of recorded sound

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & IicFBrarg@\(‘ﬂ_u 1.doc 9



Annex 4 - Plans
The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

12 September 2018 Basement, Ground and first floor

Basement:
. 8 i
8.1

ES B
<«
|
[= & g
v
> =B ®
B L \c ——
t0
8| v
g
Ground:
.\/. D
J [:]
I
| y
1
i M=) |
T o
8|
1 o
<€
1 "E
j B 5
J| :’ |.;:
First:

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CIlea\gléoclzg



o

TOWER HAMLETS

Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number

Premises details

description

(Dirty Bones)

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

1 Club Row
Post town Post code
London E1 6JX

Telephone number

Where the licence is
time limited the dates

Licensable activities
authorised by the
licence

The times the licence
authorises the
carrying out of
licensable activities

N/a

The sale by retail of alcohol
Late Night refreshment
Regulated Entertainment (recorded music only)

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted
hours.

In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New
Year's Eve, 10 a.m. to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s Eve, 12
noon to 10.30 p.m.

c. On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

e. On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11 a.m. to 11 p.m.
f. On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iicprarglé\q_u 1.doc 11




The opening hours of
the premises

g. On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours to the
start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no
permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31st
December).

For conditions re. “drinking up time” see

Annex 1 Mandatory Conditions

Alcohol may be sold or supplied for one hour following the hours

set out above to persons taking table meals in the premises in a

part of the premises usually set apart for the service of such

persons and for consumption by such a person in that part of the
premises as an ancillary to his meal. For other purposes or in
other parts of the premises the hours set out above shall
continue to apply.

» Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory
Reform (Special Occasion Licensing) Order 2002. Which
means that while that order is in effect the premises may
remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm on New
Years Eve and 11am on New Years Day.

See full licence for drinking up time

These are not restricted

Name, (registered) address of holder | DB Prop 3 Ltd

of premises licence

1 Banbury Court
32 Floral Street
London WC2E 9DJ

Where the licence authorises supplies | On and off

of alcohol whether these are on and /

or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for

example company number, charity 09646847

number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises

supervisor where the premises licence | Christopher Ver Haest

authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises | No

by children is restricted or prohibited

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CIlea\gléocls 1 12



Appendix 3

Page 132



Thomas & Thomas

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this form by hand please
write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional

sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We DB Prop 3 Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003

for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
19991

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Dirty Bones
1 Club Row

Post town London Postcode E1 6JX

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £79500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post town Postcode

Application ! Page 133



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? |X|Yes |:|

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? IDDI IMl\I/I I IYYTY I |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy? (Please
see guidance note 1) [ |Yes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)
To vary the exisiting premises licence so as to:-

1) Vary the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol and late night refreshment to 01:00 Monday to Sunday,
closing 30 minutes thereafter at 01:30;

2) Include the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises, subject to the following condition:-

- All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only, and shall not be
consumed on the premises.

3) Amend the existing non-standard timing to read as:-

- From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected
to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number expected to
attend:

Application 2

Page 134



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this application
to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O 0O 0dododod

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

h) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

X

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box )

X

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Application 3

Page 135



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors [

(please read guidance note note 4)

8) Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note
6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Application 4

Page 136




Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors [

(please read guidance note note 4)

8) Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Application 5

Page 137




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

8)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Application 6

Page 138



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place

entertainments indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

Standard days and timings guidance note 4)

(please read guidance note Outdoors

8)

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Application 7

Page 139




Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors [

(please read guidance note note 4)

8) Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Application 8

Page 140




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors [

(please read guidance note note 4)

8) Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Application 9

Page 141




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors [

(please read guidance note note 4)

8) Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Application 10

Page 142




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

8)

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors | |ndoors []
or both — please tick (please read guidance note 4)

Mon Outdoors []

Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 7)

Sun

Application 11

Page 143




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | ndoors X

(please read guidance note guidance note 4)

8) Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon 23:00 01:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue 23:00 | 01:00

Wed 23:00 01:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur 1 23:00 | 01:00

Fri 23:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat 23:00 01:00 From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted
hours on New Year's Day.

sun 23:00 | 01:00

Application 12

Page 144




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — please | on the
Standard days and timings tick (please read guidance note 9) premises [
(please read guidance note
Off the
8) : ]
premises
Day Start Finish Both =
Mon 10:00 01:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance
note 6)
Tue 10:00 | 01:00
Wed | 10:00 | 01:00
Thur 10:00 01:00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply
of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri 10:00 01:00 From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted
hours on New Year's Day.
Sat 10:00 | 01:00
sun 10:00 | 01:00

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 10).

Application

13

Page 145




Hours premises are open to | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
8)

Day Start Finish

Mon 09:00 01:30

Tue 09:00 01:30

Wed 09:00 01:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please
Thur 09:00 01:30 list (please read guidance note 7)

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted
hours on New Year's Day.

Fri 09:00 01:30

Sat 09:00 01:30

Sun 09:00 01:30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

1. There Shall be no off sales.

2. No drinks shall be taken outside the premises.

Application 14

Page 146



Please tick as appropriate

° | have enclosed the premises licence X

e | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence |:|

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Awaiting revised licence following recent transfer.

M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

Save for the additional proposed condition and removal of existing conditions 1 and 2 at annex 3, the
remaining conditions address all four licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

See a) above

Application 15

Page 147



c) Public safety

See a) above

d) The prevention of public nuisance

See a) above

e) The protection of children from harm

See a) above

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
| have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X

| have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made in
relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

[]

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where u
applicable. Electronic Submission - LA to serve RA's

° | understand that | must now advertise my application. |Z

e | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. X

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised
agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Application 16

Page 148



Signature [ homas and T homas

Date 22/05/2020

Capacity Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP as solicitors on behalf of the applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence holder) or
2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 14). If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 15)

Our ref: PAN.1.5

Ryan Peermamode

Thomas & Thomas Partners LLp

38a Monmouth Street

Post town ‘ London ‘ Post code ‘ WC2H 9EP

Telephone number (if any) ‘ ]

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to vary
substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a
new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Youdo not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are applying is to avoid becoming liable for
the late night levy
2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place of consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the place will be
and its proximity to the premises.
3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
e  Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.
e  Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by
age classification ratings.
e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.
e  Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or

Application 17

Page 149



wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.
e  Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to
sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village
hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to
sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for
the performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential
premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does
not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from:
(i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e  Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of
(i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e  Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.
e  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience
size for:
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is
provided by or on behalf of the local authority;
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by
or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive
days.

4.  Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

5. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but
not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

7. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when you intend the
premises to be used for the activity.

9. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If you wish people to be
able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able
to do both, please tick ‘both’.

10. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

11. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

12. The application form must be signed.

13. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual authority to
do so.

14. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must sign the application form.

15. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Application 18

Page 150



Appendix 4

Page 151



ZST abed

02

T

AT
AN

7/ / 7

PROPOSED BASEMENT PLAN

1:100

1 CLUB ROW, SHOREDITCH, E1 6JX
14211002 O1A
EXISTING & PRCPOSED BASEMENT PLAN

ISSUED FOR APPROVAL
AUGUST 2018

ISSU=D FOR APPROVAL 31.09.17 REV A 1:100@A3, 1:50@A1

GENERAL NOTES

THESE DRAWINGS ARE PREPARED FOR
PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.

"EXISTING" DRAWINGS SHOW SITE SURVEY
UNDERTAKEN IN MARCH 2015.

"PROPOSED" DRAWINGS RECORD THE CURRENT
CONFIGURATION AND WORKS UNDERTAKEN BY
OTHER PARTIES.

DRAWINGS ARE NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
PURPOSES.

:| FIXED FURNITURE
FFF FREE FROM FASTENING

SL  SECURITY LOCK

VP  VISION PANEL

H

FIRE ALARM CALL POINT

SMOKE DETECTOR

Al [«

HEAT DETECTOR

CONTROL PANEL SOUNDER

FIRE EXTINGUISHER

CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHER

DRY POWDER FIRE EXTINGUISHER

FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISHER

WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHER

B B D>

WET CHEMICAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER

BOLTON
CHALKLIN
ARCHITECTS
LIMITED



€GT abed

CLUB ROW

///

|
WHITBY STREET
02
PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN 1:100

1 CLUB ROW, SHOREDITCH, E1 6JX
14211002 02 A
EXISTING & PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN

ISSUED FOR APPROVAL
AUGUST 2018
ISSUED FOR APPROVAL 310818 REV A 1:100@A3, 1:50@A1

GENERAL NOTES

THESE DRAWINGS ARE PREPARED FOR
PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.

"EXISTING" DRAWINGS SHOW SITE SURVEY
UNDERTAKEN IN MARCH 2015.

"PROPOSED" DRAWINGS RECORD THE CURRENT
CONFIGURATION AND WORKS UNDERTAKEN BY
OTHER PARTIES.

DRAWINGS ARE NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
PURPOSES.

LICENSED AREA

.
S FIXED FURNITURE
FFF  FREE FROM FASTENING

SL  SECURITY LOCK

VP VISION PANEL

EH Fire ALARM CALL POINT

SMOKE DETECTOR

HEAT DETECTOR

Bs] conTrOL PANEL SOUNDER

/\  FIRE EXTINGUISHER

A\, CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHER
A\ DRY POWDER FIFE EXTINGUISHER
A\ FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISHER

A\ WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHER

& WET CHEMICAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER

BOLTON
CHALKLIN
ARCHITECTS
LIMITED



¥GT abed

02

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

1:100

1 CLUB ROW, SHOREDITCH, E1 6JX
14211002 03 A
EXISTING & PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

ISSUED FOR APPROVAL
AUGUST 2018
ISSUED FOR PLANNING 310818 REV A 1:100@A3, 1:50@A1

GENERAL NOTES

THESE DRAWINGS ARE PREPARED FOR
PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.

"EXISTING" DRAWINGS SHOW SITE SURVEY
UNDERTAKEN IN MARCH 2015.

"PROPOSED" DRAWINGS RECORD THE CURRENT
CONFIGURATION AND WORKS UNDERTAKEN BY
OTHER PARTIES.

DRAWINGS ARE NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
PURPOSES.

LICENSED AREA

.
S FIXED FURNITURE
FFF  FREE FROM FASTENING

SL SECURITY LOCK

VP VISION PANEL

EB FRe ALARM CALL POINT

SMOKE DETECTOR

HEAT DETECTOR

Bl conTROL PANEL SOUNDER

/\ FIRE EXTINGUISHER

A CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHER
A\ DRY POWDER FIRE EXTINGUISHER
A\ FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISHER

A\ WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHER

A WET CHEMICAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER

BOLTON
CHALKLIN
ARCHITECTS
LIMITED



Appendix 5

Page 155



Tower Hamlets Maps Page 1 of 1

4 Tower Hamlets Maps

'o Default Map fi QueryMap| |} § Base Maps ‘ f) Navigator Zoom to Scale JEEIN)

0

»

Tucana
Caurt

" Ava tgard

. Place

Gemini QaMents
2035

15rrl

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100015288 X = 533649, Y = 182350.69

http://ahgisws01/Tower Hamlets Maps.Web/Default.aspx?Service=Default Map 14/07/2020



/ST abed

Tower Hamlets Maps Page 1 of 1

—
4 Tower Hamlets Maps

' o Default Map I Query Map :: Base Maps ‘ .ﬁ. Navigator Zoom to Scale (5\ }

——

Pladaa Caud

LAI3FULS LANDAD

http://ahgisws01/Tower Hamlets Maps.Web/Default.aspx?Service=Default Map 14/07/2020



1 Club Row

Page 158



1 Club Row

Page 159



1 Club Row

Page 160



1 Club Row

Page 161



Appendix 6

Page 162



1 Club Row - Nearest licences

Name and Licensable activities and hours Opening hours

address

17 Bethnal Alcohol may be sold or supplied: (On sales only) | There are no restrictions on
Green Road (1) On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, the hours during which this

(Ground Floor.
Inc. basement
for toilet
facilities only)
London

E1 6LA

Good Friday or New Year’s Eve from 11am to
12pm.

(2) On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or
New Year’s Eve, and on Good Friday: 12 noon
to 11:30pm

(3) On Christmas Day: 12 noon to 11:30pm;

(4) On New Year’s Eve, except on a Sunday, 11
a.m. to midnight;

(5) On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to
11.30 p.m.

(6) On New Year’s Eve from the end of
permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start
of permitted hours on the following day (or, if
there are no permitted hours on the following
day, midnight on 31st December).

premises is open to the public

Beach Blanket
Babylon
Basement,
Ground and
First Floor

19 — 23 Bethnal
Green Road
London

E1 6LA

Alcohol (On sales only) and Regulated
Entertainment - Indoors (live music,
recorded music, provision of facilities for
making music, provision of facilities for
dancing)
» Sunday to Wednesday, from 10:00hrs to
01:00hrs (the following day)
e Thursday to Saturday, from 10:00hrs to
03:00hrs (the following day)

Alcohol non-standard timings

On no more that 12 occasions per calendar
year, the terminal hours shall be one hour later
that the standard timing show above, following
10 working days notice to the Police and
licensing Authority and subject to the consent of
the Police.

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors
» Sunday to Wednesday, from 23:00hrs to
01:00hrs (the following day)
» Thursday to Saturday, from 23:00hrs to
03:00hrs (the following day)

Further non-standard timings

Licensable activities from New Years Eve until
the start time on New Years Day for all of the
above.

« Monday to Sunday,
from 10:00hrs to 30
minutes after the
terminal hours for the
sale of alcohol the
following day

Page 163




1 Club Row - Nearest licences

(Private Sale of Alcohol (On sales only) Monday to Sunday from
Members Club) » Monday to Sunday from 10:00hrs to 10:00hrs to 01:00hrs (the
First Floor 01:00hrs (the following day) following day)
19-23 Bethnal
Green Road The Provision of Late Night Refreshments
London (indoors)
E16LA « Monday to Sunday from 10:00hrs to

01:00hrs (the following day)
(Rich Mix THE _SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL: (On | Sunday, Monday, Tuesday,
Cultural and off sales) Wednesday and Thursday

Foundation)
35-47 Bethnal
Green Road
London

E1 6LA

Ground Floor Café, Ground Floor Visual Arts
Gallery, Cinema 1, Cinema 2, Cinema 3 and
4" Floor venue and gallery:

Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and
Thursday from 09:00 hours to midnight

Friday and Saturday from 09:00 hours to 01:00
hours the following day

Basement: Visual Arts Gallery

First Floor: Mezzanine Level, Gallery and
Studio 3

Second Floor: Live Room and two Group
Teaching Spaces, Office, Studio 1 and 2
Third Floor: Meeting Room

Fourth Floor: Bar and Rehearsal Space :
Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,
Thursday, Friday and Saturday from 09:00
hours to 23:00 hours

PLAYS:

4th Floor Venue and gallery:

Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and
Thursday from 09:00 hours to midnight

Friday and Saturday from 09:00 hours to 01:00
hours the following day

4th Floor Rehearsal Space:

Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,
Thursday, Friday and Saturday from 09:00
hours to 23:00 hours

FILMS:

Cinema 1,2 and 3

Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and
Thursday from 09:00 hours to midnight

Friday and Saturday from 09:00 hours to 01:00
hours the following day

MOVING IMAGE INCIDENTAL TO OTHER
ACTIVITIES AND FOR EDUCATIONAL AND

from 09:00 hours to midnight
Friday and Saturday from
09:00 hours to 01:00 hours
the following day

Page 164




1 Club Row - Nearest licences

ARTISTIC PURPOSES ONLY:

Basement: Visual Arts Gallery and Lobby
Ground Floor: Main Entrance Hall, Lobby
and Box Office & Concessions

First Floor: Gallery, Liftlobby, Stairlobby,
Cinema 1 Landing and Studio 3

Second Floor: Lobby, Live Room and two
Group Teaching Spaces, Office, Studio 1 and
2

Third Floor: Lift and Stair Lobbies and
Meeting Room

Fourth Floor: Bar, Bar Lobby, Stairs Lobby
and Rehearsal Space

Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,
Thursday, Friday and Saturday from 09:00
hours to 23:00 hours

INDOOR SPORTS AND BOXING OR
WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENT:

4th Floor venue and gallery only

Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and
Thursday from 09:00 hours to midnight

Friday and Saturday from 09:00 hours to 01:00
hours the following day

LIVE MUSIC AND RECORDED MUSIC AND
FACILITIES FOR MAKING MUSIC AND
ANYTHING OF SIMILAR:

Fourth Floor venue and gallery, Cinema 1, 2
and 3, Ground Floor Café and Ground Floor
visual arts gallery

Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and
Thursday from 09:00 hours to midnight

Friday and Saturday from 09:00 hours to 01:00
hours the following day

Basement: Visual Arts Gallery

First Floor: Mezzanine Level, Gallery and
Studio 3

Second Floor: Live Room and two Group
Teaching Spaces, Office, Studio 1 and 2
Third Floor: Meeting Room

Fourth Floor: Bar and Rehearsal Space
Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,
Thursday, Friday and Saturday from 09:00
hours to 23:00 hours

PERFORMANCE OF DANCE AND
PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR DANCING

Page 165




1 Club Row - Nearest licences

AND ANYTHING OF SIMILAR:

Fourth Floor venue and gallery, Cinema 1, 2
and 3, Ground Floor Café and Ground Floor
visual arts gallery

Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and
Thursday from 09:00 hours to midnight

Friday and Saturday from 09:00 hours to 01:00
hours the following day

Basement: Visual Arts Gallery

First Floor: Mezzanine Level, Gallery and
Studio 3

Second Floor: Live Room and two Group
Teaching Spaces, Office, Studio 1 and 2
Fourth Floor: Bar and Rehearsal Space
Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,
Thursday, Friday and Saturday from 09:00
hours to 23:00 hours

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT:

4th Floor Bar

Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and
Thursday until midnight

Friday and Saturday until 01:00 hours the

following day
(Brewdog) GROUND FLOOR » Sunday to Thursday,
51 Bethnal from 08:00 hours to
Green Road 01:30 hours the
London Sale of Alcohol (On and off sales) following day
E1 6LA » Sunday to Thursday, from 08:00 hours to » Friday and Saturday,
12midnight from 08:00 hours to
» Friday and Saturday, from 08:00 hours to 02:30 hours the
01:00 hours the following day following day
Provision of Late Night Refreshment Non-standard Times
« Sunday to Thursday, from 23:00 hours to | From start of permitted hours
12midnight on New Year’s Eve until the
« Friday and Saturday, from 23:00 hours to | end of the permitted hours on
01:00 hours the following day New Year's Day

Provision of Requlated Entertainment:
Live Music, Recorded Music, Provision of
Facilities for Making Music and Provision of
Facilities for Dancing:
» Friday and Saturday, from 08:00 hours to
01:00 hours the following day

LOWER GROUND FLOOR

Page 166




1 Club Row - Nearest licences

Sale of Alcohol (On and off sales)

» Sunday to Thursday, from 08:00 hours to
01:00 hours the following day

» Friday and Saturday, from 08:00 hours to
02:00 hours the following day

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

* Sunday to Thursday, from 23:00 hours to
01:00 hours the following day

» Friday and Saturday, from 23:00 hours to
02:00 hours the following day

Provision of Requlated Entertainment:

Live Music, Recorded Music, Provision of

Facilities for Making Music, Performances of

Dance and Provision of Facilities for Dancing

* Sunday to Thursday, from 08:00 hours to
01:00 hours the following day

» Friday to Saturday, from 08:00 hours to
02:00 hours the following day

Non-standard Times for all of the above
From start of permitted hours on New Year’s
Eve until the end of the permitted hours on New
Year’s Day.

(Lahpet) The sale by retail of alcohol (On sales only) * Monday to Sunday,
Unit 8 * Monday to Sunday, 10:00 hours to 00:00 08:00 hours to 00:00
Ground Floor hours hours
58 Bethnal
Green Road The provision of regulated entertainment —
London Indoors
E1 6JW (Recorded Music)
* Monday to Sunday, 10:00 hours to 00:00
hours
The provision of late night refreshment -
Indoors and outdoors
¢ Monday to Sunday, 23.00pm to 00:00
hours
(Cocktail The Supply of Alcohol (both on and off * Monday to Sunday
Trading Co) premises) from 10:00hrs to
64-68 Bethnal ¢ From Monday to Sunday from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)
Green Road 00:00hrs (midnight)
London
E16GQ

The provision of late night refreshment (indoors)
* From Monday to Sunday from 23:00hrs to

Page 167




1 Club Row - Nearest licences

00:00hrs (midnight)

Regulated Entertainment (in the form of music)
(indoors)
* From Monday to Sunday from 10:00hrs to
00:00hrs (midnight)

(Cheeky Nails) | The sale by retail of alcohol (On sales only) Monday to Sunday, 11.00am
1*! Floor Monday to Sunday, 11.00am to 23.00pm to 23.00pm
64-66
Redchurch
Street
London
E2 7DP
(Barber and Sale of Alcohol (on sales only) * Monday to Saturday
Parlour) » Monday to Saturday from 09:00hrs to from 09:00hrs to
Basement, 23:00hrs 23:30hrs
Ground and + Sunday from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs + Sunday from 10:00
First Floors hours to 23:30hrs
64-66 The Provision of Regulated Entertainment in the
Redchurch form of Films (indoors) & Recorded Music
Street (indoors)
London « Monday to Saturday from 09:00hrs to
E2 7DP 23:00hrs

» Sunday from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs
(Redchurch The sale by retail of alcohol — (on sales only) Monday to Sunday, from
Townhouse) « Sunday to Thursday, from 08:00 hours to | 00:00 hours to 00:00 hours
56 Redchurch 00:00 hours (midnight) the following day
Street » Friday and Saturday, from 08:00 hours to
London 01:00 hours (the following day)
E2 7DP

» For residents and bona fide guests:
Monday to Sunday from 00:00 hours to
00:00 hours (24 hours a day)

The provision of late night refreshment -
Indoors
* Sunday to Thursday, from 23:00 hours to
00:30 hours (the following day)
» Friday and Saturday, from 23:00 hours to
01:30 hours the following day

» For residents (in rooms): Monday to
Sunday from 23:00 hours to 05:00 hours
the following day

Page 168




1 Club Row - Nearest licences

The provision of requlated entertainment -
Indoors
(Films)
* Sunday to Thursday, from 08:00 hours to
00:00 hours (midnight)
» Friday and Saturday, from 08:00 hours to
01:00 hours (the following day)

* Forresidents (in rooms): Monday to
Sunday from 00:00 hours to 00:00 hours
(24 hours a day)

(Live Music and Recorded Music)
» Sunday to Thursday, from 08:00 hours to
00:00 hours (midnight)
» Friday and Saturday, from 08:00 hours to
01:00 hours (the following day)

Non-standard timings

The premises may remain open for the above
licensable activities from the terminal hour on
New Year’s Eve to the commencement time on
New Year’s Day.

(Burro E
Salvia)

52 Redchurch
Street
London

E2 7DP

Sale of Alcohol (On and off sales)

* Monday to Wednesday from 10:00 hours
to 19:00 hours

* Thursday to Saturday from 10:00 hours to
21:30 hours

* Sunday, from 11:00 hours to 17:00 hours

Monday to Wednesday
from 10:00 hours to
19:00 hours

Thursday to Saturday
from 10:00 hours to
22:00hours

Sunday, from 11:00
hours to 17:00 hours

Page 169




Appendix 7

Page 170



S

TOWER HAMLETS

-

Place Directorate
Public Realm

Licensing Authority Head of Environmental Health & Trading
John Onslow House Standards David Tolley
1 Ewart Place _ _ _
London Licensing Section
E3 5EQ John Onslow House
1 Ewart Place

o , London
Email: Licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk E3 5EQ
18" June 2020 Tol

Fax
Enquiries to Corinne Holland

My reference: LIC/128331/CH
Email

Dear Sir/Madam www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premise licence variation: Dirty Bones, 1 Club Row, London E1 6JX

The Licensing Authority (acting a Responsible Authority) is making a
representation against the above application on the grounds of:
 the prevention of crime and disorder and
 the prevention of public nuisance

Cumulative Impact Policy

On 1% November 2013, Tower Hamlets Council adopted a Cumulative
Impact Policy in the Brick Lane Area. The Council Cumulative Impact Zone
(ClZ) was revised alongside this Statement of Licensing Policy on the 1%
November 2018. Local crime mapping showed that although there had
been a reduction in crime and disorder linked to licensed premises within
the CIZ since January 2015, the same crime mapping showed that the area
of the ClIZ is still higher than average in regards to crimes and disorder
linked to licensed premises compared to the rest of the borough (19.3).

The Licensing Authority is of the view that the number, type and density of
premises selling alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and/or the
provision of late night refreshment in the Brick Lane area is having a cumulative
impact on the licensing objectives and has therefore declared a cumulative
impact zone within the area. The Brick Lane CIZ aims to manage the negative

Page 171



cumulative impact of the concentration of licensed premises in the area and the
stresses that the saturation of licensed premises has had on local amenity,
environmental degradation and emergency and regulatory services in managing
this impact.

The effect of this Special Cumulative Impact Policy will affect applications in
respect of the sale or supply of alcohol on or off the premises and/or late Night
Refreshment for the following:
» New Premises Licences applications,
» New Club Premises Certificates applications
* Provisional Statements,
» Variation of Premises Licenses and Club Premises Certificate
applications (where the modifications are relevant to the issue of
cumulative impact for example increases in hours or capacity).

The Licensing Authority expects such applications to have regard for and
make reference to the CIZ (19.5).

The Special Cumulative Impact policy creates a rebuttable presumption that
where relevant representations are received by one or more of the responsible
authorities and/or other persons against applications within the CIZ zones the
application will be refused (19.6).

Where representations have been received in respect to applications within the
CIZ zones the onus is on applicants to adequately rebut the presumption.
Applicants will need to demonstrate in their applications why the granting of their
application will not negatively add to the cumulative already experience within
the CIZ Zones. Applicants may wish to address the following in their
applications:

» Genuinely exceptional circumstances,

* Relevant good practices they employ (for example, this could include
details of membership of local Pubwatch/other trade groups,

» Accreditation of Award Schemes (as applicable), and any participation in
Police/Council initiatives),

» Other good operational/practice arrangements in respect of any outside
drinking and smoking to control potential impact in the area,

* Measures used to promote the licensing objectives (for example, any
relevant conditions to control noise, dispersal, litter and other anti-social
issues (19.7)

This Policy will be strictly applied and where relevant representations are
received it is the view of the Council that the application will be refused.
Applicants will need to demonstrate that there are exceptional
circumstances and that granting their application will not negatively add to
the cumulative effect on the Licensing Objectives within the Brick Lane
and Bethnal Green CIZ if they wish to rebut this presumption.

Page 172



Examples of factors the Licensing Authority may consider as exceptional may
include, though are not limited to:
» small premises with a capacity of fifty persons or less who only intend to
operate during Framework Hours,
» premises which are not alcohol led and operate only within Framework
Hours, such as coffee shops,
» instances where the applicant has recently surrendered a licence for
another premises of a similar size and providing similar licensable
activities in the same Special Policy Area.

Examples of factors the Licensing Authority will not consider as exceptional
include:
» that the premises will be well managed and run,

» that the premises will be constructed to a high standard,

» that the applicant operates similar premises elsewhere without complaint
(19.8).

Licensable activities and times

All applications have to be considered on their own merits and the Council has
however adopted a set of framework hours (14.8) as follows:

* Monday to Thursday, until 23:30 hours

» Friday and Saturday, until 00:00 hours (midnight)

e Sunday, until 22:30 hours

Applications in respect of premises licences and club premises certificates to
authorise licensable activities outside the framework hours, and in respect of
which relevant representations are made, will be decided on their own merits
and with particular regard to the following.

a) The location of the premises and the general character of the area in which
the premises are situated. (i.e. does the area include residential or business
premises likely to be adversely affected).

b) The proposed hours during which licensable activities will be take place and
the proposed hours during which customers will be permitted to remain on the
premises.

c) The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to address the issues of the
prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.

d) Where the premises have been previously licensed, the past operation of the
premises.

e) Whether customers have access to public transport when arriving at or
leaving the premises at night time and in the early hours of the morning.

Page 173



f) The proximity of the premises to other licensed premises in the vicinity and the
hours of those other premises.

The Home Office guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act2003 (8.42)
says:

“Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to enable
them to demonstrate, when setting out the steps they propose to take to
promote the licensing objectives, that they understand:

* the layout of the local area and physical environment including crime and
disorder hotspots, proximity to residential premises and proximity to areas
where children may congregate;

» any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable
activities; and

» any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or
voluntary schemes including local taxi-marshalling schemes, street
pastors and other schemes) which may help to mitigate potential risks.”

Application
This application has three parts to the variation.

» The removal of condition 1 & 2 to allow off sales and drinking outside the

premises.

* Anincrease in licensable hours for the Sale of Alcohol and Late Night
Refreshments.

* Amend the wording on the existing ‘non-standing timings’ for New Year’s
Eve.

The hours and licensable activities applied for are:

The sale of alcohol:
Monday — Sunday 10:00 — 01:00 hours

Late Night Refreshments:
Monday — Sunday 23:00 — 01:00 hours

Opening hours:
Monday — Sunday 09:00 — 01:30 hours

The application is to extend the licensable hours by:
The Sale of Alcohol

Monday — Thursday — 1.5 hours

Friday — Saturday 1 hour

Sunday — 2.5 hours

Page 174



Late Night Refreshments:
Monday — Thursday — 1.5 hours
Friday — Saturday 1 hour
Sunday — 2 hours

The premise is advertised as a restaurant and cocktail bar offering DJs music on
Friday and Saturday evening. With the later hours granted it is likely that
customers will consume more alcohol than they currently would prior to leaving
for the evening, or customers will stop here after leaving other premises on their
way home, as it is very close to Shoreditch High Street station to consume some
more drinks. This could lead to alcohol fuelled anti-social behaviour/crime and
disorder as people leave the premises.

To remove condition 2 from the licence will allow drinking on the pavements
outside until their terminal hour. The Licensing Authority understands that
premises are wishing to conduct their business as best they can with Covid-19
restrictions limiting the numbers inside the premises but to have this condition
removed permanently is likely to cause a noise nuisance to local residents

plus a possible obstruction to passers-by. The Licensing Authority have received
a number of complaints regarding pubs/bars offering ‘off sales’ during these
lockdown restrictions as this attracts customers to stand in the street drinking
thereby technically moving the pub/bar outside.

The Licensing Authority has no objection to the re-wording of the New Year’s
Eve non-standing timings.

The premise is within the Brick Lane CIZ where the Licensing Authority policy is
to refuse the application unless the applicant can demonstrate there are
exceptional circumstances to granting it. The applicant has not made any
reference to the premises being within the Brick Lane CIZ within the operating
schedule and not offered any additional conditions to address this fact whilst
requesting increased hours and outside drinking.

On considering this application as it stands | feel it does not uphold the licensing
objective for the ‘prevention of crime & disorder/public nuisance’ and therefore
the Licensing Authority feel that the application should be rejected.

Yours faithfully

Corinne Holland
Licensing Officer
(Acting as a Responsible Authority)

CC: Applicants agent: I

Page 175



Appendix 8

Page 176



Mohshin Ali

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Dear Licensing,

Nicola Cadzow

16 June 2020 09:48

Licensing

128331 MAU REPRESENTATION Dirty Bones 1 Club Row, London

Follow up
Completed

Having considered the variation of premise licence application for Dirty Bones, 1 Club Row and the potential impact of public
nuisance and measures to prevent noise generated from within the premises or outside it which could cause disturbance to
people in the vicinity, the proposed increase in hours are well beyond the Council’s framework hours, and consideration has to
be given to the fact that the premises is in Brick Lane Cumulative Impact Zone.

It must be noted that the Council’s framework hours (i.e. when premises are open) are as follows:-

¢ Monday to Thursday 0600 hours to 2330 hours; and
e Friday & Saturday 0600 hours to midnight
e Sunday 0600 hours to 2230 hours

Dirty Bones existing hours for licensable activities:-

Late Night refreshment:

¢ Monday to Thursday 23:00 hours to 2330 hours; and

e  Friday & Saturday
e Sunday

Supply of Alcohol:

23:00 hours to midnight
Not applicable

*  Monday to Thursday 10:00 hours to 2330 hours; and

e  Friday & Saturday
e  Sunday

10:00 hours to midnight
10:00 hours to 22:30 hours

The applicant is proposing variation of hours for licensable hours as follows:-

Late night refreshment:-

¢ Monday to Thursday
e  Friday & Saturday
e Sunday

Supply of alcohol:-
¢ Monday to Thursday

e  Friday & Saturday
e Sunday

until 01:00 (an increase of one and a half hours on existing licensable hours)
until 01:00 hours (an increase of one hour on existing licensable hours)
until 01:00 hours (from no late night refreshment to 2 hours from 23:00 to 01:00 hours)

until 01:00 (an increase if one and a half hours on existing licensable hours)
until 01:00 hours (an increase of one hour on existing licensable hours)
until 01:00 hours ( an increase of two and a half hours on existing licensable activities)

With premises opening seven days a week until 01:30 hours, extending existing opening hours

* Monday to Thursday an increase of 1 and % hours
e Friday and Saturday an increase of 1 hour

e  Sunday

an increase of two and a half hours

Page 177



Noise Sensitive premises: residential premises in close proximity to Dirty Bones 1 Club Row

In my view the application, as it stands fails, to comply with the objective of the Licensing Act 2003 relating to “public
nuisance” for the following reasons:-

¢ Noise breakout from the venue affecting neighbouring residents,
e Access & egress to and from the venue, of patrons, especially due to patrons likely to be in high spirits; and
e The hours of operation (inclusive of proposals)

CONCLUSION

Environmental Protection does not support the application for Dirty Bones 1 Club Row E1, as there is great likelihood of
disturbance to residential premises at the noise sensitive hours sought, with consideration to the fact that the premises is in
the Brick Lane Cumulative Impact Zone.

Kind regards

Nicola Cadzow

Environmental Health Technical Officer
Environmental Protection Team

Place Directorate

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
John Onslow House

London E3 5EQ

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Follow us on:
Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin | Instagram

#BlackLivesMatter =&

Page 178



Appendix 9

Page 179



Mohshin Ali

From: Mohshin Ali on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 04 June 2020 18:06

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Variation Dirty Bones
Attachments: DRUGS POLICY (003).doc

From: MARK.].Per
Sent: 04 June 2020 15:23

To: TOMaoileoing

Cc: Licensing
Subject: RE: Variation Dirty Bones

Hi Thomas,

Indeed good to talk earlier, and glad your clients have accepted the proposed conditions. No representation was
made by myself so Tower Hamlets Council please see conditions agreed with the applicant.

Stay Safe.

Kind Regards

Mark

PC Mark Perry
Central East Licensing Unit
Metropolitan Police Service (MPS)

A: Licensing Office, 2nd Floor Stoke Newington Police Station

From: Thomas O'Maoileoin <} EENENEGGEGEGNENN >
Sent: 04 June 2020 15:18

To: Perry Mark J - CE-CU </ >

Cc: Ryan Peermamode [ >
Subject: FW: Variation Dirty Bones

Importance: High
Dear Mark

Thank you for your email. Good to talk earlier.

Page 180



I’'m pleased to confirm that | have spoken to my clients and they are happy to amend their application to include all
of your suggested conditions (some of which up-date conditions on their current licence).

On that basis | understand that you on behalf of the MPS are happy to withdraw?
All good wishes.

Stay safe.

Thomas

Thomas O’Maoileoin
Partner

Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP

38a Monmouth Street
London WC2H 9EP

From: "MARK.J.Perr g
Date: Thursday, 4 June 2020 at 14:54

To: Thomas O'Maoileoin NG

Subject: Variation Dirty Bones
Hi,

| am PC Mark Perry from Central East Police Licensing and | am dealing with the application. | have no objection to
the increase in hours but would like the following conditions added to the license.

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum requirements of
the Tower Hamlets Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal
identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises.
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of
recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout
the entire 31 day period.

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times when the premises are open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or
authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

3. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and be available on request to the Police or an authorised
officer. It must be completed within 24 hours of any incident and will record the following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue;

b) all ejections of patrons;

c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder
d) anyincidents of disorder;

Page 181



e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;

f)  any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment;
g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol;

h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

4. Inthe event that a serious assault is committed on the premises (or appears to have been committed) the
management will immediately ensure that:

a) the police (and, where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) are called without
delay;

b) all measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend any suspects
pending the arrival of the police;

c) the crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full forensic investigation to be carried
out by the police; and

d) such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the safety of all persons
present on the premises.

5. There must be at the premises a lockable drugs box to which no member of staff, save the DPS and /or XX,
shall have access. All controlled drugs (or items suspected to be controlled drugs or contain controlled
drugs) found at the premises must be placed in this box as soon as practicable. Whenever this box is
emptied, all of its contents must be given to the Police for appropriate disposal.

6. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable forms of
identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of
age card with the PASS Hologram.

7. Avrecord shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should include the date and time of
the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The record shall be available for
inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised officer at all times whilst the premises is open.

8. The Premises shall adopt Central East Licensing drugs policy which is attached.

9. The premises shall have a written risk assessment for all licensable activities and events taking place at the
venue which will be made available to Police upon request.

Please feel free to contact me if you wish to discuss.

Kind Regards

Mark

PC Mark Perry
Central East Licensing Unit
Metropolitan Police Service (MPS)

A: Licensing Office, 2nd Floor Stoke Newington Police Station

Page 182



DRUGS POLICY

The premises is to operate a zero tolerance policy towards drugs.

When the premises is running a promoted event where DJ’s will be performing,
customers as well as artists will be searched for illegal drugs.

This will be a thorough search of customers, including customers bags, jackets, pockets
etc. Searching to be done in an area covered by CCTV.

If a guest is found in possession of Drugs/illicit substances and it is believed it is for
personal use then the drugs must be seized, the duty manager informed and the drugs
must go into a numbered sealable bag. Confiscated drugs must be placed in a safe as soon
as practicable. The person is not to be allowed entry to the premises.

The drugs log must then be filled out with the name and SIA number of the person
finding and seizing the drugs, date and time of seizure, location of drugs find, description
of the drugs , number of drugs and date and time of drugs being locked in the safe.

If the person is suspected of supplying drugs, which Police say is anything over a
combination of 4 wraps/pills then the following applies:

* The member of staff, door supervisor or security guard will immediately inform the

DPS or other manager on duty.

* The DPS/manager and door supervisor/security guard will ask the individual to step into
a quiet area (or if appropriate, a room) and ask the person to turn out their pockets and
bags.

* [f a personal/bodily search is unavoidable then the Police’s assistance will be sought.

* Any drugs found will be confiscated and handed to the DPS or other manager to store
and record in accordance with the procedures in this Policy.

* Security guards will (subject to the security guard firm’s own policies, procedures, and
health & safety requirement) seek to calmly detain suspected drug dealers in the Premises
while the Police are contacted.

* However if there is difficulty in this respect with material resistance by the suspected
drug dealer and/or if the Police are unable to attend the Premises without delay, to the

Page 183



extent that the situation in seeking to detain the person becomes unmanageable, the
security guards will not use powers of detainment under a citizens’ arrest.

* In such cases where the detention of the suspected drug dealer becomes reasonably
unmanageable, the premises cannot take responsibility for detaining a person suspected
of supplying drugs if they want to leave and the Police have not yet attended the
Premises. In such instances the person will be removed from the Premises and a full
Incident Report of the incident shall be completed and added to the Premises’ Incident
Report File.

Drugs are to be sealed in Police bags that will be supplied to the venue.
At the beginning of every month the premises will contact Tower Hamlets Police

Licensing and arrange to the licensing officers to come and collect the drugs. A receipt
will be signed for at the premises to document that the drugs have been taken by Police.

WEAPONS

When a person is found in possession of a knife or other weapon then the Police are to be
called immediately. If safe to do so, and in line with the security company’s policies and
procedures, the weapon is to be seized and the subject detained.

SIGNAGE

There will be signage in a visible location in the entrance to the premises confirming the
following:

1) There is to be a zero tolerance to drug use or supply at the premises.
2) Drug use and the supply of drugs in the premises is not permitted.
3) An enforced search policy identify drugs on customers entering the Premises.

4) Persons suspected of being involved in the supply of drugs will be detained, the drugs
seized and the Police called.

5) No person found with drugs will be allowed onto the premises.
6) Entry to the premises may be conditional on searching.

7) Any drugs found on customers will be confiscated and given to the Police.

Page 184



8) Any customer refusing a search will be refused entry to the Premises.

9) Female customers will be searched by a female door supervisor only.

TOILETS

Toilets are to be checked every 30 minutes during promoted event where DJ’s will be
performing.

The checks will be to see if there is any drug usage taking place, and will include cubicles
and the communal areas.

Any customers acting suspiciously are to be taken to a private area and searched for
drugs, if drugs are found then they are to be seized and the person ejected if the drugs are
for personal use. If more drugs are found then would indicate personal use then the
guidance for supplying drugs is to be followed.

In the toilets all flat surfaces are to be either removed or altered in such a way so as to
make it difficult for drugs to be taken on them.

SIA PATROLS

SIA security are required to carry out patrols inside the venue to check on the customers
and look for signs of drug use or taking.

Any person found taking drugs are to be taken to a private area and searched for drugs. If
drugs are found then they are to be seized and the person ejected if the drugs are for
personal use. If more drugs are found then would indicate personal use then the guidance
for supplying drugs is to be followed.

Any person who has taken drugs or who looks like they have taken drugs, is to be taken

to a private area and searched for drugs with the usual conditions applying. Medical
assistance is to be offered and the London Ambulance Service called.

Page 185



Appendix 10

Page 186



Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so that
noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only certain
activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing
conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 9.1 of the Licensing Policy).
While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where premises
are situated close to local residents. (See Section 14.10).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 9.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent
nuisance. In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times

» Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

* Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

» Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

» Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

» Conditions controlling noxious smells

» Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Page 187



Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs where public nuisance is being caused by noise
coming from the premises and the closure of the premises is necessary to
prevent that nuisance.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.15).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.19) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder.

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 188



Appendix 11

Page 189



Access and Egress Problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

Egress only is referred to-if necessary access can be added or substituted in.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and it
cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 10 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 10.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems at
closure time (See Section 15.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration
will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 15.5)

The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 15.8 of the

licensing policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night
trading.

Page 190



The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Annex G of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
+ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential
disorder caused by artificially early closing times
«  Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example
a “beer garden”, or restricted in their use
«  Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early
hour, for example live music
« Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise
limiters, keeping doors and windows closed).
« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public
to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and
area quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting
the whole community. (2.15).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).
Any conditions should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of
the specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to
avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events
that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for
example, are very expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a
considerable burden for smaller venues. (2.19)
Measures can include ensuring the safe departure of customers, these
can include:
+ Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who
can provide safe transportation home; and
« Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on
paths leading to and from the premises and in car parks

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.19) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on
measures within the direct control of the licence holder.

Page 191



Appendix 12

Page 192



Anti-Social Behaviour on the Premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 3 of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive):
+ Methods of management communication

+ Use of registered Door Supervisors

+ Bottle Bans

+ Plastic containers

« CCTV

+ Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

+ Restrictions on drinking areas

« Capacity

+ Proof of Age scheme

« Crime prevention notices

+ Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

« Signage
+ Seating plans
« Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they should
refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the Council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the Police and SIA is acknowledged (2.1-2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder

Page 193



and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of customers
in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or leave (1.16).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(2.3) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are all
relevant (2.3 - 2.6).

The Guidance recognises working with Home Office Immigration Enforcement in
the prevention of immigration crime. Licence conditions that are considered
appropriate for the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises might
include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake right to work checks on
all staff employed at the licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any
document checked as part of a right to work check are retained at the licensed
premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.23 — 10.24).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading

This relates to attempts to control minimum prices.

Other Legislation

» The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder

Page 194



Appendix 13

Page 195



Anti-Social Behaviour from Patrons Leaving the Premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they are
no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there is a
link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is being
encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions are
proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation is not
a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the street it
may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where alcohol
cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to any
problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy” (see Section 4.15 and 4.16 of the
Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 6.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 3 of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive):

+ Bottle Bans

+ Plastic containers

« CCTV (outside the premises)

+ Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

+ Proof of Age scheme

« Crime prevention notices

+ Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
« Signage

Page 196



Cumulative Impact

There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an
area is saturated following representations. However, the process for this
involves wide consultation and cannot come from representations about a
particular application. (See Section 8 of the Licensing Policy).

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The key role of the Police is acknowledged (2.1).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder,
but can relate to the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or
leave (1.16).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(2.3) CCTV inside & out, communication, police liaison, no glasses are all
relevant

There is also guidance issued around public nuisance (2.15 - 2.21).

The pool of conditions, adopted by the Council is recommended (see
Appendix 3 of the Licensing Policy). Licence conditions should not duplicate
other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.18/2.21).

Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of nuisance
and anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the licensed
premises and, therefore, beyond the direct control of the individual, club or
business holding the licence, certificate or authorisation concerned (14.13).

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range oPa@Ruldd Besigned to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:



Anti-Social Behaviour Orders
Child Curfew Schemes
Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 198



Appendix 14

Page 199



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 200



Appendix 15

Page 201



Licensing Policy Relating to Hours of Trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:

Monday to Thursday, from 06:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs
Friday and Saturday, from 06:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight)
Sunday, from 06:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

(see 14.8 of the Licensing Policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following

Location

Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public

The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance

Previous history

Access to public transport

Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(See 14.9 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres
Cinemas
Premises with club premises certificates

Page 202



Appendix 16

Page 203



Licensing Policy updated November 2018

Special Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick Lane and Bethnal Green Area

19.1

19.2

19.3

19.4

19.5

As with many other London Borough’s the majority of late night licensed
premises are concentrated within one area of the Borough. Following
guidance issued under the Licensing Act 2003 a cumulative impact policy
for the Brick Lane area was adopted on 18th September 2013 by the
Council and came into effect on the 1st November 2013.

After consultation the Council recognised that because of the number and
density of licensed premises selling alcohol, on and off the premises and the
provision of late night refreshment (sale of hot food after 11pm) within the
Brick Lane Area as defined in Figure One, there might be exceptional
problems of nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from
those licensed premises as a result of their combined effect.

The Council Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ) was reviewed alongside this
Statement of Licensing Policy by the Licensing Committee on 14™
December 2017. Following this review and consultation in early 2018 the
Council has decided to keep the Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ). Local
crime mapping showed that although there had been a reduction in crime
and disorder linked to licensed premises within the CIZ since January 2015,
the same crime mapping showed that the area of the CIZ is still higher than
average in regards to crimes and disorder linked to licensed premises
compared to the rest of the borough.

Further to the CIZ in the Brick Lane Area shown in Figure One below, data
from 999/101 calls to Police in 2016/17 showed a large number of incidents
linked to licensed premises within the area shown in Figure Two below
(Bethnal Green Area). In light of this evidence and following consultation
mentioned above the Council has decided to adopt a second CIZ in the
Bethnal Green Area.

The Licensing Authority is of the view that the number, type and density of
premises selling alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and/or the
provision of late night refreshment in the area highlighted in Figures One
and Two is having a cumulative impact on the licensing objectives and has
therefore declared a cumulative impact zone within these areas. The Brick
Lane and Bethnal Green CIZ aims to manage the negative cumulative
impact of the concentration of licensed premises in these areas and the
stresses that the saturation of licensed premises has had on local amenity,
environmental degradation and emergency and regulatory services in
managing this impact.

The effect of this Special Cumulative Impact Policy will affect applications in
respect of the sale or supply of alcohol on or off the premises and/or late
Night Refreshment for the following:

Page 204



19.6

19.7

19.8

» New Premises Licences applications,

» New Club Premises Certificates applications

» Provisional Statements,

» Variation of Premises Licenses and Club Premises Certificate
applications (where the modifications are relevant to the issue of
cumulative impact for example increases in hours or capacity).

The Licensing Authority expects such applications to have regard for and
make reference to the CIZ.

The Special Cumulative Impact policy creates a rebuttable presumption that
where relevant representations are received by one or more of the
responsible authorities and/or other persons against applications within the
CIZ zones the application will be refused.

Where representations have been received in respect to applications within
the CIZ zones the onus is on applicants to adequately rebut the
presumption. Applicants will need to demonstrate in their applications why
the granting of their application will not negatively add to the cumulative
already experience within the CIZ Zones. Applicants may wish to address
the following in their applications:

» Genuinely exceptional circumstances,

* Relevant good practices they employ (for example, this could include
details of membership of local Pubwatch/other trade groups,

» Accreditation of Award Schemes (as applicable), and any participation in
Police/Council initiatives),

» Other good operational/practice arrangements in respect of any outside
drinking and smoking to control potential impact in the area,

« Measures used to promote the licensing objectives (for example, any
relevant conditions to control noise, dispersal, litter and other anti-social
issues.

This Policy will be strictly applied and where relevant representations
are received it is the view of the Council that the application will be
refused. Applicants will need to demonstrate that there are
exceptional circumstances and that granting their application will not
negatively add to the cumulative effect on the Licensing Objectives
within the Brick Lane and Bethnal Green CIZ if they wish to rebut this
presumption.

Examples of factors the Licensing Authority may consider as exceptional
may include, though are not limited to:

» small premises with a capacity of fifty persons or less who only intend to
operate during Framework Hours,

» premises which are not alcohol led and operate only within Framework
Hours, such as coffee shops,

Page 205



* instances where the applicant has recently surrendered a licence for
another premises of a similar size and providing similar licensable
activities in the same Special Policy Area.

Examples of factors the Licensing Authority will not consider as exceptional
include:

» that the premises will be well managed and run,

» that the premises will be constructed to a high standard,

» that the applicant operates similar premises elsewhere without
complaint.

19.9 The Special Cumulative Impact policy will not be used to revoke an existing

licence or certificate and will not be applicable during the review of existing
licences.

Page 206



The Cumulative Impact Zones:
Figure One

Brick Lane area:

Page 207



Brick Lane Area
Cummulative Impact Zone
April 2020

On Premises

. On and Off Premises
[ Brick Lane CIZ




Agenda Item 3.3

Committee : Date Classification Report No. | Agenda ltem
No.

Licensing Sub-Committee 29 Septemebr 2020 Unclassified

Report of: David Tolley Title: Licensing Act 2003

Head of Environmental Health & Trading Application for a Premises Licence for (Alcotraz), 212

Standards Brick Lane, London E1 6SA

Originating Officer: Ward affected:

Mohshin Ali Weavers

Senior Licensing Officer

1.0 Summary
Applicant: Sam Shearman
Name and Alcotraz

Address of Premises: 212 Brick Lane (ground floor)
London
E1 6SA

Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003 — premises licence
e The sale by retail of alcohol

Representation (s): Licensing Authority (RA)

Environmental Health Noise Team
Resident

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and
representations then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper” Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
e Guidance Issued under Section Mohshin Ali
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 020 7364 5498
e Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy
e File

Page 209




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Background

This is an application for a premises licence for (Alcotraz), 212 Brick
Lane (ground floor), London E1 6SA.

The applicant has described the premises as follows:

“... The business concept is an immersive theatrical experience in which
guests purchase a ticket in advance to attend. The experience is based
on popular Hollywood films and TV and brings to life a prison story with
guests as the inmates instructed to conduct a covert mission whilst
behind bars. As part of the experience, guests are encouraged to bring
their own bottle of alcohol whilst enjoying a theatrical storyline that
unfolds around them involving actors...”

A copy of the premises licence application form is enclosed as
Appendix 1.

The applicant has applied for the following licensable activities and
timings:-

The sale by retail of alcohol (On and off sales)
¢ Monday and Tuesday (no licensable activities)
e Wednesday to Sunday, from 12:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight)

The provision of regulated entertainment - Indoors
(Plays)

¢ Monday and Tuesday (no licensable activities)

e Wednesday to Friday, from 17:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs

e Saturday, from 12:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs

e Sunday, from 16:00 hrs to 19:00 hrs

(Provision of anything of a similar description to live music, recorded
music or performances of dance)

e Sunday to Tuesday (no licensable activities)

e Wednesday to Saturday, from 23:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight)

The provision of late night refreshment - Indoors
¢ Monday and Tuesday (no licensable activities)
¢ Wednesday to Saturday, from 12:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight)

LICENSING OFFICER’S COMMENT: Late night refreshment starts at
23:00 hours

The opening hours of the premises

e Wednesday and Thursday, 12:00 hrs to 00:30 hrs the following day
e Friday and Saturday, from 12:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs the following day
e Sunday, from 12:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs

Page 210



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

Location and Nature of the premises

The site plan of the venue is included as Appendix 2.

Maps and pictures showing the vicinity are included as Appendix 3.
Details of the nearest licensed venues are included as Appendix 4.
Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 1% November 2018.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in April 2018.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and
an explanation for rejection given in writing

A responsible authority or other person can make a representation.
There are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Other persons have to
meet this test.

The Home Office recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of the
doubt should be given to the interested party making the representation.

Section 182 Advice by the Home Office concerning relevant, vexatious
and frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 5.

Page 211


http://www.culture.gov.uk/

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

All the representations in this report have been considered by the
relevant officer (Team Leader Licensing & Safety) and determined to
have met the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because a relevant
representation has been made by the following:

e Licensing Authority (RA) - Appendix 6

¢ Environmental Health Noise Team - Appendix 7

e Huw Davies - Appendix 8

All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Licensing Authority

The Metropolitan Police

London Fire Brigade

Planning

Health and Safety

Environmental Health Noise Team

Trading Standards

Child Protection

Public Health

Home Secretary (Home Office Immigration Enforcement)

In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only representations that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

Essentially, the relevant party opposes the application because in their
opinion, the applicant has not explained how within the context of the
application they will meet the licensing objective of the prevention of
public nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder.

There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to
address the licensing objectives.

Page 212



6.14 After seeing the representations, the applicant has responded. The
applicant’s responses are in Appendix 9.

7.0 Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule

7.1 All tickets will be sold online where age verification takes place.
Additionally at the physical premise door supervisors shall carry out ID
checks for all attendees and their guests.

7.2 Atleast one SIA on premise at all times at least 30 minutes prior to
guests arrival and 30 minutes after guests leave to help close.

7.3 Front door to be manned by door supervisor during opening hours.

7.4 Clear terms & conditions shall be associated with ticket purchases to
refuse entry to anyone intoxicated and operate strict policies to remove
disorderly guests.

7.5 All staff shall be fully trained on safety procedures with guests entering
and exiting as well as their behaviours during the experience. Vigilance
in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs - signage on entrance and
in toilets and immediate removal if caught.

7.6 Guests shall be strictly instructed that there is no re-admission, with the
ambition that guests are not loitering outside for any reason, keeping
guests contained within the premise.

7.7 Guests shall be strictly instructed upon exit to head towards the nearest
taxi rank or tube station by security staff.

7.8 The actors and staff shall be trained to keep noise to a minimum when
entering and exiting the premises, encouraging the guests to do the
same.

7.9 Tickets shall be purchased in advance online, requiring over 18 proof to
open credit cards. Admission for over 18s only.

7.10 Strict challenge 25 policy on the door. We will only accept passport
driving licence or Proof of Age PASS scheme as proof of age.

7.11 A reqister of refusals book shall be kept.

7.12 CCTV System is installed to monitor entrance/exits, and other parts of
the premises in order to monitor and help prevent crime;

7.13 A clear and legible notice at the premises entrance indicating the normal
hours under the terms of the premises licence during which licensable
activities are permitted.

7.14 Clear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity,
such as theft, that may target customers will be displayed.

Page 213



7.15 Clear signage on the desired behaviours of guests during our
experience.

7.16 Customers subjected to random searches of body and bags as per
operational risk assessment

7.17 No admission to the venue, even with pre-purchased tickets for anyone
displaying intoxication or drug use.

7.18 Customers will not be sought by means of personal solicitation outside
or in the vicinity of the premises.

7.19 Have a bi-monthly staff training on public saftey measures.

7.20 Guests are organised in a queue and maintained quiet by staff whilst
entering the premise.

7.21 The streetshall be swept and cleared of any litter throughout opening
hours and at the end of every day.

7.22 The premises shall be fitted with adequate soundproofing.

7.23 No loud music is played and the sound system used to play our
background effects is fitted with industry standard limiter.

7.24 Notices placed at exits and verbal instructions from staff to remind
guests to leave quietly and quikcly.

7.25 Dispersion policy employed at all times to ensure guests leave via
Bethnal Green Road quietly

7.26 Guests will be told on ticket emails the closest car parking and be
prompted to take public transport to minimise congestion at the busiest
time of year.

8.0 Conditions in consultation with the Responsible Authorities

8.1 None agreed, see representations

9.0 Licensing Officer Comments

9.1 The Live Music Act removed licensing requirements for the following:

o amplified live music and recorded music between 8am and 11pm
before audiences of no more than 500 people on premises

authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on the premises;

o unamplified live music between 8am and 11pm in all venues.

Page 214



9.2

9.3

o Further exemptions apply see Section 16.5-16.6 of Section 182
Guidance.

The following is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant
aspects of the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary
of State, legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the
Council’s Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they
consider it appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their
decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

¢ As stated in the guidance it is “provided to licensing authorities in
relation to the carrying out of their functions under the 2003 Act.” Itis
a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent
application and promoting fairness equal treatment and proportionality
a.7).

+« Also “as long as licensing authorities have properly understood this
Guidance, they may depart from it if they have good reason to do so
and can provide full reasons. Departure from this Guidance could give
rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons given will then be
a key consideration for the courts when considering the lawfulness
and merits of any decision taken.” Therefore licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

+ Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.12)

< Also, “The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless
its discretion has been exercised following receipt of relevant
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all
parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to
impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives.” Therefore, conditions may not be imposed for the
purpose other than promoting the licensing objectives and in some
cases no additional conditions will be appropriate. (10.8)

¢ Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.4).

+ The Guidance states: “Where there are objections to an application to
extend the hours during which licensable activities are to be carried
on and the licensing authority determines that this would undermine
the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or grant it with
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those requested.”
(10.14)

Page 215



9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

+ Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.25) and censorship
avoided (10.17).

+ The Guidance states: “It is still permitted to sell alcohol using
promotions (as long as they are compatible with any other licensing
condition that may be in force), and the relevant person should ensure
that the price of the alcohol is not less than the permitted price.
Detailed guidance on the use of promotions is given in the guidance
document available on the Gov.uk website.” (10.58) Also, “Licensing
authorities should not attach standardised blanket conditions
promoting fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises licences or club
licences or club premises certificates in an area.” (10.21)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises which primarily sells alcohol providing they are accompanied
by an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
Is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned. Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence
holder and their staff and standardised conditions should be avoided
where they cannot be shown to be appropriate. (1.16/1.17)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

In Appendices 10 - 16 Members are given general advice, and also
have explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice
and other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

10.0 Legal Comments

10.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

11.0 Finance Comments

11.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 216



12.0 Appendices

Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6
Appendix 7
Appendix 8
Appendix 9

Appendix 10

Appendix 11
Appendix 12

Appendix 13

Appendix 14
Appendix 15

Appendix 16

A copy of the application from

Site Plan

Maps of the surrounding area

Other licensed venues in the area

Section 182 Guidance by the Home Office
Representation of Licensing Authority (RA)
Representation of Environmental Health Noise Team

Representation of Huw Davies

Applicant’s response to the representations

Licensing Officer comments on noise while the
premise is in use

Licensing Officer comments on access/egress
Problems

Licensing Officer comments on crime and
disorder on the premises

Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder
from patrons leaving the premises

Planning
Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Cumulative Impact Zone

Page 217



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Page 219



J Application for a premises licence licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk
\‘M Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 7364 5008

TOWER HAMLETS

p”"r' Tower Hamlets For help contact

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference Alcotraz 212 You can pgt V\.'hat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put“no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes (¢ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ’Sam ‘

* Family name ’Shearman ‘

“Ema [

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (& Yes ' No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 10896035
Business name Inventive Productions Limited Irgé?sl{g)euds |r21aers§é§ registered, use its
VAT number i 283049300 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company
Page 220

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Founder & Director

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country United Kingdom business is located.
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name ’20 ‘
Street ’Guildford Road ‘
District ’ ‘
City or town ’Tunbridge Wells ‘
|

County or administrative area ’Kent

Postcode ITNL 15w
Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name 212 (Ground Floor) |
Street [Brick Lane |
District | |
City or town lLondon |

|

County or administrative area |Tower Hamlets

Postcode |E1 6SA

Country ’United Kingdom ‘

Further Details

Telephone number -

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) ’39,500 ‘

Page 221

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

N I I I B O

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(e Yes C No
First name ’Sam
Family name |Shearman

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(e Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 222

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
C Yes (¢ No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name !

Street !

|
|
District ’ ‘
|
|

City or town !

County or administrative area !

Postcode !
Country I |

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
¢ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.
c-mai E—
Telephone number -_

Other telephone number _
* Date of birth !‘ / l!‘ / ‘ -
dd

mm yyyy

* Nationality ! l Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting

scanned documents

Right to work share code | ‘

| Add another applicant |

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? ’ 01 ‘ / I 06 ‘ / “ 2020 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, / /
when do you want it to end dd mm YYYY

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 223

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Alcotraz is a business concept that has now existed at 212 Brick Lane, Ground Floor, E1 6SA since August 2017. The business
concept was launched and has remained in management by myself, Sam Shearman, since launch. The business concept is
an immersive theatrical experience in which guests purchase a ticket in advance to attend. The experience is based on
popular Hollywood films and TV and brings to life a prison story with guests as the inmates instructed to conduct a covert
mission whilst behind bars. As part of the experience, guests are encouraged to bring their own bottle of alcohol whilst
enjoying a theatrical storyline that unfolds around them involving actors.

Experiences last for 1 hour 45 minutes. The maximum guests at any one time is 40 and for these guest numbers we have 10
staff members. On certain days, multiple experiences are run with 30 minute intervals between. On site we always have at
least one first aid trained manager and at least one SIA accredited door supervisor. All guests must be over the age of 18 to
attend and we conduct a strict challenge 25 on site. We also have successfully been running a strict policy to promote
responsible drinking since opening. At present, our final experience ends at 23:00 and this will remain.

Located on Brick Lane, the concept has been running successfully for over two years, and contributes positively to the
vibrant arts and creative scene in the area. 80% of our customers are aged 21-35 years old with above average income who
visit from all over the country and across the globe. We are, therefore bringing a positive audience to the local area who are
benefiting local businesses before and after their visit to Alcotraz.

We have a good working relationship with our neighbours, landlord, council and police. | have personally met various
representatives from the council and police who came to understand more about the experience when we first launched.

During the current COVID-19 crisis, our business has been forced to close and, therefore, part of this application is in
attempt to try bring in a new source of revenue.

Currently no alcohol is sold at the premises and guests bring their own to the experience. The proposed premises license
would allow us the following:

1. To sell cocktails and other alcohol off-site for home delivery during the current COVID-19 crisis to help keep the business
afloat. This will be sold via platforms such as Deliveroo and Uber Eats.

2. To be able to sell alcohol upon entrance to any ticketed guests who have not read the instructions correctly and,
therefore, have not brought their own bottles.

3. To open the venue prior and post experiences in order to allow guests to enjoy longer in the venue and purchase
cocktails.

Proposed Opening Times:

Wednesday - 12:00pm - 00:00am (Final experience ends by 23:00)
Thursday - 12:00pm - 00:00am (Final experience ends by 23:00)
Friday - 12:00pm - 00:00am (Final experience ends by 23:00)
Saturday - 12:00pm - 00:00am (Final experience ends by 23:00)
Sunday - 12:00pm - 00:00am (Final experience ends by 19:00)

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?
(¢ Yes

9!

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start Z End D (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details forthe_: days
N — Y il
TUESDAY
Start D End D
Start Z End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start Z End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D
Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Our immersive experience involves actors, however, as the audience size is only 40 and our show end times are 23:00 we do
not believe this falls within regulated entertainment. Part of this premises application is to allow for guests to stay after their
experience to enjoy some cocktails.

State any seasonal variations for performing plays Page 225

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NA

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of a play at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Although not required, if possible it would be useful to extend the finish time beyond 23:00 in the Winter Months to 00:00
minutes to allow for private bookings.

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (& No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (& No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 21 Page 226

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

O Yes (& No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

(¢ Yes

9!

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start i End il (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details forthe_: days
N — Y ol
TUESDAY
Start D End D
Start i End i
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start i End i
SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SUNDAY
stat [ | end [ ]
Start End

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided

Page 227

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Our immersive theatrical experience doesn't use any live or recorded music but instead a combination of background self-
composed sound effects and noises to compliment the theme. Part of this premises license is to be able to allow guests too
stay beyond 23:00 after their experience. It is our ambition to play a similar combination of background self-composed
sound-effects, tracks and noises to continue to compliment the theme.

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (  Outdoors C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for entertainment
For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NA

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Na

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(¢ Yes
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY L .
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End i (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End D to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

o e

I

Page 228

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start Z End D
SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(¢ Indoors (' Outdoors ( Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Currently no alcohol is sold at the premises and guests bring their own to the experience. The proposed premises license
would allow us the following:

1. To sell cocktails and other alcohol off-site for home delivery during the current COVID-19 crisis to help keep the business
afloat.

2. To be able to sell alcohol upon entrance to any ticketed guests who have not read the instructions correctly and,
therefore, have not brought their own bottles.

3. To open the venue prior and post experiences in order to allow guests to enjoy longer in the venue and purchase
cocktails.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 229

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Although not required, if possible it would be great to have the flexibility to extend these hours for the Winter Months,
especially in the lead up to Christmas. It would be great to follow in line with other local businesses timings to promote
economic growth for the area.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start D End Z (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details forthe_: days
strt [ o [ tobeusedforthesctviy,

TUESDAY
Start Z End Z
stat [ | end [ ]

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start D End D

THURSDAY
Start End
Start i End i

FRIDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]

SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D

SUNDAY
Start End
Start i End i

Page 230

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(" Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations

(" Offthe premises (¢ Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Although not required, if possible it would be great to have the flexibility to extend these hours for the Winter Months,
especially in the lead up to Christmas. It would be great to follow in line with other local businesses timings to promote

economic growth for the area.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor
Name

First name
Family name

Date of birth

Enter the contact's address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

|Sam

|Shearman

/(.

____ I
I
-

Pagp 231

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) London Borough of Richmond Upon Thames

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NA

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start D End D (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve detailsforthg days
st [ td [ Jobsuedtortmescty
TUESDAY
Start Z End Z
stat [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
THURSDAY
Start End
Start i End i
Page 232

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start i End i

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

If this is popular we may look to extend to Mondays and Tuesdays but that is not in scope at the moment.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The proposed license application for Alcotraz would wholly support the aims of the council by investing in the local
economy, create additional new jobs and providing an additional service to the local area and an attraction to an East
London location. National policy is fully supportive of the development of town centre usages in accessible locations, such
as the application site.

TO PROMOTE ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES WE WILL MAINTAIN:
Strong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of the premises license and the
requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to:

b) No admittance or selling of alcohol to underage people. All tickets will be sold online where age verification takes place.
Additionally at the physical premise our door supervisors undergo ID checks for all attendees and their guests.

There is to be no violent and anti-social behaviour. At least one SIA on premise at all times at least 30 minutes prior to
guests arrival and 30 minutes after guests leave to help closq:)/mg_ozggosefully have a high staff to guest ratio to remain

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

vigilant of any anti-social behaviour. Front door to be manned by door supervisor during opening hours.
No drunk and disorderly behaviour on or near the premises. We have in place clear T&Cs associated with ticket purchases to
refuse entry to anyone intoxicated and operate strict policies to remove disorderly guests.

c) Appropriate assessments have occured as the concept is existing already. All staff are fully trained on saftey procedures
with guests entering and exiting as well as their behaviours during the experience. Vigilance in preventing the use and sale
of illegal drugs - signage on entrance and in toilets and immediate removal if caught. Where possible we have removed as
many flat surfaces as we can. We also purposefully have a high staff to guest ratio to remain vigilant.

d) Alcotraz has successfully been operating for two years with negligible public nuisance. We intend to keep the same high
standards we have using in order to continue to limit issues with neighbours. Guests are strictly instructed that there is no
re-admission, with the ambition that guests are not loitering outside for any reason, keeping guests contained within the
premise. Guests are strictly instructed upon exit to head towards the nearest taxi rank or tube station by security staff. Any
guests booking taxis are told to direct them to a location away from the venue

Staff/actor noise - the actors and staff have been trained to keep noise to a minimum when entering and exiting the
premises, encouraging the guests to do the same.

The proposed opening hours are suitable for the local area in the sense that the wider Shoreditch, Whitechapel area are
very service and entertainment focused. The opening hours will have minimal adverse effects on the local area.

e) Tickets are brought in advance online, requiring over 18 proof to open credit cards. Admission for over 18s only.
Strict challenge 25 policy on the door. We will only accept passport driving licence or Proof of Age PASS scheme as proof of
age. We keep a register of refusals book.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV System is installed to monitor entrance/exits, and other parts of the premises in order to monitor and help prevent
crime;

A clear and legible notice at the premises entrance indicating the normal hours under the terms of the premises licence
during which licensable activities are permitted.

Clear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that may target customers will be
displayed.

Clear signage on the desired behaviours of guests during our experience.

Customers subjected to random searches of body and bags as per operational risk assessment

Not admitting or selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

No admission to the venue, even with pre-purchased tickets for anyone displaying intoxication or drug use. This is clearly
stated in our booking T&Cs.

Customers will not be sought by means of personal solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the premises.

Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the premises. Zero tolerance signage at entrance and in the toilets as well as
removal of as many flat surfaces as possible.

c) Public safety

The space has one fire escape, is fitted with heat detectors, alarms and extinguishers and emergency lighting throughout
and complies with all fire regulations.

All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and notices, lighting, heating, electrical, any
air conditioning, sanitary accommodation and other installations, have been and will continue to be maintained at all times
in good order and in a safe condition

Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective.

We currently have and will continue to have bi-monthly staff trainings on public saftey measures.

We have valid employee and public liability insurance in place.

Well trained staff adherence to environmental health requirements.

All duty managers are briefed as to safety procedures/numbers should there be an accident. We also have relevant log
books of any issues.

Page 234

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Alcotraz has successfully been operating for two years with negligible public nuisance. We intend to keep the same high
standards we have using in order to continue to limit issues with neighbours. We are confident by making this application,
the cumulative impact to the area will be negative. The principle of the immersive theatrical experience is that of secrecy,
with the guests aiming to be as discrete as possible to avoid detection of the guards. Guests are required to be quiet and we
do not expect this to change.

Guests are organised in a queue and maintained quiet by staff whilst entering the premise. Guests are strictly instructed
that there is no re-admission, with the ambition that guests are not loitering outside for any reason, keeping guests
contained within the premise. Guests are strictly instructed upon exit to head towards the nearest taxi rank or tube station
by security staff. Any guests booking taxis are told to direct them to a location away from the venue

Staff/actor noise - the actors and staff have been trained to keep noise to a minimum when entering and exiting the
premises, encouraging the guests to do the same.

The proposed opening hours are suitable for the local area in the sense that the wider Shoreditch, Whiechapel area are very
service and entertainment focused. The opening hours will have minimal adverse effects on the local area.

The application site is in an ideal location in terms of access to transport connections with particular regards to the London
Underground and Overground services.

The street is swept and cleared of any litter throughout opening hours and at the end of every day.

The space is already fitted with adequate soundproofing.

No loud music is played and the sound system used to play our background effects is fitted with industry standard limiter.
There is no smoking area.

Notices placed at exits and verbal instructions from staff to remind guests to leave quietly and quikcly.

Dispersion policy employed at all times to ensure guests leave via Bethnal Green Road quietly

First Mile waste bags will be left outside at agreed times.

Guests will be told on ticket emails the closest car parking and be prompted to take public transport to minimise
congestion at the busiest time of year.

e) The protection of children from harm

Tickets are brought in advance online, requiring over 18 proof to open credit cards.
Admission for over 18s only.

Strict challenge 25 policy on the door.

We will only accept passport driving licence or Proof of Age PASS scheme as proof of age
We keep a register of refusals book.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 235

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 236

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 237

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 238

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 239

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4,300 = £100.00

Band B - £4,301 to £33,000 = £190.00

Band C - £33,001 to £8700 = 315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 = £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over = 635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £7001 to £12500 = £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment only
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 = £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 = £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 = £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 = £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 = £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 = £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 = £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 = £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 = £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 = £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over = £64,000.00

NOTE: From 1st January 2018 Licences if you are granted a Licence to permit the sale/supply of alcohol between midnight
and 6am (00:00 and 06:00 hours) on any day you will be liable to pay the Late Night Levy charge. The charge must be paid
14 days after the grant of your Licence, unless you fall within one of the exemption categories. Non-payment of the levy can
result in suspension of your licence, as per sections 55A and 92A of the Licensing Act 2003, as amended and section 229(6)
of the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011. Fig more i§%8ation below visit https://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/
latenightlevy age

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Fee amount (£) 315.00

DECLARATION

, /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

[APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP] | UNDERSTAND | AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF | DO NOT HAVE THE
ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF | AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK

» RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF | CEASE TO
BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ GUIDANCE NOTE 15). THE DPS NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION
FORM ISENTITLED TO WORK IN THE UK (AND IS NOT SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS PREVENTING HIM OR HER FROM DOING
WORK RELATING TO A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND | HAVE SEEN A COPY OF HIS OR HER PROOF OF ENTITLEMENT TO
WORK, IF APPROPRIATE (PLEASE SEE NOTE 15).

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ’Sam Shearman ‘
* Capacity ’Director ‘
*Date 129 |/ |oa]| /| 2020 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/tower-hamlets/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT ISAN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT ISAN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 241

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/tower-hamlets/apply-1

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’Alcotraz 212 |

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
Payment authorisation date ’ |

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline | |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

[
N
(e8]
[
ol
o>
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 242

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 2

Page 243



‘ Fire Safety equipment
@ First aid equipment

I

j

(= )1

() Urinal
WC Bl
WC
Bar Main room
Used for performance
space and table service
for sale of alcohol
Stairs to
Staff e
room
| Y Front room

Premise Shutter

Page&agitaccess and egress




Appendix 3

Page 245



Tower Hamlets Maps

Page 1 of 1

¥ -
' Tower Hamlets Maps

ie Default Map 1 Query Map ::Base Maps ‘ & Navigator Zoom to Scale
» e 1 1 [, )

pr— | | for Sport & Arts '
|| : ; Zoom to Ward v “ oy ‘ P

| St Matthias
4 Church of Englant

Primary School

E

] E
"
e

- { ~ - -'_,_’,ad' &5
don Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288

X=333833.91, Y = 182394,

http://ahgisws01/Tower Hamlets Maps.Web/Default.aspx?Service=Default Map 17/09/2020



Tower Hamlets Maps

Page 1 of 1
A

Tower Hamlets M T — ‘
ower Hamlets Maps :: Base Maps ‘ @'Navigator

0 Default Map I Query Map

Zoom to Scale @‘

‘— e —————— AT paiss

i)

=

=

Saint Matthias
Schod Space

A .

———
50

MAS WE

ET
it it

a Plaskand Coud
£

onoon dorougn of 1owe

http://ahgisws01/Tower Hamlets Maps.Web/Default.aspx?Service=Default Map

17/09/2020



212 Brick Lane

ST
iR Y

e .___.:__.q in _“"_.
__

1l _h_L___________&_ .
T

_.______ ___=_________"______"_____p____ :

___=_________H_____,____”___,_.____,,_____m__.

_____s_?;_?_ﬂ,;,%, |

L .-_._...._—_.......

Page 248



212 Brick Lane

Page 249



212 Brick Lane

| ! -,

=N
=
|

Page 250



Appendix 4

Page 251



212 Brick Lane - Nearest licences

Name and Licensable activities and hours Opening hours

address

(Subway) The provision of late night refreshment, Friday & | Monday to Thursday, 07.00am
222 Brick Lane | Saturday, 23.00pm to 04.00am the following to 23.00pm.

London day. Friday, 07.00am to 04.00am
E1 6SA the following day.

Saturday, 09.00am to
04.00am the following day.
Sunday, 09.00am to 22.00pm.

210 Brick Lane | Alcohol Alcohol

London « Monday to Thursday, from 06:00 hours to | Monday to Thursday, from

E1 6SA 01:30 hours 06:00 hours to 01:30 hours

« Friday and Saturday, from 06:00 hours to | Friday and Saturday, from
02:00 hours 06:00 hours to 02:00 hours
Sunday, from 06:00 hours to 01:00 hours | Sunday, from 06:00 hours to
01:00 hours
(I Mattoni) Alcohol (On and off supplies) Sunday to Thursday, from

224 Brick Lane

» Sunday to Thursday, from 12:00 hours to

09:00 hours to 12midnight

London 23:00
E16SA « Friday and Saturday, from 12:00 hours to | Friday and Saturday, from
12midnight 09:00 hours to 01:00 hours
the following day
Late Night Refreshment
» Sunday to Thursday, from 23:00 hours to
12midnight
» Friday and Saturday, from 23:00 hours to
01:00 hours the following day
(3AKE) Alcohol may be sold or supplied(On sales only) | There are no restrictions on
204 Brick Lane | (1) On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, the hours during which this
London Good Friday or New Year’s Eve from 10am to premises is open to the public
E1 6SA midnight.

(2) On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or
New Year’s Eve, and on Good Friday: 12 noon
to 11:30pm

(3) On Christmas Day: 12 noon to 11:30pm;

(4) On New Year’s Eve, except on a Sunday, 11
a.m. to midnight;

(5) On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to
11.30 p.m.

(6) On New Year’s Eve from the end of
permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start
of permitted hours on the following day (or, if
there are no permitted hours on the following
day, midnight on 31st December).

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the
above hours the consumption of the alcohol on
the premises;

(b) during the first twenty minutes after the

Page 252




212 Brick Lane - Nearest licences

above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the
premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken
in an open vessel;

(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above
hours the consumption of the alcohol on the
premises by persons taking meals there if the
alcohol was supplied for consumption as
ancillary to the meals;

(d) consumption of the alcohol on the premises
or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol to any
person residing in the premises;

Suitable non-alcoholic beverages, including
drinking water, shall be equally available for
consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to
meals served in the licensed premises.

Hopscotch
202 Brick Lane
London

E1 6SA

The sale of alcohol (On and off sales)
» Sunday to Thursday, from 11:00 hours to
23:00 hrs
» Friday and Saturday, from 11:00 hours to
00:30 hrs

Provision of late night refreshment:
= Sunday to Thursday, from 23:00 hours to
23:30 hrs
» Friday and Saturday, from 23:00 hours to
01:00 hrs

Sunday to Thursday, from
10:00 hours to 23:30 hrs

Friday and Saturday, from
10:00 hours to 01:00 hrs

(Cereal Killer
Cafe)

The sale by retail of alcohol (On sales only)
* Monday to Friday, from 11:00 hours to

* Monday to Friday, from
07:00 hours to Midnight

192 Brick Lane Midnight » Saturday, from 07:00
London » Saturday, from 11:00 hours to 01:00 hours to 01:00 hours
E1 6SA hours + Sunday, from 07:00

e Sunday, from 11:00 hours to 23:00 hours hours to 23:00 hours
(Evering The provision of late night refreshment Monday, Tuesday,
Bakery) Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Wednesday, Thursday,
155 Brick Lane | Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 23:00 hours | Friday, Saturday and Sunday
London to 05:00 hours. 24 hours
E1 6SB
161 Brick Lane | The sale by retail of alcohol (On sales only) Monday, Tuesday,
London Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday: Wednesday:
E1 6SB 09:30 hours until 01:30 hours the following day | 09:30 hours until 01:30 hours

Thursday, Friday and Saturday :
09:30 hours until 02:00 hours the following day

Sunday: 09:30 hours until midnight

the following day

Thursday, Friday and
Saturday :
09:30 hours until 02:00 hours

Page 253




212 Brick Lane - Nearest licences

New Years Eve, 30" April, 315 October, 12"
&13th December, Christmas Eve and
Christmas Day: 09:30 hours until 03:30 hours
the following day:

the following day

Sunday: 09:30 hours until
midnight

New Years Eve, 30" April,
315 October, 12" &13th
December, Christmas Eve
and Christmas Day: 09:30
hours until 03:30 hours the
following day:

(Beigal Bake)
159 Brick Lane

The hours of opening for provision of late night
refreshment shall be between 11pm and 5am

There are no restrictions on
the hours during which this

London Monday to Sunday premises is open to the public
E1 6SB

(Hookah Alcohol (On sales) * Monday to Thursday,
Lounge) * Monday to Thursday, 11:00 hrs to 12 11:00 hrsto 12

133 Brick Lane
London
E1 6SB

midnight

» Friday and Saturday, 11:00 hrs to 01:40
hrs

e Sunday, 11:00 hrs to midnight

Late Night Refreshment
* Monday to Thursday, 23:00 hrs to 12
midnight
» Friday and Saturday, 23:00 hrs to 01:40
hrs
* Sunday, 23:00 hrs to midnight

Non-standard times

New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory
Reform (Special Occasion Licensing) Order
2002. Which means that while that order is in
effect the premises may remain open for the
twelve hours between 11pm on New Years Eve
and 11am on New Years Day.

midnight
» Friday and Saturday,
11:00 hrs to 02:00 hrs
» Sunday, 11:00 hrs to
midnight

Page 254




Appendix 5

Page 255



Section 182 Advice by the Home Office
Updated on April 2018

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the
licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For
example, a representation from a local businessperson about the commercial
damage caused by competition from new licensed premises would not be
relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a businessperson that
nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from entering the
local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance
were inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should
relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from premises on the
objectives. For representations in relation to variations to be relevant, they
should be confined to the subject matter of the variation. There is no
requirement for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded
history of problems at premises to support their representations, and in fact
this would not be possible for new premises.

9.51t is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other
than a representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on
the basis of what might ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous.
A representation may be considered to be vexatious if it appears to be
intended to cause aggravation or annoyance, whether to a competitor or other
person, without reasonable cause or justification. Vexatious circumstances
may arise because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge
will therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing authorities
can consider the main effect of the representation, and whether any
inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered to be
proportionate.

9.6 Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most,
are minor and in relation to which no remedial steps would be warranted or
proportionate.

9.7 Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on either
of these grounds may lodge a complaint through the local authority’s
corporate complaints procedure. A person may also challenge the authority’s
decision by way of judicial review.

9.8 Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether
representations are frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing
objectives on the basis of any political judgement. This may be difficult for
councillors who receive complaints from residents within their own wards. If
consideration is not to be delegated, contrary to the recommendation in this

Page 256



Guidance, an assessment should be prepared by officials for consideration
by the sub- committee before any decision is taken that necessitates a
hearing. Any councillor who considers that their own interests are such that
they are unable to consider the matter independently should disqualify
themselves.

9.91t is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for
the person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

9.10 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites
about how any person can make representations to them.

Page 257



Appendix 6

Page 258



2009-2010 =
Preventing and tacking chid poverty ©

.‘. ;ﬁg;‘:wwddd«mgm .S\t “0(/) “ =
SO

: A7 S 4
2,
/SAB\®  INVESTOR I PEOPLE

Beacon\
Autl

Winner of 7 previous
Beacon Awards

TOWER HAMLETS

Place Directorate
Public Realm

Licensing Authority Head of Environmental Health & Trading
John Onslow House Standards David Tolley
1 Ewart Place
London Licensing Section
E3 5EQ John Onslow House
1 Ewart Place

Email: London

mail: E3 5EQ

Fax
Enquiries to Corinne Holland

My reference: LIC/127998/CH
Email

Dear Sir/Madam www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
New premises licence application: Alcotraz, 212 Brick Lane, London, E1 6SA

The Licensing Authority (acting a Responsible Authority) is making a
representation against the above application on the grounds of:

» the prevention of public nuisance

Cumulative Impact Policy

On 1% November 2013, Tower Hamlets Council adopted a Cumulative
Impact Policy in the Brick Lane Area. The Council Cumulative Impact Zone
(ClZ) was revised alongside this Statement of Licensing Policy on the 1%
November 2018. Local crime mapping showed that although there had
been a reduction in crime and disorder linked to licensed premises within
the CIZ since January 2015, the same crime mapping showed that the area
of the ClIZ is still higher than average in regards to crimes and disorder
linked to licensed premises compared to the rest of the borough (19.3).

The Licensing Authority is of the view that the number, type and density of
premises selling alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and/or the
provision of late night refreshment in the Brick Lane area is having a cumulative
impact on the licensing objectives and has therefore declared a cumulative
impact zone within the area. The Brick Lane CIZ aims to manage the negative

Page 259



cumulative impact of the concentration of licensed premises in the area and the
stresses that the saturation of licensed premises has had on local amenity,
environmental degradation and emergency and regulatory services in managing
this impact.

The effect of this Special Cumulative Impact Policy will affect applications in
respect of the sale or supply of alcohol on or off the premises and/or late Night
Refreshment for the following:
» New Premises Licences applications,
» New Club Premises Certificates applications
* Provisional Statements,
» Variation of Premises Licenses and Club Premises Certificate
applications (where the modifications are relevant to the issue of
cumulative impact for example increases in hours or capacity).

The Licensing Authority expects such applications to have regard for and
make reference to the CIZ (19.5).

The Special Cumulative Impact policy creates a rebuttable presumption that
where relevant representations are received by one or more of the responsible
authorities and/or other persons against applications within the CIZ zones the
application will be refused (19.6).

Where representations have been received in respect to applications within the
CIZ zones the onus is on applicants to adequately rebut the presumption.
Applicants will need to demonstrate in their applications why the granting of their
application will not negatively add to the cumulative already experience within
the CIZ Zones. Applicants may wish to address the following in their
applications:

» Genuinely exceptional circumstances,

* Relevant good practices they employ (for example, this could include
details of membership of local Pubwatch/other trade groups,

» Accreditation of Award Schemes (as applicable), and any participation in
Police/Council initiatives),

» Other good operational/practice arrangements in respect of any outside
drinking and smoking to control potential impact in the area,

* Measures used to promote the licensing objectives (for example, any
relevant conditions to control noise, dispersal, litter and other anti-social
issues (19.7)

This Policy will be strictly applied and where relevant representations are
received it is the view of the Council that the application will be refused.
Applicants will need to demonstrate that there are exceptional
circumstances and that granting their application will not negatively add to
the cumulative effect on the Licensing Objectives within the Brick Lane
and Bethnal Green CIZ if they wish to rebut this presumption.

Page 260



Examples of factors the Licensing Authority may consider as exceptional may
include, though are not limited to:
» small premises with a capacity of fifty persons or less who only intend to
operate during Framework Hours,
» premises which are not alcohol led and operate only within Framework
Hours, such as coffee shops,
» instances where the applicant has recently surrendered a licence for
another premises of a similar size and providing similar licensable
activities in the same Special Policy Area.

Examples of factors the Licensing Authority will not consider as exceptional
include:
» that the premises will be well managed and run,

» that the premises will be constructed to a high standard,

» that the applicant operates similar premises elsewhere without complaint
(19.8).

Licensable activities and times

All applications have to be considered on their own merits and the Council has
however adopted a set of framework hours (14.8) as follows:

* Monday to Thursday, until 23:30 hours

» Friday and Saturday, until 00:00 hours (midnight)

e Sunday, until 22:30 hours

Applications in respect of premises licences and club premises certificates to
authorise licensable activities outside the framework hours, and in respect of
which relevant representations are made, will be decided on their own merits
and with particular regard to the following.

a) The location of the premises and the general character of the area in which
the premises are situated. (i.e. does the area include residential or business
premises likely to be adversely affected).

b) The proposed hours during which licensable activities will be take place and
the proposed hours during which customers will be permitted to remain on the
premises.

c) The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to address the issues of the
prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.

d) Where the premises have been previously licensed, the past operation of the
premises.

e) Whether customers have access to public transport when arriving at or
leaving the premises at night time and in the early hours of the morning.

Page 261



f) The proximity of the premises to other licensed premises in the vicinity and the
hours of those other premises.

The Home Office guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act2003 (8.42)
says:

“Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to enable
them to demonstrate, when setting out the steps they propose to take to
promote the licensing objectives, that they understand:

* the layout of the local area and physical environment including crime and
disorder hotspots, proximity to residential premises and proximity to areas
where children may congregate;

» any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable
activities; and

» any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or
voluntary schemes including local taxi-marshalling schemes, street
pastors and other schemes) which may help to mitigate potential risks.”

Application
This application is for a premise licence for sales of alcohol, late night

refreshments, provision of plays and anything of a similar nature to live/recorded
music, and performance of dance. It is an immersive theatre production which
customers book online and have specific time slots which last for 1 hour 45
minutes each. The business has been operating since 2017 and customers to
date have brought their own alcohol as part of the experience. To date the
Licensing Authority have recived no complaints regarding this premises.

The hours and licensable activities applied for are:

The sale of alcohol
Wednesday — Sunday 12:00 — 00:00 (midnight)

Late Night Refreshments:
Wednesday — Sunday 23:00 — 00:00 hours (midnight)

Plays:
Wednesday — Friday 17:00 — 23:00 hours

Saturday 12:00 — 23:00 hours
Sunday 16:00 — 19:00 hours

Anything similar description to live/recorded music and performance of dance
Wednesday — Saturday 23:00 — 00:00 (midnight)

Opening hours:

Wednesday — Thursday 12:00 — 00:30 hours
Friday & Saturday 12:00 — 01:00 hours
Sunday 12:00 — 23:30 hours

Page 262



The premise is within the Brick Lane CIZ where the Licensing Authority policy is
to refuse the application unless the applicant can demonstrate there are
exceptional circumstances to granting it. The applicant has not made any
reference to the premises being within the Brick Lane CIZ within the operating
schedule.

The application states that 40 persons can attend at one time but states there
are time slots allocated every 30 minutes. It is not clear how many people will
attend for each time slot and therefore be queuing outside waiting to be
admitted. This could cause a noise disturbance if customers are high spirited or
excited about the experience.

With the application for alcohol sales to allow customers to remain on the
premises after their experience has ended this may lead to customers leaving
on mass rather than a few at a time after each experience finishes. Customers
may be high spirited after consuming several cocktails made from their own
alcohol plus consuming additional drinks at the bar area. They could possibly
cause a noise disturbance on leaving.

The application is also to allow ‘off sales’ of alcohol to sell cocktails off-site for
home delivery via such as Deliveroo and Uber Eats. | understand due to Covid-
19 that businesses are attempting to diverse their business plans in order bring
in new sources of revenue as best they can under these difficult circumstances
however the application has not addressed anything regarding these deliveries
in the application. The application states that customers are to direct taxis to a
location away from the premises, in the assumption of not causing a disturbance
to residents, but no mention is made for the delivery drivers. The Licensing
Authority often receives complaints from local residents regarding the noise and
behaviour of delivery vehicles employed to despatch the items.

On considering this application as it stands | feel it does not uphold the licensing
objective of the ‘prevention of public nuisance’ and this could be further
exacerbated once alcohol off sales, into the evening, are added and therefore
the Licensing Authority feel that the application should be rejected.

If the Committee are mindful to grant the licence the Licensing Authority ask the
following conditions to be added to the licence in addition to the volunteered
conditions in the operating schedule:

1. Alcohol shall only to sold/supplied, on the premises, to customers who
have purchased a ticket in advance.

2. All sales of alcohol for consumption, off the premises, shall be in sealed
containers only, and shall not be consumed on the premises.

3. A standard age verification check shall be undertaken on entering the
website when purchasing alcohol online. A signature at the point of

Page 263



delivery must be obtained. No delivery shall be left without a signature.
Every third party courier delivery box shall be labelled with the words
“Age Restricted Product”.

4. Alcohol shall only be delivered to a residential or business address and
not to a public place.

5. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area
quietly.

6. No idling of vehicles of either patrons, taxis or delivery vehicles outside
the premises whilst the premises is in operation

Yours faithfully

Corinne Holland
Licensing Officer
(Acting as a Responsible Authority)

cc: Applicant: I

Page 264



Appendix 7

Page 265



Mohshin Ali

From: Ibrahim Hussain

Sent: 11 June 2020 16:26

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: MAU REPRESENTATION 127998 for Alcotraz 212 Brick Lane, London

From: Nicola Cadzow

Sent: 11 June 2020 14:52

To: Licensing

Subject: MAU REPRESENTATION 127998 for Alcotraz 212 Brick Lane, London

Dear Licensing,

Having considered the new premise licence application for Alcotraz 212 Brick Lane, London and the
potential impact of public nuisance and measures to prevent noise generated from within the premises or
outside it which could cause disturbance to people in the vicinity, consideration has to be given to the
fact that the premises is within Brick Lane Cumulative Impact Zone.

The proposed hours are beyond the Council’s framework hours, and it must be noted that the Council’s
framework hours (i.e. when premises are open) are:

¢ Monday to Thursday 0600 hours to 2330 hours; and
¢ Friday & Saturday 0600 hours to midnight
¢ Sunday 0600 hours to 2230 hours.

The applicant is proposing licensable activities as follows:

Provision of Live Music, recorded music, performances of dance, anything similar:-

Wednesday & Thursday until Midnight (an extension of half hour over framework hours)
Friday and Saturday until Midnight (no change to framework hours)

late night refreshment:

Wednesday & Thursday until Midnight (an extension of half hour over framework hours)

Friday and Saturday until Midnight (no change to framework hours)

Sunday until midnight (an extension of an hour and a half on framework
hours)

Supply of alcohol:

Wednesday & Thursday until Midnight (an extension of half hour over framework hours)

Friday and Saturday until Midnight (no change to framework hours)

Sunday until midnight (an extension of an hour and a half on framework
hours)

With premises being open until:

Wednesday & Thursday until 00:30 hours (an hour over framework hours)

Page 266



Friday & Saturday until 01:30 hours (an hour and a half over framework
hours)
Sunday until 23:30 hours (an hour over framework hours)

Also there is insufficient information in the operating schedule to show how they will promote the
licensing objective for the prevention of public nuisance.

Noise Sensitive premises: residential premises in close proximity to 212 Brick Lane, including directly
above the premises.

In my view the application, as it stands fails, to comply with the objective of the Licensing Act 2003
relating to “public nuisance” for the following reasons:-

« Noise breakout from the venue affecting neighbouring residents.

« Access & egress to and from the venue, of patrons, especially due to patrons likely to be in high
spirits;

« The hours of operation (inclusive of proposals)

CONCLUSION

Environmental Protection does not support the application for Alcotraz 212 Brick Lane, London
Environmental Protection as there is great likelihood of disturbance to residential premises at the noise
sensitive hours sought, and consideration has to be given to the fact that the premises is in the Brick Lane
Cumulative Impact Zone.

Kind regards

Nicola Cadzow

Environmental Health Technical Officer
Environmental Protection Team

Place Directorate

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
John Onslow House

London E3 5EQ

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Follow us on:
Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin | Instagram

Page 267



Appendix 8

Page 268



Mohshin Ali

From: Huw Davies |

Sent: 05 August 2020 22:03

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: Re: New premises licence: (Alcotraz ), 212 Brick Lane, London E1 6SA
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Moshin,

I’ve just walked past Alcotraz on Brick Lane and noticed the barriers on the street outside. I’ve attached a
photo that shows the barriers blocking the pavement and also making it very hard to park in the bays outside
as it is a one way street the driver has no room to get out of their car.

Hope this helps explain my comments.

Regards, Huw

Huw Davies

Page 269



On 26 Jul 2020, at 19:58, Huw Davies || > v otc:

Moshin,

Thanks for forwarding this on to me. I am grateful to the applicant for taking the time to
respond to my concerns. It partially resolves my concerns but not fully. It is good to hear that
there won't be people smoking outside, but it sounds like the pavement will still be blocked
by people queuing and the barrier which is used to manage the queue (which blocks the
pavement even when there aren't people queueing). The pavement isn't very wide and it is
inconvenient particularly with people with reduced mobility. I don't think that part of Brick
Lane is an appropriate location for a venue that needs to manage a queue. Therefore I am not
withdrawing my original submission.

I am not familiar with these sorts of applications. Could you send me any public information
or let me know what happens next, please.

Thanks, Huw

On Fri, 24 Jul 2020 at 15:38, Mohshin Ali N, ot

Dear Huw Davies,

Licensing Act 2003

Premises: Alcotraz, 212 Brick Lane, London, E1 6SA

| write to you following my earlier email. Below is an email from the applicant in
response to your representation. Please let me know if this satisfies any of your
concerns or if you are in a position to withdrawn your representation. If not, then the
application will be decided by way of a public hearing as mention in my previous
email.

If I can be of any further help, do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Mohshin Ali

Senior Licensing Officer

Page 270



Licensing and Safety Team

Environmental Health & Trading Standards
Place Directorate

John Onslow House

1 Ewart Place

London E3 5EQ

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk ‘™ licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Follow us on: Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Instagram

From: Sam Shearman [mailtcy N |
Sent: 21 July 2020 12:13

To: Mohshin Ali
Subject: Re: New premises licence: (Alcotraz ), 212 Brick Lane, London E1 6SA

Hi Mohshin,

Thank you for the time on the phone. Please find attached my prior representations to
Nicola Cadzow and Corinne Holland. If these could please be attached to my application for
committee to be able to see I think that would be hugely helpful.

Please could my below response also be sent to Huw. Please let me know if you need this in
any other format:

Dear Huw,

I am awfully sorry to hear about any nuisance caused and would love the opportunity to
explain how we have since taken measures to remove such issues and control behaviour.

Page 271



You mention an issue with the queue, therefore, I am pleased to inform we now have in
place queuing barriers to ensure that the public form an orderly queue. This has been hugely
helpful in unblocking the street and I am confident the issue you outline would not occur
anymore. Given the current circumstances we now have social distance stickers on the floor
to ensure we are in line with government advice.

You also mention smokers blocking the pavement. I can now confirm we have since taken
measures to create a no-smoking policy. This has in part been prompted by COVID-19 but
will remain ongoing policy. This has been delivered by a no-readmission policy, therefore,
if someone wishes to leave the experience, they will not be able to return, therefore, guests
are remaining inside the premise at all times. We then have door security on site at all times
who are instructed to usher guests after their experience away from the premise and towards
public transport or taxis.

I hope these above steps help alleviate your concerns but if you did have any further

questions, please contact me on |G

Huw Davies

Page 272



Mohshin Ali

From: Ibrahim Hussain

Sent: 08 July 2020 11:15

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Licence application
Attachments: IMG_5129.jpg; ATT00001.txt

From: Huw Davies | |
Sent: 02 July 2020 22:23

To: Licensing

Subject: Licence application

Hello,

I would like to comment on the application for a licence for the premise “Alcatraz at ground Floor
212 Brick Lane”

When this operation was trading it created a nuisance for local residents by blocking the street
with some sort of queue and smoking area with people penned in outside on the pavement.

This caused two problems:
- blocking the public highway my mother had difficulty navigating past this on her mobility scooter
- there were crowds outside the establishment of groups of drunken people

If the licence can control this sort of behaviour | would support this application otherwise | object to
this business continuing to trade on the same way.

Regards, Huw

Page 273



Appendix 9

Page 274



Mohshin Ali

From: Sam Shearman [ -

Sent: 12 June 2020 14:57

To: Corinne Holland

Cc: Licensing; Mohshin Ali

Subject: Re: Alcotraz - Premises Licence application M/127998

Dear Corinne,

Thank you for your response with regards to my premises license application reference LIC/127998/CH. | hope my
email below clears up ambiguity as well as provides evidence for the application to not negatively add to
the Cumulative Impact Policy.

Personally, | am frustrated my application has not referenced the Cumulative Impact Policy enough and that the
operating schedule presented has not been clear enough to demonstrate exceptional circumstances to grant it. In
response to the ambiguity on the application, our venue capacity is 40 and only 40 customers can attend at any one
time. Our time slots last for 1 hour 45 minutes with a 30 minute break in between. At a maximum, only 40
customers could attend one time slot with no room for overlap. We have been running in this manner for three
years with no complaints towards noise disturbance from my understanding. With this in mind, | believe the
following exceptional circumstances are applicable here:

e Our capacity is under fifty.
e We are willing to operate during Framework Hours:
o Monday to Thursday, until 23:30 hours
o Friday and Saturday, until 00:00 hours (midnight)
o Sunday, until 22:30 hours
e Our premise is theatrical-led and not alcohol led, especially with regards to the sale of alcohol.

Although it is not an exceptional factor as stated in your letter, we hope there is merit in that we have been
operating for almost three years successfully with proof of not negatively adding to the cumulative impact. We have
numerous good practices that we employ already.

In response to your letter we can ensure customers will be off the premises before the above Framework Hours end
times and are willing to enforce no idling of vehicles outside the premises whilst the premises is in operation. This
will be enforced by our door security who are always on premise whilst in operation. Additionally, | am willing and
able to prominently display notices at all exists requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and
business and to leave quietly. This will also be reinforced by our staff to patrons before leaving. Given the

premises close proximity to public transport we have always been able to disperse patrons easily and are confident
in the future ability to do so.

In response to the concern regarding off-sales of alcohol, | am prepared to have this removed if it helps with the
success of our application being granted. As with other businesses this condition was in attempt to maintain some
revenue during COVID-19. We are optimistic we may be able to return to some sort of normality soon and,
therefore, the necessity of this is diminishing. However, if there is scope to maintain this condition this would be
helpful. In response to your points, our delivery partners can ensure we only deliver to residential or

business addresses and we already have a system in place from other businesses with regards to labelling boxes
with Age Restricted Product. It is also important to note our bottled products that we supply are always sealed with
clear film and age verification is required online and in person, as well as signatures upon delivery.

Based on the above cases, please could we discuss options of moving forward with the application?

| look forward to hearing back from you and working together to achieve the licensing priorities.

Page 275



Many Thanks,

Sam Shearman | Director

On 10 Jun 2020, at 17:18, Corinne HoIIand_wrote:

Licensing
Please see the attached representation from the Licensing Authority to this application.
Kind regards

Corinne Holland

Licensing Officer

Licensing and Safety Team

Place Directorate

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
John Onslow House

London E3 5EQ

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Follow us on:
Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Instagram

cc. Sam Shearman - applicant

<BrickLane212.LAREP.CH.pdf>

Page 276



MAU REPRESNTATIONS 127998 for Alcotraz 212 Brick Lane, London.

Dear Nicole Cadzow,
| hope you are well and thank you for considering the application.

Personally, | am frustrated my application has not referenced the Cumulative Impact Policy
enough and that the operating schedule presented has not been clear enough to
demonstrate exceptional circumstances to grant it, especially as our capacity is under 50. In
response to your letter, we are willing to amend our hours to reflect the Council’s
Framework hours. As such, we are willing to accept the below with regards to licensable
activities and open hours:

o Monday to Thursday, until 23:30 hours

o Friday and Saturday, until 00:00 hours (midnight)

o Sunday, until 22:30 hours

Although it is not an exceptional factor to grant an application, we hope there is merit in
that we have been operating for almost three years successfully with proof of not negatively
adding to the cumulative impact and with no complaints towards noise disturbance from my
understanding. We have numerous good practices that we employ already to be sensitive to
public nuisance and have been demonstrating these in practice.

In order to continue to comply with the objective of the Licensing Act 2003 relating to public
nuisance we ensure customers will be off the premises before the above Framework Hours
end times and are willing to enforce no idling of vehicles outside the premises whilst the
premises is in operation. This will be enforced by our door security who are always on
premise whilst in operation. Additionally, | am willing and able to prominently display
notices at all exists requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and business
and to leave quietly. This will also be reinforced by our staff to patrons before leaving. Given
the premises close proximity to public transport we have always been able to disperse
patrons easily and are confident in the future ability to do so.

| hope the above demonstrates our commitment to prevent the disturbance to residential
premises and | hope you will reconsider your conclusion.

Kind Regards,
Sam Shearman

Director | Inventive Productions

Page 277



Mohshin Ali

From: Sam Shearman [ -

Sent: 21 July 2020 12:13

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: Re: New premises licence: (Alcotraz ), 212 Brick Lane, London E1 6SA
Attachments: MAU REPRESNTATIONS 127998 for Alcotraz 212 Brick Lane.pdf; ATTO0001.htm; Re

Alcotraz - Premises Licence application M_127998.eml; ATT00002.htm

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Hi Mohshin,

Thank you for the time on the phone. Please find attached my prior representations to Nicola Cadzow and Corinne
Holland. If these could please be attached to my application for committee to be able to see | think that would be
hugely helpful.

Please could my below response also be sent to Huw. Please let me know if you need this in any other format:
Dear Huw,

| am awfully sorry to hear about any nuisance caused and would love the opportunity to explain how we have since
taken measures to remove such issues and control behaviour.

You mention an issue with the queue, therefore, | am pleased to inform we now have in place queuing barriers to
ensure that the public form an orderly queue. This has been hugely helpful in unblocking the street and | am
confident the issue you outline would not occur anymore. Given the current circumstances we now have social
distance stickers on the floor to ensure we are in line with government advice.

You also mention smokers blocking the pavement. | can now confirm we have since taken measures to create a no-
smoking policy. This has in part been prompted by COVID-19 but will remain ongoing policy. This has been delivered
by a no-readmission policy, therefore, if someone wishes to leave the experience, they will not be able to return,
therefore, guests are remaining inside the premise at all times. We then have door security on site at all times who
are instructed to usher guests after their experience away from the premise and towards public transport or taxis.

| hope these above steps help alleviate your concerns but if you did have any further questions, please contact me

on I

Page 278



Appendix 10

Page 279



Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so that
noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only certain
activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing
conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 9.1 of the Licensing Policy).
While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where premises
are situated close to local residents. (See Section 14.10).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 9.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent
nuisance. In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times

» Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

* Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

» Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

» Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

» Conditions controlling noxious smells

» Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Page 280



Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs where public nuisance is being caused by noise
coming from the premises and the closure of the premises is necessary to
prevent that nuisance.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.15).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.19) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder.

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 281



Appendix 11

Page 282



Access and Egress Problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

Egress only is referred to-if necessary access can be added or substituted in.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and it
cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 10 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 10.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems at
closure time (See Section 15.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration
will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 15.5)

The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 15.8 of the

licensing policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night
trading.

Page 283



The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Annex G of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
+ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential
disorder caused by artificially early closing times
«  Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example
a “beer garden”, or restricted in their use
«  Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early
hour, for example live music
« Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise
limiters, keeping doors and windows closed).
« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public
to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and
area quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting
the whole community. (2.15).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).
Any conditions should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of
the specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to
avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events
that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for
example, are very expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a
considerable burden for smaller venues. (2.19)
Measures can include ensuring the safe departure of customers, these
can include:
+ Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who
can provide safe transportation home; and
« Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on
paths leading to and from the premises and in car parks

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.19) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on
measures within the direct control of the licence holder.

Page 284



Appendix 12

Page 285



Anti-Social Behaviour on the Premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 3 of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive):
+ Methods of management communication

+ Use of registered Door Supervisors

+ Bottle Bans

+ Plastic containers

« CCTV

+ Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

+ Restrictions on drinking areas

« Capacity

+ Proof of Age scheme

« Crime prevention notices

+ Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

« Signage
+ Seating plans
« Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they should
refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the Council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the Police and SIA is acknowledged (2.1-2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder

Page 286



and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of customers
in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or leave (1.16).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(2.3) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are all
relevant (2.3 - 2.6).

The Guidance recognises working with Home Office Immigration Enforcement in
the prevention of immigration crime. Licence conditions that are considered
appropriate for the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises might
include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake right to work checks on
all staff employed at the licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any
document checked as part of a right to work check are retained at the licensed
premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.23 — 10.24).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading

This relates to attempts to control minimum prices.

Other Legislation

» The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder

Page 287



Appendix 13

Page 288



Anti-Social Behaviour from Patrons Leaving the Premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they are
no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there is a
link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is being
encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions are
proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation is not
a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the street it
may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where alcohol
cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to any
problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy” (see Section 4.15 and 4.16 of the
Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 6.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 3 of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive):

+ Bottle Bans

+ Plastic containers

« CCTV (outside the premises)

+ Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

+ Proof of Age scheme

« Crime prevention notices

+ Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
« Signage

Page 289



Cumulative Impact

There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an
area is saturated following representations. However, the process for this
involves wide consultation and cannot come from representations about a
particular application. (See Section 8 of the Licensing Policy).

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The key role of the Police is acknowledged (2.1).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder,
but can relate to the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or
leave (1.16).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(2.3) CCTV inside & out, communication, police liaison, no glasses are all
relevant

There is also guidance issued around public nuisance (2.15 - 2.21).

The pool of conditions, adopted by the Council is recommended (see
Appendix 3 of the Licensing Policy). Licence conditions should not duplicate
other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.18/2.21).

Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of nuisance
and anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the licensed
premises and, therefore, beyond the direct control of the individual, club or
business holding the licence, certificate or authorisation concerned (14.13).

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a widF’ (.35 3BBeasures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:



Anti-Social Behaviour Orders
Child Curfew Schemes
Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 291



Appendix 14

Page 292



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 293



Appendix 15

Page 294



Licensing Policy Relating to Hours of Trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:

Monday to Thursday, from 06:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs
Friday and Saturday, from 06:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight)
Sunday, from 06:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

(see 14.8 of the Licensing Policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following

Location

Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public

The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance

Previous history

Access to public transport

Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(See 14.9 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres
Cinemas
Premises with club premises certificates

Page 295



Appendix 16

Page 296



Licensing Policy updated November 2018

Special Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick Lane and Bethnal Green Area

19.1

19.2

19.3

19.4

19.5

As with many other London Borough’s the majority of late night licensed
premises are concentrated within one area of the Borough. Following
guidance issued under the Licensing Act 2003 a cumulative impact policy
for the Brick Lane area was adopted on 18th September 2013 by the
Council and came into effect on the 1st November 2013.

After consultation the Council recognised that because of the number and
density of licensed premises selling alcohol, on and off the premises and the
provision of late night refreshment (sale of hot food after 11pm) within the
Brick Lane Area as defined in Figure One, there might be exceptional
problems of nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from
those licensed premises as a result of their combined effect.

The Council Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ) was reviewed alongside this
Statement of Licensing Policy by the Licensing Committee on 14™
December 2017. Following this review and consultation in early 2018 the
Council has decided to keep the Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ). Local
crime mapping showed that although there had been a reduction in crime
and disorder linked to licensed premises within the CIZ since January 2015,
the same crime mapping showed that the area of the CIZ is still higher than
average in regards to crimes and disorder linked to licensed premises
compared to the rest of the borough.

Further to the CIZ in the Brick Lane Area shown in Figure One below, data
from 999/101 calls to Police in 2016/17 showed a large number of incidents
linked to licensed premises within the area shown in Figure Two below
(Bethnal Green Area). In light of this evidence and following consultation
mentioned above the Council has decided to adopt a second CIZ in the
Bethnal Green Area.

The Licensing Authority is of the view that the number, type and density of
premises selling alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and/or the
provision of late night refreshment in the area highlighted in Figures One
and Two is having a cumulative impact on the licensing objectives and has
therefore declared a cumulative impact zone within these areas. The Brick
Lane and Bethnal Green CIZ aims to manage the negative cumulative
impact of the concentration of licensed premises in these areas and the
stresses that the saturation of licensed premises has had on local amenity,
environmental degradation and emergency and regulatory services in
managing this impact.

The effect of this Special Cumulative Impact Policy will affect applications in
respect of the sale or supply of alcohol on or off the premises and/or late
Night Refreshment for the following:

Page 297



» New Premises Licences applications,

» New Club Premises Certificates applications

» Provisional Statements,

» Variation of Premises Licenses and Club Premises Certificate
applications (where the modifications are relevant to the issue of
cumulative impact for example increases in hours or capacity).

The Licensing Authority expects such applications to have regard for and
make reference to the CIZ.

19.6 The Special Cumulative Impact policy creates a rebuttable presumption that
where relevant representations are received by one or more of the
responsible authorities and/or other persons against applications within the
CIZ zones the application will be refused.

19.7 Where representations have been received in respect to applications within
the CIZ zones the onus is on applicants to adequately rebut the
presumption. Applicants will need to demonstrate in their applications why
the granting of their application will not negatively add to the cumulative
already experience within the CIZ Zones. Applicants may wish to address
the following in their applications:

» Genuinely exceptional circumstances,

* Relevant good practices they employ (for example, this could include
details of membership of local Pubwatch/other trade groups,

» Accreditation of Award Schemes (as applicable), and any participation in
Police/Council initiatives),

» Other good operational/practice arrangements in respect of any outside
drinking and smoking to control potential impact in the area,

« Measures used to promote the licensing objectives (for example, any
relevant conditions to control noise, dispersal, litter and other anti-social
issues.

19.8 This Policy will be strictly applied and where relevant representations
are received it is the view of the Council that the application will be
refused. Applicants will need to demonstrate that there are
exceptional circumstances and that granting their application will not
negatively add to the cumulative effect on the Licensing Objectives
within the Brick Lane and Bethnal Green CIZ if they wish to rebut this
presumption.

Examples of factors the Licensing Authority may consider as exceptional
may include, though are not limited to:

» small premises with a capacity of fifty persons or less who only intend to
operate during Framework Hours,

» premises which are not alcohol led and operate only within Framework
Hours, such as coffee shops,

Page 298



* instances where the applicant has recently surrendered a licence for
another premises of a similar size and providing similar licensable
activities in the same Special Policy Area.

Examples of factors the Licensing Authority will not consider as exceptional
include:

» that the premises will be well managed and run,

» that the premises will be constructed to a high standard,

» that the applicant operates similar premises elsewhere without
complaint.

19.9 The Special Cumulative Impact policy will not be used to revoke an existing

licence or certificate and will not be applicable during the review of existing
licences.

Page 299



The Cumulative Impact Zones:
Figure One

Brick Lane area:

Page 300



	Agenda
	1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	2 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	Guidance for Licensing Sub

	3.1 Application for a New Premises Licence for (Brand Events Ltd/Veg in the Park), Victoria Park, Grove Road, London E3 5TB
	Brand Events Appendices Only

	3.2 Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence for (Dirty Bones) 1 Club Row, London E1 6JX
	Dirty Bones Appendices Only
	ADP83FD.tmp
	Part 1 - Premises details
	Post code 
	E1 6JX
	Not applicable
	The sale by retail of alcohol
	There are no restrictions on the hours during which this premises is open to the public


	Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
	Part 2
	Hot food and hot drinks may be sold for up to thirty minutes after the end of normal permitted Hours.
	Off Sales
	Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises
	Children in Bars

	Private Entertainment
	Public Entertainment
	Public Entertainment consisting of music and singing provided solely by the reproduction of recorded sound
	Licensing Act 2003
	Part B - Premises licence summary
	Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

	1 Club Row
	Post code 
	E1 6JX
	Telephone number 
	Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
	Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)




	ADP6816.tmp
	Part 1 - Premises details
	Post code 
	E1 6JX
	Not applicable

	Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
	Part 2
	Licensing Act 2003
	Part B - Premises licence summary
	Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

	1 Club Row
	Post code 
	E1 6JX
	Telephone number 
	Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
	Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)




	ADP876A.tmp
	Part 1 - Premises details
	Post code 
	E1 6JX
	Not applicable

	Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
	Part 2
	Licensing Act 2003
	Part B - Premises licence summary
	Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

	1 Club Row
	Post code 
	E1 6JX
	Telephone number 
	Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
	Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)




	ADP49D1.tmp
	Part 1 - Premises details
	Post code 
	E1 6JX
	Not applicable

	Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
	Part 2
	Licensing Act 2003
	Part B - Premises licence summary
	Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

	1 Club Row
	Post code 
	E1 6JX
	Telephone number 
	Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
	Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)




	ADPB7C1.tmp
	Part 1 - Premises details
	Post code 
	E1 6JX
	Not applicable
	The sale by retail of alcohol
	There are no restrictions on the hours during which this premises is open to the public


	Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
	Part 2
	Hot food and hot drinks may be sold for up to thirty minutes after the end of normal permitted Hours.
	Off Sales
	Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises
	Children in Bars

	Private Entertainment
	Public Entertainment
	Public Entertainment consisting of music and singing provided solely by the reproduction of recorded sound
	Licensing Act 2003
	Part B - Premises licence summary
	Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

	1 Club Row
	Post code 
	E1 6JX
	Telephone number 
	Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
	Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)




	ClubRow1.120918.pdf
	Plans.pdf
	1421 1 002 01 A EXISTING  PROPOSED BASEMENT PLAN.pdf
	1421 1 002 02 A EXISTING  PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN.pdf

	1421 1 002 03 A EXISTING  PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN (002).pdf



	3.3 Application for a New Premises Licence for (Alcotraz), 212 Brick Lane, London E1 6SA
	Alcotraz Appendices Only




